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Report of Independent Public Accountants

To The Cleveland Electric Iluminating Company:

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets-regulatory basis of The Cleveland Electric Iluminating
Company (an Ohio corporation and wholly owned subsidiary of Centerior Energy Corporation) as of December
31, 1995 and 1994, the related statements of income-regulatory basis for the years then ended, and the related
statements of retained earnings-regulatory basis and cash flows-regulatory basis for the year ended December
31, 1995, included on Pages 110 through 123 of the accompanying Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Form
1. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that
we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

These financial statements were prepared in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting
releases, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other than generally accepted accounting principles.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the assets,
liabilities and proprietary capital of The Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company as of December 31, 1995 and
1994, and the results of its operations for the years then ended and its cash flows for the year ended December
31, 1995, in accordance with the accounting requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set
forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the board of directors and management of The

Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company and for filing with the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission and
should not be used for any other purpose.

Arthur Andersen LLP

Cleveland, Ohio
February 21, 1996




INSTRUCTIONS FOR FILING THE
FERC FORM NO. 1
GENERAL INFORMATION

I. Purpose
This form is a regulatory support requirement (18 CFR 141.1). It is designed to collect financial and operational
information from major electric utilities, licensees and others subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission. This report is also secondarily considered to be a nonconfidential public use form
supporting a statistical publication (Financial Statistics of Selected Electric Utilities), published by the
Energy Information Administration.

I1. Who Must Submit
Each Major electric utility, licensee, or other, as classified in the Commission's Uniform System of Accounts
Prescribed for Public Utilities and Licensees Subject To the Provisions of The Federal Power Act (18 CFR 101),
must submit this form.
Note: Major means having, in each of the three previous calendar years, sales or transmission service
that exceeds one of the following:
(1) One million megawatt hours of total annual sales,
(2) 100 megawatt hours of annual sales for resale,
(3) 500 megawatt hours of annual power exchanges delivered, or
(4) 500 megawatt hours of annual wheeling for others (deliveries plus losses).

I11. What and Where to Submit
(a) Submit this form on electronic media consisting of two (2) duplicate data diskettes and an original and

six (6) conformed paper copies, properly filed in and attested, to:
Office of the Secretary
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE.
Room 1A208
Washington, DC 20426

Retain one copy of this report for your files.

Include with the original and each conformed paper copy of this form the subscription statement required by
18 C.F.R. 385.2011(¢c)(5). Paragraph (c)(5) of 18 C.F.R. 385.2011 requires each respondent submitting data
electronically to file a subscription stating that the paper copies contain the same information as contained
on the electronic media, that the signer knows the contents of the paper copies and electronic media, and
that the contents as stated in the copies and on the electronic media are true to the best knowledge and
belief of the signer.

(b) Submit immediately upon publication, four (4) copies of the latest annual report to stockholders and any
annual financial or statistical report regularly prepared and distributed to bondholders, security analysts,
or industry associations. (Do not include monthly and quarterly reports. Indicate by checking the
appropriate box on Page 4, List of Schedules, if the reports to stockholders will be submitted or if no
annual report to stockholders is prepared.) Mail these reports to:

Chief Accountant

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE.

Room 72-04

Washington, DC 20426

(c) For the CPA certification, submit with the original submission, or within 30 days after the filing date
for this form, a letter or report (not applicable to respondents classified as Class C or Class D prior to
January 1, 1984):

(i) Attesting to the conformity, in all material aspects, of the below Listed (schedules and)
pages with the Commission's applicable Uniform Systems of Accounts (including applicable notes
relating thereto and the Chief Accountant's published accounting releases), and

(i1) signed by independent certified public accountants or an independent licensed public accountant,
certified or licensed by a regulatory authority of a State or other political subdivision of the U. S.
(See 18 CFR 41.10-41.12 for specific qualifications.)

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-95) Page i




GENERAL INFORMATION (Continued)

111,

Iv.

What and Where to Submit (Continued)

(c) Continued
Reference
Schedules Pages

Comparative Balance Sheet 110 - 113
Statement of Income 114 - 117
Statement of Retained Earnings 118 - 119
Statement of Cash Flows 120 - 121
Notes to Financial Statements 122 - 123

When accompanying this form, insert the letter or report immediately following the cover sheet. When
submitting after the filing date for this form, send the letter or report to the Office of the Secretary
at the address indicated at III (a).

Use the following form for the letter or report unless unusual circumstances or conditions, explained in
the letter or report, demand that it be varied. Insert parenthetical phrases only when exceptions are ‘
reported.

In connection wWith our regular examination of the financial statements of for the
year ended on which we have reported separately under date of we have also reviewed
schedules of FERC Form No. 1 for the year filed with the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission, for conformity in all material respects with the requirements of the Federal Energy
Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform System of Accounts and published
accounting releases. Our review for this purpose included such tests of the accounting records
and such other auditing procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Based on our review, in our opinion the accompanying schedules identified in the preceding
paragraph (except as noted below) conform in all material respects with the accounting
requirements of the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission as set forth in its applicable Uniform
System of Accounts and published accounting releases.

State in the letter or report, which, if any, of the pages above do not conform to the Commission's
requirements. Describe the discrepancies that exist.
(d) Federal, State and Local Governments and other authorized users may obtain additional blank copies
to meet their requirements free of charge from:
Public Reference and Files Maintenance Branch
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
888 First Street, NE.
Room 21-A ED-12.2
Washington, DC 20426
(202) 208-2474

When to Submit:
submit this report form on or before April 30th of the year following the year covered by this report.

Where to Send Comments on Public Reporting Burden.

The public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 1,217 hours per response,
including the time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the ‘
data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Send comments regarding this burden
estimate or any aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for reducing this burden, to the
Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, 888 First Street NE., Washington, DC 20426 (Attention: Mr. Michael Miller,
ED-12.3); and to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget,

Washington, DC 20503 (Attention: Desk Officer for the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission).

FERC FORM NO.1 (REV. 12-95) Page i




GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

II.

111,

Iv.

vi.

VII.

VIII.

IX.

Prepare this report in conformity with the Uniform System of Accounts (18 CFR 101) (U.S. of A.). Interpret
all accounting words and phrases in accordance with the U. S. of A.

Enter in whole numbers (dollars or MWH) only, except where otherwise noted. (Enter cents for averages and
figures per unit where cents are important. The truncating of cents is allowed except on the four basic
financial statements where rounding is required.) The amounts shown on all supporting pages must agree with
the amounts entered on the statements that they support. When applying thresholds to determine significance
for reporting purposes, use for balance sheet accounts the balances at the end of the current reporting year,
and use for statement of income accounts the current year's amounts.

Complete each question fully and accurately, even if it has been answered in a previous annual report. Enter
the word "None" where it truly and completely states the fact.

For any page(s) that is not applicable to the respondent, omit the page(s) and enter “NA," "NONE," or
"Not Applicable” in column (d) on the List of Schedules, pages 2, 3, and 4.

Enter the month, day, and year for all dates. Use customary abbreviations. The "Date of Report® included
in the header of each page is to be completed only for resubmissions (see VII. below). The date of the
resubmission must be reported in the header for all form pages, whether or not they are changed from the
previous filing.

Generally, except for certain schedules, all numbers, whether they are expected to be debits or credits, must
be reported as positive. Numbers having a sign that is different from the expected sign must be reported by
enclosing the numbers in parentheses. ( ).

For any resubmissions, two (2) new data diskettes and an original and six (6) conformed paper copies of the
entire form, as well as the appropriate number of copies of the subscription statement indicated at
instruction II1 (a) must be filed. Resubmissions must be numbered sequentially both on the diskettes and on
the cover page of the paper copies of the form. In addition, the cover page of each paper copy must indicate
that the filing is a resubmission. Send the resubmissions to the address indicated at instruction III (a).

Do not make references to reports of previous years or to other reports in lieu of required entries, except as
specifically authorized.

wherever (schedule) pages refer to figures from a previous year, the figures reported must be based upon those
shown by the annual report of the previous year, or an appropriate explanation given as to why the different
figures were used.

DEFINITIONS

I.

I1.

Commission Authorization (Comm. Auth.) -- The authorization of the Federal Energy Regulatory Cemmission, or any
other Commission. Name the commission whose authorization was obtained and give date of the authorization.

Respondent -- The person, corporation, licensee, agency, authority, or other legal entity or instrumentality
in whose behalf the report is made.
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FERC FORM NO. 1:
ANNUAL REPORT OF MAJOR ELECTRIC UTILITIES LICENSEES AND OTHER

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. Dec. 31, 1995

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Office at End of Year (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
P.0. Box 5000, 55 Public Square, Cleveland, Chio 44101-4661

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
(216) 447-2300 Controller

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, State, Zip Code)
Centerior Energy Corporation, P.0. Box 94661, Cleveland, Ohio 44101-4661

08 Telephone of Contact Person, 09 This Report is 10 Date of Report
including Area Code (1) x An Original (2) A Resubmission (Mo, ba, Yr)
(216) 447-2300 04/30/96
ATTESTATION

The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report, that to the best of his / her knowledge
information and belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the accompanying report is
a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above named respondent in respect to each and every matter set forth
therein during the period from and including January 1 to and including December 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name 03 signature 04 Date Signed
E. L. Pepin (Mo, Da, Yr)

controltor Pl Cu fZC, 5

Title 18, U.S.C. 1001, makes it a crime for any person knowingly and willingly to make to any Agency or Department of the United
States any false, fictitious or fraudulent statements as to any matter within its jurisdiction.

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-91) Page 1
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n Or

A Res 1ss1on

Date of Re|
8238706

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1995

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility)

Enter in column (d) the terms "none," "not applicable,"
or “NA," as appropriate, where no information or amounts

have been reported for certain pages. Omit pages where the
respondents are "none," “not applicable,™ or “NAY,

Title of Schedule Reference Date Remarks
Page No. Revised
(a) (b) (¢) (d)
GENERAL CORPORATE INFORMATION AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
General Information ....cecevereccecssnccacaccanscaane ceasenaas 101 Ed. 12-87
Control Over Respondent ....eccevscencscnccncessccacacaascanes 102 Ed. 12-87
Corporations Controlled by Respondent ......ccecnecccconsncnns 103 Ed. 12-95 NA
OffiCers .ieerccosssrcncsccncsccnssncnsscunnsscssansnananccanns 104 Ed. 12-87
DireCtors ..ucceccessccescosssccsssnsscsscannas csesavenasssases 105 Ed. 12-95
Security Holders and Voting Powers ...... ccessssenaan acessan .. 106 - 107 Ed. 12-87
Important Changes During the Year .....ceccvesacecncsessncsces 108 - 109 Ed. 12-90
Comparative Balance Sheet ..... sevesssecsnsssonssranncssnnesns 110 - 113 Ed. 12-94
Statement of Income for the Year ......... cecacascacne cececcean 114 - 117 Rev. 12-95
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year ...... csesecsssssas 118 - 119 Ed. 12-94
Statement of Cash FlOWS ..ccucevineccccceceacrenenncancnenans 120 - 121 Rev. 12-94
Notes to Financial Statements ........ tecssasasssssncna ceasenan 122 - 123 Ed. 12-88
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Assets and Other Debits)
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumnulated Provisions for
Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion ......ccvcccevcease 200 - 201 Ed. 12-89
Nuclear Fuel Materials ....cvveneccess ceesenesssresssvoncennns 202 - 203 Ed. 12-89
Electric Plant in Service ....ceeescoccssceccacseccsccacnssces 204 - 207 Rev. 12-95
Electric Plant Leased to Others ...... sesesesasnncsaccssanacens 213 Rev. 12-95 NA
Electric Plant Held for Future USe ....ceccesccssncceasaccnccces 214 Ed. 12-89
Construction Work in Progress -- Electric ....veceecencccnacans 216 Ed. 12-87
Construction Overheads -- Electric ...ceceeccesccccscaceccaass 217 Ed. 12-89
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure ........ 218 Ed. 12-88
Accunulated Provision for Depreciation of Electric Utility Plant. 219 Ed. 12-88
Nonutility Property ...ceeeeecccccucanccancas eresesnacessnsaans 221 Rev. 12-95
Investment in Subsidiary Companies ...... cescasssnencasnananesr 224 - 225 | Ed. 12-89 NA
Materials and Supplies ....cceiceeceeccncccanncencens cmasseenes 227 Ed. 12-89
AlloWwances ...c.cceeeccncecscensccanns sessscessesscnranans cenes 228 - 229 | Ed. 12-95
Extraordinary Property Losses ...ccccecee. ceseceasamasae ceaceanse 230 Ed. 12-93 NA
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs ........ cevessanne 230 Ed. 12-93 NA
Other Regulatory ASSEtS ..cessecccssenavuccsoncossacnscnacannasn 232 Ed. 12-95
Miscellaneous Deferred Debits ...vcvevecscecsnonssscavcnconcnas 233 Ed. 12-94
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) ..cceveccceosss 234 Ed. 12-88
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES (Liabilities and Other
Credits)
Capital StOCK ..ceccvecensccnoscsrsenracansenccanssacsascancnns 250 - 251 | Ed. 12-91
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for
Conversion, Premium on Capital Stock, and Installments
Received on Capital Stock ......ievececcncccacacsaanscencnonne 252 Rev. 12-95 NA
Other Paid-in Capital .......ccccvievnnnns seeesessaccssannnnes . 253 Ed. 12-87
Discount on Capital Stock .cvvevecicenenenvcnscsencnncncacnnne 254 Ed. 12-87
Capital Stock Expense ...ccecncenccncanee sesssssesecssenunvuas 254 Ed. 12-86
Long-Term Debt  .ccececcrencvercsccnresssvasassnsennnsannncnnns 256 - 257 | Ed. 12-91

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-95)

Page 2




SRR cREVRTARD ELEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 23;SE§TPREReS

lSSIOﬂ

Date of Report
ﬁ2738/96 wFs

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1995

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)

) Reference Date
Title of Schedule Page Ho. Revised Remarks
(a) (b) (c) (d)
BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits) (Continued)

Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable Income

for Federal Income Taxes ........ cecuesecsssenansasscannonns 261 Ed. 12-88
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year ......cececccsee 262 - 263 Rev, 12-95
Accunulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits ...ccevevcen. cacnas 266 - 267 Ed. 12-89
Other Deferred Credits ....evcecncenss cesemsesensenssssensraaa 269 Ed. 12-88
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes -- Accelerated Amortization

Property ..ceceecseccces cecceccccane sessensncencns cevevesean . 272 - 273 Ed. 12-94
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes -- Other Property ........... 276 - 275 Ed. 12-94
Accunulated Deferred Income Taxes -- Other ............. eenes 276 - 277 Ed. 12-94
Other Regulatory Liabilities ........ enesecunsenanssaccsncanns 278 Ed. 12-94

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Electric Operating Revenues ....... seeeccsasscena “enseaveseses 300 - 301 Ed. 12-90
Sales of Electricity by Rate Schedules ............ smeeecane s 304 Ed. 12-95
Sales of Resale .......... ceensensan sressnensesens cesusenscasa 310 - 311 Ed. 12-88
Electric Operation and Maintenance Expenses ......... seemeenan 320 - 323 Ed. 12-95
Number of Electric Department Employees ...... tescceeccneenans g 323 Ed. 12-93
Purchased POWEr  ...evececevsacesacccanncsascucoansancnvasannns 326 - 327 Ed. 12-95
Transmission of Electricity for Others .......eceenevececens aee 328 - 330 Ed. 12-90
Transmission of Electricity by Others ....... tesscesassesesacen 332 Ed. 12-90
Miscellaneous General Expenses -- Electric ........... weseanes 335 Ed. 12-94
Depreciation and Amortization of Electric Plant ..... cemesnesas 336 - 337 Ed. 12-95
Particulars Concerning Certain Income Deduction and Interest

Charges ACCOUNTS  t.ccecveveccecncncnns eresecesacesas ceesaese 340 Ed. 12-87

COMMON SECTION
Regulatory Commission Expenses ...... eressnacssanan cteesssenan 350 - 351 | Ed. 12-90
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities .......... . 352 - 353 | Ed. 12-87
Distribution of Salaries and Wages ...cievincececes cesccsesennne 354 - 355 | Ed. 12-88
Common Utility Plant and Expenses ....ccccecaen cesenseseseas .. 356 Ed. 12-87 NA
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA

Electric Energy Account ....ceccuecas cessvoccssncans cessscsasee 401 Rev. 12-90
Monthly Peaks and QUtPUt  ..eececcvncnnccnaas ceecenncnncnaas cee 401 Rev. 12-%90
Stean-Electric Generating Plant Statistics (Large PLantS) wvevee | 402 - 403 | hev. 1295
Hydroelectric Generating Plant Statistics (large Plants) ...... 406 - 407 | Ed. 12-89 NA
Pumped Storage Generating Plant Statistics (Large Plants) ..... 408 - 409 | Ed. 12-88
Generating Plant Statistics (Small Plants) ....ccce.. ceeasecnns 410 - 411 | Ed. 12-87 NA

FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-95)

Page 3




ame of ResBondent 313 Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report :
E CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. A 0
He? RIC IL é ; [ A"Resum 1ssion 02738/96 pec. 31, 1995
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Electric Utility) (Continued)
R Reference Date
Title of Schedule Page No. Revised Remarks
(a) (b) (c) (d)
ELECTRIC PLANT STATISTICAL DATA (Continued)
Transmission Line Statistics ...... cessascncens 422 - 423 Ed. 12-87
Transmission Lines Added During Year ....ccccececeee censesesns 424 - 425 Ed. 12-86
SUDSLAtioNS  ceeececcccscsssossorcsene cessessncccnsssssunennnnt 426 - 427 Ed. 12-95
Electric Distribution Meters and Line Transformers ...ceeeece. 429 Ed. 12-88
Environmental Protection Facilities ...ceecvecccccccace. censon 430 Ed. 12-88 i
Environmental Protection EXpenses ....cceveescececces cescersencne 431 Ed. 12-88 :
Footnote Datd8 ....cecccensscccsnsannasccnssesns ceesscscnnsanonse 450 Ed. 12-87 NA
Stockhotders' Reports Check appropriate box:
[X] Four copies will be submitted.
[ 1 No annual report to stockholders is prepared. [
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-95) Page &




is Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
§33 EXT A"REE i0ation Bo538306"" Dec. 31, 195
GENERAL INFORMATION
1. Provide name and title of officer having custody of the general corporate books of account and address
of office where the general corporate books are kept, and address of the office where any other corporate
books are kept, if different from that where the general corporate books are kept.
E. Lyle Pepin
6200 Oak Tree Blvd.
Independence, Ohio 44131

T ndent
YR cELVEERRO ELEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

2. Provide the name of the State under the laws of which respondent is incorporated, and date of
incorporation. If incorporated under a special law, give reference to such taw. If not incorporated,
state that fact and give the type of organization and the date organized.

Ohio, September 29, 1892

3. If at any time during the year the property of respondent was held by a receiver or trustee, give (a)
name of receiver or trustee, (b) date such receiver or trustee took possession, (c) the authority by which
the receivership or trusteeship was created, and (d) date when possession by receiver or trustee ceased.
None

4, State the classes of utility and other services furnished by respondent during the year in each State in which

the respondent operated.
Electric-Chio

5. Have you engaged as the principal accountant to audit your financial statements an accountant who is not the
the principal accountant for your previous year's certified financial statements?

Yes...Enter the date when such independent accountant was initially engaged: .
x No

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 101
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THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 2

is Report

; Exi A Ogl&'MSSlon

Date of Re

rt Year of Report '
Barsbios’"

Dec. 31, 1995

CONTROL OVER RESPONDENT

1. If any corporation, business trust, or similar orga-
nization or combination or such organizations jointly held
control over the respondent at end of year, state name
of controlling corporation or organization, manner in
which control was held, and extent of control. If control
was in a holding company organization, show the chain
of ownership or control to the main parent company or
organization. If control was held by a trustee(s), state

name of trustee(s), name of beneficiary or beneficiaries
for whom trust was maintained, and purpose of the
trust.

2. If the above required information is available from
the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, a specific reference :
to the report form (i.e., year and company title) may be
listed provided the fiscal years for both the 10-K report
and this report are compatible.

ective April 29, 986 The Clev$languElectnc Illuminat
iifentee st puetl, Codr B gt
Tﬁ ¥o edo Edison

19 comoary
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Yome oE RERREMEEEETRIC TLLUMINATING CO. 533

B oan T 5L
[ ] AResubm 1ss10n 02738/96

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1995

OFFICERS

1. Report below the name, title and salary for each

executive officer whose salary is $50,000 or more. An “ex-
ecutive officer® of a respondent includes its president,
secretary, treasurer, and vice president in charge of a
principal business unit, division or function (such as
sales, administration or finance), and any other person
who performs similar policymaking functions.

2. 1f a change was made during the year in the in-

cumbent of any position, show name and total remunera-

tion of the previous incumbent, and the date the change

in incumbency was made.

3. Utilities which are required to file the same data
with the Securities and Exchange Commission, may
substitute a copy of item 4 of Regulation $-K (identified
as this page). The substituted page(s) should be the

same size as this page.

Line
No.

Title
(a)

Name of Officer
(b)

fg?l$e¥r

O 00 ~N O U W -

»b»bwuwuwguwmummmmmwmmmma--a—-_-_a_-_-..a.a
WN 2O 0V~ WUm W N =0 VO ~NOL U N =2 O O 00 ~NOUEESEWN 2o

44

* The following is in accordance with S-K Requirements:
Chairman, President and CEO

Executive Vice President

Senior Vice President - Nuclear

Senior Vice President

Vice President, Sales and Marketing

Robert J. Farling
Murray R. Edelman
bonald C. Shelton
Fred J. Lange, Jr.

Al R. Temple

360,048
265,044
225,004
201,220

170,040

FERC

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87)
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< Page 104 Line 1 Column a >

Includes the executive officers of Centerior Energy regardless
of whether they are officers of The Cleveland Electric Illu-
minating Company because they are key policymakers of Cleveland
Electric.

Page 104 Footnote.l



¥aBeCEEVE D L TRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

les Report Date of Regort Year of Report

; E ] AnRggb 1ss1on 02738/96 Dec. 31, 1995

DIRECTORS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing each director of the respondent who held office at
any time during the year. Include in column (a), ab-
breviated titles of the directors who are officers of the

respondent.

2. Designate members of the Executive Committee
by a triple asterisk and the Chairman of the Executive
Committee by a double asterisk.

Line Name (and Title) of Director
0. (a)

Principal ng;ness Address

x.
-

Robert J. Farling
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer

Murray R. Edelman
President

Fred J. Lange, Jr.
Vice President

OO NS W

o A A AR 2 > T IR T I T Y RV W W W WNNDNDDND NN I\ —_ e e e -2

6200 0ak Tree Boulevard
Independence, Ohio 44131

6200 Oak Tree Boulevard
Independence, Chio 44131

4141 Rockside Road
Seven Hills, Ohio 44131

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-95)
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Egls Report

; [xi AnResugmsswn

Date of Report

Year of Report
9238706

Dec. 31, 1995

SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS

1. Give the names and addresses of the 10 security
holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest clos-
ing of the stock book or compilation of List of stockholders
of the respondent, prior to the end of the year had the
highest voting powers in the respondent, and state the
number of votes which each would have had the right to cast
on that date if a meeting were then in order. If any such
holder held in trust, give in a footnote the known particulars
of the trust(whether voting trust, etc.) duration of trust, and
principal holders of beneficiary interests in the trust. If the
stock book was not closed or a list of stockholders was not
compiled within one year prior to the end of the year, or if
since the previous compilation of a list of stockholders, some
other class of security has become vested with voting rights,
then show such 10 security holders as of the close of the
year. Arrange the names of the security holders in the order
of voting power, commencing with the highest. Show in col-
umn (a) the titles of officers and directors included in such
list of 10 security holders.

2. If any security other than stock carries voting rights,
explain in a supplemental statement the circumstances

whereby such security became vested with voting rights and
give other important particulars (details) concerning the
voting rights of such security. State whether voting rights are
actual or contingent; if contingent, describe the contingency.

3. If any class or issue of security has any special ‘
privileges in the election of directors, trustees or managers,
or in the determination of corporate action by any method“
explain briefly in a footnote.

4. Furnish particulars (details) concerning any options,
warrants, or rights outstanding at the end of the year foH
others to purchase securities of the respondent or any
securities or other assets owned by the respondent, including
prices, expiration dates, and other material information
relating to exercise of the options, warrants, or rights.Specify
the amount of such securities or assets so entitled to be pur-
chased by any officer, director, associated company, or an&
of the ten largest security holders. This instruction is inap-
plicable to convertible securities or to any securities suPstan-
tially all of which are outstanding in the hands of the 9eneral
public where the options, warrants, or rights were issued on a
prorata basis.

7
8 | 6200 Oak Tree Blvd.
9 | Independence, Ohio 44131

1. Give date of the latest closing of the stock 2. State the total number of votes cast at the | 3. Give the date !
book prior to end of year, and state the purpose latest general meeting prior to end of year and place of such E
of such closing: for election of directors or the respondent and |meeting: Y
n/a number of such votes cast by proxy n/a

Total:
By proxy:
Line| Name (Title) and Address of Security Number of votes as of (date): Decembe¥°g‘?s1sngRITIEs
No. Holder Total Common Preferred Other
Votes Stock Stock
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)

4 | TOTAL votes of all voting securities 79,590,689 79,590,689 0 )

5 | TOTAL number of security holders 1 1 0 -0

6 | TOTAL votes of Security holders ]

listed below 79,590,689 79,590,689 0 "0
Centerior Energy Corporation (100%) 79,590,689 79,590,689
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SECURITY HOLDERS AND VOTING POWERS (Continued)

Line
No.

Name (Title) and Address of Security Holder
(a)

Total
Votes
(b)

Common
Stock
(c)

Preferred
Stock
()]

Other
(e)

19
20
21
22

24
25
26
27

29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43

45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53

NA
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Res ission

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR

Give particulars (details) concerning the matters indicated
below. Make the statements explicit and precise, and number
them in accordance with the inquiries. Each inquiry should
be answered. Enter "none" "not applicable,” or uNAY where
applicable. If information which answers an inquiry is
given elsewhere in the report, make a reference to the
schedule in which it appears.

1. Changes in and important additions to franchise rights:
Describe the actual consideration given therefor and state
from whom the franchise rights were acquired., If acquired
without the payment of consideration, state that fact.

2. Acquisition of ownership in other companies by
reorganization, merger, or consolidation with other
companies: Give names of companies involved, particulars
concerning the transactions, name of the Commission
authorizing the transaction, and reference to Commission
authorization.

3. Purchase or sale of an operating unit or system: Give
a brief description of the property, and of the
transactions relating thereto, and reference to Commission
authorization, if any was required. Give date journal
entries called for by the Uniform system of Accounts were
submitted to the Commission.

4. Important leaseholds ( other than leaseholds for
natural gas lands ) that have been acquired or given,
assigned or surrendered: Give effectijve dates, lengths of
terms, names of parties, rents, and other conditions. State
name of Commission authorizing lease and give reference to
such authorization.

5. Important extension or reduction of transmission or
distribution system: State territory added or relinquished
and date operations began or ceased and give reference to
Comission authorization, if any was required. State also
the approximate number of customers added or lost and
approximate annual revenues of each class of service. Each

natural gas company must also state major new continuing
sources of gas made available to it from purchases,
development, purchase contract or otherwise, giving
location and approximate total gas volumes available,
period of contracts, and other parties to any such
arrangements etc. )

6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of
securities or assumption of liabilities or guarantees
including issuance of short-term debt and commercial paper
having a maturity of one year or less. Give reference ‘to
FERC or State Commission authorization, as appropriate, and
the amount of obligation or guarantee. ‘

7. Changes in articles of incorporation or amendments to
charter: Explain the nature and purpose of such changes or
amendments.

8. State the estimated annual effect and nature of any
important wage scale changes during the year.

9. State briefly the status of any materially mportant
legal proceedings pending at the end of the year, and the
results of any such proceedings culminated during the year.

10. Describe briefly any materially important tran-
sactions of the respondent not disclosed elsewhere in this
report in which an officer, director, security holder
reported on page 106, voting trustee, associated company
or known associate of any of these persons was a party or
in which any such person had a material interest.

11. (Reserved.)

12. 1If the important changes during the year relating to
the respondent company appearing in the annual report to
stockholders are applicable in every respect and furnish
the data required by instructions 1 to 11 above, such notes
may be attached to this page.

PAGE 108 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 109 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report|Year or Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILL| (1) [x]An Original (Mo, Da, ¥r)

Iten 7.
Item 8.

Item 9.

9.5% Series due 5/15/05

UMINATING CO. (2)[ ]A Resubmission 04/30/96 1995
IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)
Item 1. None
Item 2. None
Item 3. None
Item 4. None
Item 5. None
Item 6. Obligations incurred as a result of issuance of securities or
assumption of liabilities or guarantees including issuance of
short-term debt and commercial paper having a maturity of one
year or less were:
Principal Public Utilities
Type Amount Commission of Ohio
First Mortgage Bonds $300,000,000 95-130-EL~-AIS

Collaterized Polution Control 40,900,000 95-584~EL-AIS
Revenue Refunding Bonds (OWDA),
Series 1995 7.7% due 8/1/25

Secured by First Mortgage Bonds

Collaterized Pollution Control 2,900,000
Revenue Refunding Bonds (OAQDA),

Series 1995 7.7% due 8/1/25

Secured by First Mortgage Bonds

Collaterized Pollution Control 45,150,000 95-585-EL-AIS
Revenue Refunding Bonds (BCIDA),
Series 1995-A 7.75% due 7/15/25
Secured by First Mortgage Bonds

Collaterized Pollution Control 53,900,000 94~-1592~EL~-AIS
Revenue Refunding Bonds (BCIDA),
Series 1995 7.625% due 5/1/25

Secured by First Mortgage Bonds

None

No wage increases were granted in 1995.

Materially important legal proceedings pending on December 31,

or culminated in 1995 are as follows:

1995
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THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILL| (1) [x]An Original (Mo, Da, ¥Yr)
UMINATING CO. (2) [ ]A Resubmission 04/30/96 Dec. 31, 1995

IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

Garfield Heights

In March 1994, the City Council of Garfield Helghts, a suburb of Cleveland
passed an ordlnance calllng for a 30% reduction in rates for Cleveland ‘
Electric's customers in that city. Cleveland Electric appealed that ;
ordinance to the PUCO. On June 29, 1995, the PUCO ruled that a rate re-
duction in the City of Garfield Heights was not warranted. Both partles
subsequently filed applications for rehearing concerning certain provisions
of the PUCO's ruling. On August 24, 1995, the PUCO denied the requests for
rehearing. Each party appealed the PUCO's decision to the Ohio Supreme |
Court. ;

Proposed Merger of the Operating Companies

In March 1994, Centerior Energy announced a plan to merge Toledo Edison
into Cleveland Electric. .Since Cleveland Electric (CEI) and Toledo Edison
(TE) affiliated in 1986, efforts have been made to consolidate operatlons
and administration as much as possible to achieve maximum cost savings. |
In May 1994, CEI and TE filed a joint application for authorization and |
approval of the merger with FERC. The PUCO, AMP-Ohio and the Cities of |
Cleveland, Clyde, and Bryan, Ohio have 1ntervened in the FERC proceedings.
The PUCO 1ntervened as the state commission having jurlsdlctlon but has

not opposed the application. The PUCO approved the merger in December 1994.
The PaPUC approved the merger in July 1994. The other intervenors have
opposed the merger citing concerns primarily relating to the merger's 1mpact
on competition.

Rate Proceedings
Refer to the Company's 8-K dated April 29, 1996 filed herewith.

Electric Service Contract Between CPP and Medical Center Co.

In March 1995, one of Cleveland Electric's large commercial customers Wthh
has provided annual net income to Cleveland Electric and Centerior of
$6,000,000, Medical Center Co., signed a five-year contract with CPP for 1
electrlc service provided by another utility beginning in September 1996,
when its contract with Cleveland Electric terminates. In its appeal to the
Ohio Supreme Court, Cleveland Electric's position is that the purchase of
power by this customer is a direct purchase from another utility in
violation of Ohio's certified territory statute. cCleveland Electric has
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IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

also filed a petition with the FERC on the grounds that such a trans-
action is a violation of the Federal Power Act. Cleveland Electric will
continue to pursue all legal and regulatory remedies to this situation.

Duquesne Lawsuit

On October 18, 1995, CEI filed a Demand for Arbitration seeking unpaid
operating costs of Eastlake Unit 5 which had been invoiced to Duquesne
Light Company in respect of Duquesne's partial ownership interest in that
Unit. In that arbitration proceeding, Dugquesne countered with allegations
that certain management practices of CEI in the operation of Unit 5 have
been detrimental to Duquesne. Among the remedies sought by Duquesne is the
partition of the property held as tenants in common. On October 24, 1995,
Cleveland Electric filed a compalaint for injuctive and declaratory relief
against Duquesne in Lake County (Ohio) Common Pleas Court seeking a court
order prohibiting Duquesne from taking action to partition or sell its
ownership interest in Eastlake Unit 5. The Lake County action was removed
to the United States District Court for the Northern District of Ohio,
Eastern Division. Duquesne subsequently filed counterclaims in the federal
court action restating all claims made in the arbitration proceeding.

Westinghouse Lawsuit

In April 1991, the CAPCO Group companies filed a lawsuit against Westing-
house in the United States District Court for the Western District of Penn-
sylvania. The suit alleges that six steam generators supplied by Westing-
house for Beaver Valley Power Stations Units 1 and 2 contain serious
defects, particularly defects causing tube corrosion and cracking. Steam
generator maintenance costs have increased due to these defects and will
likely continue to increase. The condition of the steam generators is being
monitored closely. If the corrosion and cracking continue, replacement of
the steam generators could be required earlier than their 40-year design
life. The suit seeks monetary and corrective relief. In December 1994, a
jury rendered a verdict in favor of Westinghouse on a fraud claim. (The
court had previously dismissed four other claims against Westinghouse.) The
CAPCO Group Companies have appealed the decision to the U.S. Court of
Appeals for the Third Circuit. The Company believes that the outcome of
this lawsuit will not have a materially adverse effect on their financial
positions or results of operations.

Waste Disposal

The Company has been named as a "“potentially responsible party" (PRP) for
three sites listed on the Superfund National Priorities List and are aware
of their potential involvement in the cleanup of several other sites.
Allegations that the Company disposed of hazardous waste at these sites,
and the amount involved, are often unsubstantiated and subject to dispute.
Federal law provides that all PRP's for a particular site be held liable
on a joint and several basis. If CEI was held liable for 100% of the
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'IMPORTANT CHANGES DURING THE YEAR (Continued)

high as $350 million. However, we believe that the actual cleanup costs
will be substantially lower than $350 million, that CEI's share of any
cleanup costs will be substantially less than 100% and that most of the
other PRP's are financially able to contribute their share. The Company |,
has accrued a liability totaling $7 million at December 31, 1995 based on:
estimates of the costs of cleanup and their responsibility for such costs!
The Company believes that the ultimate outcome of these matters will not |
have a material adverse effect on our financial condition or results of
operations. |

L
|
cleanup costs of all the sites referred to above, the cost could be as ;

The Resource Conservation and Recovery Act exempts certain fossil fuel
combustion waste products, such as fly ash, from hazardous waste disposal|
requirements and requires the U.S. EPS to evaluate the need for future
regulation. On August 9, 1994, the U.S. EPA issued its final regulatory
determination that regulation of coal ash as a hazardous waste is
unnecessary.

Item 10. None
Item 11. Not Applicable

Item 12. Not Applicable
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s R Date of Report Year of Report '
Hame o RESRSNEE D TRIC TLLUMINATING cO. 533 [xiepﬂnkgg Tginal (o, Do, ¥ 3] bec, 31, 1095
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AMD OTHER DEBITS) ‘
Line Title of Account Ref. Balance at Balance at
No. Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 UTILITY PLANT ]
2 | utility Plant (101-106, 114) 200-201 $6,634,239,657 $6,731,070,566
3 | Construction Work in Progress (107) 200-201 99,376,092 73,249,737
4 | TOTAL UTILITY PLANT (Enter Total of lines 2 and 3) $6,733,615,749 $6,804,320,303
5 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. Amort. Depl. (108, 111, 115) 200-201 1,979,918,191 2,110,658,620
6 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of line 4 Less 5) - $4,753,697,558 $4,693,661,683
7 | Nuclear Fuel (120.1-120.4, 120.6) 202-203 173,744,993 121,966,058
8 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Amort. of Nucl. Assemblies (120.5) 202-203 0 0
9 | Net Nuclear Fuel (Enter Total of lines 7 Less 8) - $173,744,993 $121,966,058
10 | Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of lines 6 and 9) - $4,927,442,551 $4,815,627,741
11 | Utility Plant Adjustments (116) 122 0 ]
12 | Gas Stored Underground-Noncurrent (117) - 0 | O
13 OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS ]
14 | Nonutility Property (121) 221 16,767,198 16,520,861
15 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Depr. and Amort. (122) - 4,417,510 5,255,328
16 | Investments in Associated Companies (123) - 0 Po
17 | Investment in Subsidiary Companies (123.1) 224-225 1] | o0
18 | (For Cost of Account 123.1, See Footnote Page 224, Line 42) - T
19 | Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0 i 0
20 | other Investments (124) 72,765 72,765
21 | special Funds (125-128) - 44,284,263 61,729,214
22 | TOTAL Other Property and Investments (Total of lines 14—17,19—21) $56,706,716 $73,067,512
23 CURRENT AND ACCRUED ASSETS . ]
24 | cash (131) - 3,277,295 2,334,712
25 | Special Deposits (132-134) - 316,872 454567
26 | Working Fund (135) - 74,530 74,380
27 | Temporary Cash Investments (136) - 62,365,820 67,435,704
28 | Notes Receivable (141) 1,500,177 1,025,049
29 | Customer Accounts Receivable (142) - 128,396,234 133,875,803
30 | Other Accounts Receivable (143) - 18,363,398 19,601,265
31 | (Less) Accum. Prov. for Uncollectible Acct.-Credit (144) - 2,129,323 2,326,000
32 | Notes Receivable from Associated Companies (145) - 0 .0
33 | Accounts Receivable from Assoc. Companies (146) - 5,002,163 4,729,005
34 | Fuel Stock (151) 227 16,185,988 21,390,600
35 | Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (152) 227 0 .0
36 | Residuals (Elec) and Extracted Products (153) 227 0 .0
37 | Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (154) 227 83,907,751 78,709,041
38 | Merchandise (155) 227 0 .0
39 | Other Materials and Supplies (156) 227 10,655,184 830,615
40 | Nuclear Materials Held for Sale (157) 202-203/227 0 P 0
41 | Allowances (158.1 and 158.2) 228-229 122,050 430,505
42 | (Less) Noncurrent Portion of Allowances 228-229 0 i 0
43 | Stores Expense Undistributed (163) - 0 1,544,387
44 | Gas Stored Underground-Current (164.1) - 0 [ 0
45 | Liquefied Natural Gas Stored and Held for Processing (164.2-164.3) - 0 I 0
46 | Prepayments (165) - 54,332,558 55,855,239
47 | Advances for Gas (166-167) - 0 .0
48 | Interest and Dividends Receivable (171) - 31,968 60,555
49 | Rents Receivable (172) - 249,121 101,870
50 | Accrued Utility Revenues (173) - 71,500,000 78,500,000
51 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Assets (174) 129,117,452 132,681,452
52 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Assets (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 51) $583, 269,238 $597,308, 749
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0
ne tLEVELigg ELEBTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 53; Exi Ankgga ?gé‘on 2733/96 Dec. 31, 1995
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS) (Continued)
Line Title of Account Ref. Balance at Balance at
No. Page No. Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d)
53 DEFERRED DEBITS [ [ [ ]
54 | Unamortized Debt Expenses (181) - $24,279,843 $29,145,196
55 | Extraordinary Property Losses (182.1) 230 0 0
56 | Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs (182.2) 230 0 0
57 | Other Regulatory Assets (182.3) 232 1,807,999,437 1,870,418,637
58 | Prelim. Survey and Investigation Charges (Electric) (183) - 6,470,965 1,031,833
59 | Prelim. Sur. and Invest. Charges (Gas) (183.1, 183.2) - 3] 0
60 | Clearing Accounts (184) - 1,434,971 (49,324)
61 | Temporary Facilities (185) - 0 0
62 | Miscellaneous Deferred Debits (184) 233 12,894,417 17,431,150
63 | Def. Losses from Disposition of Utility Plt. (187) - 0 0
64 | Research, Devel. and Demonstration Expend. (188) 352-353 0 0
65 | Unamortized Loss on Reacquired Debt (189) - 57,826,600 61,252,396
66 | Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (190) 234 368,198,990 359,965,015
67 | Unrecovered Purchased Gas Costs (191) - 0 0
68 | TOTAL Deferred Debits (Enter Total of lines 54 thru 67) $2,279,105,223 $2,339,194,903
69 ESTéﬁlgﬁgegg)and other Debits (Enter Total of lines 10,11,12, $7,846,523,728 $7,825,198,905
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#HE CLEVELAﬁgngLECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. ii; [x} Ankgg ?gélon 02738 96$g° Dec. 31, 1995
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITES AND OTHER CREDITS)
Line Title of Account Ref. Balance at Balance at
No. Page No. | Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b) () (d)
1 PROPRIETARY CAPTTAL I
2 | Common Stock Issued (201) 250-251 $1,243,104,497 $1,243, 104,497
3 | preferred Stock Issued (204) 250-251 522,432,447 486,004,150
4 | capital Stock Subscribed (202, 205) 252 0 )
5 | stock Liability for Conversion (203, 206) 252 0 | 0
6 | Premium on Capital Stock (207) 252 0 L0
7 | Other Paid-in Capital (208-211) 253 78,624,435 78,735,685
8 | Installments Received on Capital Stock (212) 252 0 0
9 | (Less) Discount on Capital Stock (213) 254 0 [ 0
10 | (Less) Capital Stock Expense (214) 254 2,017,882 1,932,490
11 | Retained Earnings (215, 215.1, 216) 118-119 (271,017,128) (202,642,521)
12 | Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings (216.1) 118-119 9,496,041 9,496,041
13 | (Less) Reacquired Capital Stock (217) 250-251 0 ; 0
14 | TOTAL Proprietary Capital (Enter Total of Lines 2 thru 13) - $1,580,622,410 $1,612,765,362
15 LONG-TERM DEBT ]
16 | Bonds (221) 256-257 1,985,280,000 2,249,865,000
17 | (Less) Reacquired Bonds (222) 256-257 0 I 0
18 | Advances from Associated Companies (223) 256-257 0 .0
19 | Other Long-Term Debt (224) 256-257 810,130,000 569,020,000
20 | Unamortized Premium on Long-Term Debt (225) - 509,493 477,165
21 | (Less) Unamortized Discount on Long-Term Debt-Debit (226) - 6,689,684 6,620,834
22 | TOTAL Long-Term Debt (Enter Total of Lines 16 thru 21) - $2,789,229,809 $2,812,741,331
23 OTHER NONCURRENT LIABILITIES —
24 | obligations Under Capital Leases-Noncurrent (227) - 140,170,549 93,510,861
25 | Accumulated Provision for Property Insurance (228.1) - 0 ‘ 0
26 | Accumulated Provision for Injuries and Damages (228.2) - 0 ; 0
27 | Accunulated Provision for Pensions and Benefits (228.3) - 59,470,533 65,423,804
28 | Accumulated Miscel laneous Operating Provisions (228.4) - 15,105,906 15,316,441
29 | Accumulated Provision for Rate Refunds (229) - 0 0
30 | TOTAL OTHER Noncurrent Liabilities (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 29) $214,746,988 $174,251,106
31 CURRENT AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES ]
32 | Notes Payable (231) - [i] ]
33 | Accounts Payable (232) - 87,953,990 89,037,847
34 | Notes Payable to Associated Companies (233) - 58,100,000 5,000,000
35 | Account Payable to Associated Companies (234) - 59,535,355 58,961,368
36 | Customer Deposits (235) - 8,131,140 8,879,629
37 | Taxes Accrued (236) 262-263 309,723,930 296,141,348
38 | Interest Accrued (237) - 62,209,890 58,608,138
39 | bividends Declared (238) - 18,075,245 15,818,042
40 | Matured Long-Term Debt (239) - 0 3 0
41 | Matured Interests (240) - 0 0
42 | Tax Collections Payable (241) - (825,534) 1,913,054
43 | Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities (242) 25,721,563 29,973,010
44 | obligations Under Capital Leases-Current (243) 47,402,896 54,634,235
45 | TOTAL Current and Accrued Liabilities(Enter Total of lines 32 thru 44) $676,028,475 $618,966,671
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£ CLEVELAEgngLECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 233 E pgnkgg ?§s1on 2738/96 Eo Dec. 31, :::;
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET (LIABILITIES AND OTHER CREDITS) (Continued)
Line Title of Account Ref. Balance at Balance at
No. Page No. | Beginning of Year End of Year
(a) (b) (c) (d)

46 DEFERRED CREDITS | L [ [T ]
47 | Customer Advances for Construction (252) 0 0
48 | Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits (255) 266-267 201,365,212 191,405,462
49 | Deferred Gains from Disposition of Utility Plant (256) 0 0
50 | other Deferred Credits (253) 269 429,727,507 421,299,554
51 | Other Regulatory Liabilities (254) 278 340,252,199 324,085,790
52 | Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt (257) 269 6,949,592 6,634,328
53 | Accunulated Deferred Income Taxes (281-283) 272-277 1,607,601,536 1,663,049,301
54 | TOTAL Deferred Credits (Enter Total of Lines 47 thru 53) $2,585,896, 046 $2,606,474,435
55

56

57

58

59

60

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68 Inghdnggilities and Other Credits (Enter Total of Lines 14, 22, 30, $7,846,523,728 $7,825,198, 905
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#HE CLEVELRﬁgngLECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. igg Ex] Ankgg ?gélon <52738/96$?° Dec. 31, 1995
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR ‘

1. Report amounts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and 5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate
Expenses from Utility Plant Leased to Others, in another proceedings where a contingency exists such that refunds
utility colum (i,k,m,0) in a similar manner to a utility of a material amount may need to be made to the utility's
department. Spread the amount(s) over lines 02 thru 24 as customers or which may result in a material refund to the
appropriate. Include these amounts in columns (c) and (d) utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for
totals. each year affected the gross revenues or costs to which the

2. Report amounts in account 414, Other Utility Operating contingency relates and the tax effects together with 'an
Income, in the same manner as accounts 412 and 413 above. explanation of the major factors which affect the rightsiof

3. Report data for lines 7,9, and 10 for Natural Gas com- the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid
panies using accounts 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 407.1 and 407.2. with respect to power and gas purchases.

4. Use page 122 for important notes regarding the state- 6. Give concise explanations concerning significant
ment of income or any account thereof. amounts of any refunds made or received duing the year.

R Account (Ref.) TOTAL :

hé?e (e Pagg)No. Curre?g)Year l Previgg§ Year
1 UTILITY OPERATING INCOME I
2 | Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 31,768,T.'>6,560| $1,698,021,131
3 | Operating Expenses ]
4 Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 771,410,253 728,482,411
5 Maintenance Expenses (402) 320-323 115,490,989 113,632,828
6 Depreciation Expense (403) 336-337 195,986,727 194,718,640
7 Amort. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405) 336-337 5,699,211 5,088,197
8 Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 336-337 (28,256,948) (26,462,162)

9 Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and i
Regulatory Study Costs (407) (] r‘ 0
10 Amort. of Conversion Expenses (407) 0 ' 0
11 Regulatory Debits (407.3) 0 L9
12 (Less) Regulatory Credits (407.4) 764,143 . 0
13 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1) 262-263 229,962,334 218, 634 548
14 Income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-263 48,656,645 52,897,136
15 - Other (409.1) 262-263 0 § 0
16 Provision for Deferred Income Taxes (410.1) 234,272-277 218,352,464 182,838,785
17 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr. (411.1) 234,272-277 173,133,908 153,789,736
18 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4) 266 (12,565,555) (12,565,572)
19 (Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.6) 0 0
20 Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7) 0 0
21 (Less) Gains from Disposition of Allowances (411.8) 0 .0
22 Losses from Disposition of Allowances (411.9) 0 0
23 TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 22) $1,370,838,069 $1,303,475,075

24 Net Utility Operating Income (Enter Total of :
line 2 less 23) (Carry forward to page 117, line 25) $397,898,491 $394,546,056

FERC FORM NO.1 (REV. 12-95)
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YRR CEVRERRS EERETRIC TLLUMINATING CO.

This Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
533 P A"R2Li8002E son ¥2r36966" Dec. 31, 1995

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

resulting from settlement of any rate proceeding affecting
revenues received or costs
purchases, and a sumary of the adjustments made to balance
sheet, income, and expense accounts.

7. If any notes appearing
are applicable to this Statement of Income,
be attached at page 122.

incurred for power or gas

in the report to stockholders

such notes may

8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those

had an effect on net income, including the basis of alloca-
tions and apportionments from those used in the preceding
year. Also give the approximate doliar effect of such changes.

9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures
are different from that reported in prior reports.

10. If the colums are insufficient for reporting ad-
ditional utility departments, supply the appropriate account
titles, lines 2 to 23, and report the information in the

changes in accounting methods made during the year which blank space on page 122 or in a supptemental statement.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY i OTHER UTILITY i Line
Curre?g)Year l Prev1?¥§ Year CUrre?g)Year I Prev12ﬁ§ Year Curre?$)Year ' Prev12?§ Year |No.
I I Lol | Ll i’ 1
siemese  seson i [ [ 2
I T R R A |
771,410,253 728,482,411 4
115,490,989 113,632,828 5
195,986,727 194,718,640 [
5,699,211 5,088,197 7
(28,256,948) (26,462,162) 8

0 0 9

0 0 10

0 0 1

764,143 0 12
229,962,334 218,634,548 13
48,656,645 52,897,136 14

0 0 15

218,352,464 182,838,785 16
173,133,908 153,789,736 17
(12,565,555) €12,565,572) 18

0 0 19

0 0 20

0 0 21

0 0 22
$1,370,838,069 $1,303,475,075 23
24

$397,898,491 $394,546,056

FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED 12-93)

Page 115




f Res t
Name of RERRS"ECETRIC TLLUMINATING CO.

315 Report I
2 A Res ISSIOH

g { An Or

Date of Report
733/96 s

Year of Report |
Dec. 31, 1995 |

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
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ame of Res) Date of Report Year of Report
YRR cEEVBERRETEEEETRIC TLLUMINATING CO. 53; [xi Ankgga ginal. o, Ba 6e?° pec. 31, :;’5
STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR (Continued)

ine Account (Ref.) TOTAL

0. (@) Pa?g)No. CUrre?g)Year Prevzggs Year

25 | Net Utility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114) -- $397,898, 491 $394,546,056
2 Other Tncome and Deductions HI R
27 | Other Income I
28 | Wonutility Operating Income IR I A
29 Revenues From Merchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415) 637,487 1,260,410
30 (Less) Costs and Exp. of Merchandising,Job. & Contract Work (416) 2,423,907 1,377,050
Ly Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417) €1,336,044) (385,191)
32 {Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1)
33 Nonoperating Rental Income (418) 1,603,639 1,739,294
3% Equity in Earnings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1) 119 1,801,574
35 Interest and Dividend Income (419) 5,246,983 3,002,120
36 Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction (419.1) 2,173,444 3,749,535
37 Miscel laneous Nonoperating Income (421) 27,735,130 25,990,422
38 Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1) 311,047 0
39 TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 29 thru 38) $33,947,779 $35,781,114
40| Other Income Deductions IR I R
41 Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2) 239,022 416,534
42 Miscel laneous Amortization (425) 340
43 Miscel laneous Income Deductions (426.1-426.5) 340 724,349 (328,105)
44 TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 41 thru 43) $963,371 $88,429
45 | Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions - Tt
46 Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2) 262-263 0
&7 Income Taxes - Federal (409.2) 262-263 (9,158,076) €17,849,237)
48 Income Taxes - Other (409.2) 262-263 0
49 Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2) 234 ,272-277 21,636,158 98,365,352
50 (Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr. (411.2) 234,272-277 14,056,848 45,796,196
51 Investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.5) 3,264,412 (31,999,368)
52 (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420) 0
53 TOTAL Taxes on Other Income and Deduct. (Total of 46 thru 52) $1,685,646 $2,720,551
54 Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 39, 44, 53) $31,298,762 $32,972,134
55 Interest Charges [ 1]
56 | Interest on Long-Term Debt (427) 238,684,155 235,336,532
57 | Amort. of Debt Disc. and Expense (428) 3,370,015 3,417,146
58 | Amortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1) 3,243,338 3,477,784
59 | (Less) Amort. of Premium on Debt - Credit (429) 32,328 32,328
60 | (Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt - Credit (429.1) 315,264 315,264
61 | Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430) 340 692,206 1,322,366
62 | Other Interest Expense (431) 340 2,537,135 4,041,289
63 | (Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432) 2,701,175 5,160,338
64 Net Interest Charges (Enter Total of lines 56 thru 63) $245,478,082 $242,087,187
65 | Income Before Extraordinary Items (Total of lines 25, 54 and 64) $183,719,171 $185,431,003
23 Extraordinary Items o T[]
67 | Extraordinary Income (434)
68 | (Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
69 | Net Extraordinary Items (Enter Total of line 67 less line 68) 0 0
70 | Income Taxes-Federal and Other (409.3) 262-263
71 | Extraordinary Items After Taxes (Enter Total of Line 69 less Line 70) 0 0
72 | Net Income (Enter Total of lines 65 and 71) $183,719,171 $185,431,003

FERC FORM KO.1 (ED. 12-94)
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N of Res ent Date of Report Year of Report:
T%CLEVELAMLECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. sz; [x] Ankgg ?géion 2738 96 Po Dec. 31, 1995 ‘_;
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR \

1. Report all changes in appropriated retained earnings, 5. Show dividends for each class and series of
unappropriated retained earnings, and unappropriated undis- capital stock. I
tributed subsidiary earnings for the the year. 6. Show separately the State and Federal income tax effect

2. Each credit and debit during the year should be of items shown in account 439, Adjustments to Retained !
identified as to the retained earnings account in which Earnings. ’
recorded ( Accounts 433, 436 - 439 inclusive ). Show the 7. Explain in a footnote the basis for determining ‘
contra primary account affected in column (b). the amount reserved or appropriated. If such reserva-

3. State the purpose and amount of each reservation or tion or appropriation is to be recurrent, state the |
appropriation of retained earnings. number and annual amounts to be reserved or appro-

4. List first account 439, Adjustments to Retained priated as well as the totals eventually to be }
Earnings, reflecting adjustments to the opening balance of accumulated. ‘
retained earnings. Follow by credit, then debit items 8. If any notes appearing in the report to stockholders
in that order. are applicable to this statement, attach them at page 122.

Contra
Llne Item Pgémar Amount
No- (a) ATLES gted )
UNAPPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 216) -
1 | Balance - Beginning of Year | ] ($414,986,613)
2 Changes (Identify by prescribed retained earnings accounts) .
3 | Adjustments to Retained Earnings (Account 439) . T
4 Credit: :
5 Credit: |
6 Credit: :
7 Credit: ,
8 Credit: ‘
9 TOTAL Credits to Retained Earnings (Acc. 439) (Total of lines & thru 8) ‘,
10 Debit: Preferred Stock Redemption Expense (437,695)
" Debit:
12 Debit:
13 Debit:
14 Debit:
15 TOTAL Debits to Retained Earnings (Acc. 439) (Total of lines 10 thru 14) ($437,695)
16 | Balance Transferred from Income (Account 433 less Account 418.1) 183,719,171
17 | Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436) T/
18 | For payment of preferred and common stock dividends (183,719,171
19
20
21 ‘
22 TOTAL Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Acc. 436) (Total of lines 18 thru 21) ($183,719,171)
23 | Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437)
24
25
26
27
28
29 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Acct. 437) (Total of Lines 24 thru 28)
30 | Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438)
3
32
33
34
35
36 TOTAL Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Acct. 438) (Total of Lines 31 thru 35)
37 | Transfers from Acct. 216.1, Unappropriated Undistributed Subsidiary Earnings ‘
38 | Balance - End of Year (Total of lines 01, 09, 15, 16, 22, 29, 36, and 37) ($415,424,308)
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 118



l{_atge of Re Ronge Tgis Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
D -
R CLEVELi LEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO 2 g [xl R"Rgg‘gl?géion (32738?96Y ) Dec. 31, 1995
STATEMENT OF RETAINED EARNINGS FOR THE YEAR (Continued)
Li Item t
Now: Ea) A?glin

APPROPRIATED RETAINED EARNINGS (Account 215)
State balance and purpose of each appropriated retained earnings amount at end of year and give
accounting entries for any applications of appropriated retained earnings during the year.

39
40

Balance - Beginning of Year
Appropriations of Retained Earnings (Account 436)

$143,969,485
183,719,171

41 | pividends Declared - Preferred Stock (Account 437) (40,694 ,268)
42 | Dividends Declared - Common Stock (Account 438) (74,212,601)
43
44
45 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215) $212,781,787
APPROPRIATED RETAINED(E@EM%S&%%;IZATION RESERVE, FEDERAL
State below the total amount set aside through appropriations of retained earnings, as of the en
of the year, in compliance with the provisions of Federally granted hydroelectric project licenses
held by the respondent. 1f any reductions or changes other than the normal annual credits hereto have
been made during the year, explain such items in a footnote.
46 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings - Amorti zation Reserve, Federal (Account 215.1)
47 TOTAL Appropriated Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1) (Enter total of lines 45 and 46) $212,781,787
48 TOTAL Retained Earnings (Account 215, 215.1, 216) (Enter total of lines 38 and 47) ($202,642,521)
UNAPPROPRIATED UNDISTRIBUTED SUBSIDIARY EARNINGS (ACCOUNT 216.1)
49 | Balance — Beginning of Year (Debit or Credit) 9,496,041
50 Equity in Earnings for Year (Credit) (Account 418.1)
51 (Less) Dividends Received (Debit)
52 Other Changes (Explain)
53 | Balance — End of Year (Total of Lines 49 Thru 52) $9,496,041

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)
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< Page 119 Line 41 Column b >

Note to Instruction #5

Preferred Stock:

Series A § 7.40 $ 3,700,000
Series B 7.56 3,402,000 ‘
Series C 7.35 973,875 !
Series E 88.00 1,386,000 !
Series L Adjustable 2,680,000
Series M Adjustable 349,000
Series N 9.125 2,484,815 [
Series Q 91.50 6,127,252
Series R  88.00 6,682,500 |
Series S 90.00 4,400,000 ;
Series T  42.40 8,508,826

$40,694,268

Page 118-119 Footnote.l
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ame of Res| t This Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
YARecPEVRERE e B  rRIC 1LLUMINATING cO. sgg P Anoriginal o, Ba, 6v?‘)’ pec. 31, :& |
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS i
1. If the notes to the cash flow statement in the respondents 2. Under "Other" specify significant amounts and group others.
annual stockholders report are applicable to this state- 3. Operating Activities - Other: Include gains and losses per-
ment, such notes shoutd be attached to page 122. Informa- taining to operating activities only. Gains and losses per-
tion about noncash investing and financing activities taining to investing and financing activities should be
should be provided on page 122. Provide also on page 122 a reported in those activities. Show on page 122 the amants
reconciliation between “Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of interest paid ( net of amounts capitalized ) and income
of Year" with related amounts on the balance sheet. taxes paid.
Line Description (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No. (a) (b)
1 [Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities: I
2 | Net Income (Line 72(c) on page 117) $183,719,171 |
3 | Noncash Charges (Credits) to Income: e
4 Depreciation and Depletion 201,685,938 !
5 Amortization of (Specify)
6 Leased Nuclear Fuel 70,745,403 ;
7 Other Noncash Items 6,433,837 :
8 Deferred Income Taxes (Net) 56,062,278
9 Investment Tax Credit Adjustment (Net) €12,565,555)
10 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables (5,653,809
1" Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 9,818,667
12 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Inventory (308,455)
13 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses (8,935,940)
14 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Regulatory Assets 278,633
15 Net Increase (Decrease) in Other Regulatory Liabilities (6,616,520)
16 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction * 2,173,444
17 (Less) Undistributed Earnings from Subsidiary Companies 0
18 Other:Deferred Fuel 8,706,093
19 Deferred Nuclear Operating Costs and Carrying Charges (64,641,007)
20 Unbilled Revenues (7,000,000)
21 Net (Increase) Decrease in Other Current and Accrued Assets €6,768,613)
22 | Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities (Total of lines 2 thru 21) $422,786,677
23
24 |[Cash Flows from Investment Activities:
25 | Construction and Acquisition of Plant (Including Land): '
26 Gross Additions to Utility Plant (less nuclear fuel) (148,337,000)
27 Gross Additions to Nuclear Fuel * 0
28 Gross Additions to Common Utility Plant 0
29 Gross Additions to Nonutility Plant 0 ‘
30 (Less) Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction * €2,701,175) !
31 Other:
32
33
34 Cash Outflows for Plant (Total of Lines 26 thru 33) ($151,038,175)
3 I
36 | Acquisition of Other Noncurrent Assets (d) 0
37 | Proceeds from Disposal of Woncurrent Assets (d) 0 |
38 ]
39 | Investments in and Advances to Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 0 f
40 | Contributions and Advances from Assoc. and Subsidiary Companies 0 ’
41 | Disposition of Investments in (and Advances to) —
42 | Associated and Subsidiary Companies 0 I
43 ;
44 | Purchase of Investment Securities (a) 0 '
45 | Proceeds from Sales of Investment Securities (a) 0

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)
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of Res This Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report ]
QWCLEVELAWEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 233 Exﬁnkggbg(}lr‘_\géion (52738?9 6Y ) Dec. 31, :;;5
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)
4. Investing Activities 5. Codes used:
Include at Other (line 31) net cash outflow to acquire other (a) Net proceeds or payments.
companies. Provide a reconciliation of assets acquired with (b) Bonds,debentures and other long term debt.
liabilities assumed on page 122. (¢) Include commercial paper.
Do not include on this statement the dollar amount of leases (d) Identify separately such items as investments, fixed
capitalized per US of A General Instruction 20; instead assets, intangibles, etc.
provide a reconciliation of the dollar amount of leases 6. Enter on page 122 clarifications and explanations.
capitalized with the plant cost on page 122.
Line Description (See Instruction No. 5 for Explanation of Codes) Amounts
No. (a) (b)
46 Loans Made or Purchased 0
47 Collections on Loans 0
48
49 Net (Increase) Decrease in Receivables 0
50 Net (Increase) Decrease in Inventory 0
51 Net (Increase) Decrease in Allowances Held for Speculation 0
52 Net Increase (Decrease) in Payables and Accrued Expenses 0
53 Other: Cash Deposited in Decommissioning Trusts (12,816,648)
54 Other 1,503,524
55
56 Net Cash Provided by (Used in) Investing Activities [ I
57 (Total of lines 34 thru 55 ) ($162,351,299)
58 It ]
59 | Cash Flows from Financing Activities: IR
60 Proceeds from Issuance of: T
61 Long - Term Debt (b) 442,850,000
62 preferred Stock 0
63 Common Stock 0
64 Other:
65
66 Net Increase in Short - Term Debt (c) 0
67 Other:
68
69
70 Cash Provided by Outside Sources (Total of lines 61 thru 69) $442,850,000
71
72 | Payments for Retirement of: NN
3 Long - term Debt (b) (423,085,000)
74 Preferred Stock (36,670,000)
e Common Stock 0
76 Other: Premiums, Discounts, and Expenses €10,798,370)
77
78 Net Decrease in Short-Term Debt (c) (53,100,000)
79 Nuclear Fuel Lease Obligations (58,340,635)
80 Dividends on Preferred Stock (42,951,471)
81 Dividends on Common Stock (74,212,601)
82 | Net Cash provided by (Used in) Financing Activities I
83 (Total of lines 70 thru 81) ($256,308,077)
84
85 | Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents [ g
86 (Total of lines 22, 57,and 83) $4,127,301
87 ]
88 Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 65,643,115
89 L ]
90 | Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 69,770,416

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94) Page 121



< Page 120 Line 16 Column b >

Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction - Equity

< Page 120 Line 27 Column b >

Additions under Nuclear Fuel are excluded because they are
noncash capitalizations.

< Page 120 Line 30 Column b >

Allowance for Other Funds Used During Construction - Borrowed

Page 120-121 Footnote.l
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Name etV BERRS St rRIC 1LLMINATING CO. 52; A

is Report Date of Re?ort Year of Report

or}
R"Reg Banation ¥2s38%66" Dec. 31, 1995

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Use the space below for important notes regarding the
Balance Sheet, Statement of Income for the year, Statement
of Retained Earnings for the year, arnd Statement of Cash
Flows, or any account thereof. Classify the notes according
to each basic statement, providing a subheading for each
statement except where a note is applicable to more than
one statement.

2. Furnish particulars (details) as to any significant contin-
gent assets or liabilities existing at end of year, including a
brief explanation of any action initiated by the Internal
Revenue Service involving possible assessment of additional
income taxes of material amount, or of a claim for refund of
income taxes of a material amount initiated by the utility.Give
also a brief explanation of any dividends in arrears on
cumulative preferred stock.

3. For Account 116, Utility Plant Adjustments, explain the
origin of such amount, debits and credits during the year, and

plan of disposition contemplated, giving references to Com-
mission orders or other authorizations respecting classifica-
tion of amounts as plant adjustments and requirements as '

to disposition thereof. }

4. Where Accounts 189, Unamortized Loss on Reacquired'
Debt, and 257, Unamortized Gain on Reacquired Debt, are |
not used, give an explanation, providing the rate treatment
given these items. See General Instruction 17 of the Uniform
System of Accounts.

5. Give a concise explanation of any retained earnings
restrictions and state the amount of retained earnings affected
by such restrictions.

6. If the notes to financial statements relating to the
respondent company appearing in the annual report to the
stockholders are applicable and furnish the data requrred by
instructions above and on pages 114-121, such notes may ;

PAGE 122 INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK
SEE PAGE 123 FOR REQUIRED INFORMATION

be attached hereto.

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 122




Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report|Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILL| (1)[x]An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
UMINATING CO. (2)[ ]A Resubmission| 04/30/96 Dec. 31, 1995

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

Costs of Special Assessnents

Costs of special assessments levied under the Atomic Energy Act of 1954
and amended by the Energy Policy act of 1992 are identified below:
(1) Expenses associated with special assessments as recorded in Account 518
during 1995 were $1,537,950.
(2) Payments associated with special assessments that were made during
1995 were $ 1,186,431.
(3) There were no refunds of special assessments during 1995.

Other Notes
Refer to Financial Statements and the Notes to the Financial Statements

of the Company's 1995 Annual Report to Share Owners, and the Company's
Form 8-K dated April 29, 1996 both of which are filed herewith.

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 123 Next Page is 200



ame of Res ent is Repo Date of Re Year of Report
Name LV RERR EE B Ric 1LLUMINATING cO. 23; & ﬁ"kggb inal. o, Ba, ¥ beo, 31, :‘;5
SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION
g £5) KGa HEe
1 UTILITY PLANT
3 Plant in Service (Classified) $6,128,216,329 $6,128,216,329
4 Property Under Capital Leases 0
5 Plant Purchased or Sold 0 :
6 Completed Construction not Classified 493,314,265 493,314,265
7 Experimental Plant Unclassified 0 ‘
8 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) $6,621,530,59% $6,621,530,594
9 | Leased to Others 0 ;
10 | Held for Future Use 109,539,972 109,539,972
11 | Construction Work in Progress 73,249,737 73,249,737
12 | Acquisition Adjustments 0
13 TOTAL Utility Plant (Enter total of tines 8 thru 12) $6,804,320,303 $6,804,320,303
14 | Accum. Prov. for Depr., Amort., & Depl. 2,110,658,620 2,110,658,620
15 Net Utility Plant (Enter Total of Line 13 less 14) $4,693,661,683 $4,693,661,683
16 | DETAIL OF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION | I T
17 | In Service:
18 Depreciation 2,009,132,981 2,009,132,981
19 Amort. and Depl. of Producing Natural Gas Land and Land Rights 0
20 Amort. of Underground Storage Land and Land Rights 0
21 Amort. of Other Utility Plant 39,019,492 39,019,492
22 TOTAL In Service (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) $2,048,152,473 $2,048,152,473
23 | Leased to Others |
24 Depreciation 0 !
25 Amortization and Depletion ] !
26 TOTAL Leased to Others (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25) 0 |
27 | Held for Future Use |
28 Depreciation 62,506, 147 62,506,147
29 Amortization 8 |
30 TOTAL Held for Future Use (Enter Total of lines 28 and 29) $62,506, 147 $62,506,147
31 | Abandonment of Leases (Natural Gas) ]
32 Amort. of Plant Aquisition Adj.
33 TErAL Agcumulated RoovisispssgShqulg Pgsse with Line 14 above) $2,110,658,620 $2,110,658, 620

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS
FOR DEPRECIATION. AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION

(d) (e) ()

Gas Other(Specify) Other(Specify)

Other(Specify)
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MootV RERRS S ErRIc TLLMINATING cCO.

t23 P A"

This Report Is:
3 Or?ginal_
Res! ission

Date of Report
(3]

Year of Report {
B2s387%6

Dec. 31, 1995

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Accounts 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)

1. Report below the costs incurred
for nuclear fuel materials in process of
fabrication, on hand, in reactor, and in
cooling; owned by the respondent.

2. If the nuclear fuel stock is ob-
tained under leasing arrangements, at-
tach a statement showing the amount of
nuclear fuel leased, the quantity used

and quantity on hand, and the costs
incurred under such leasing arrange-
ments.

|
i
i
i

Changes During Year

Line Description of item Balance .
No. Beginning of Year Additions ;
(a) (b) (c) ‘

V] NeGhvarciun in-epcest gfeRerinaments r20.1)

2 Fabrication |

3 Nuclear Materials |

4 Allowance for Funds Used during Construction !

5 (Other Overhead Construction Costs) ;

[ SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 2 thru 5) .

7 Nuclear Fuel Materials and Assemblies :

8 In Stock (120.2) ;

9 In Reactor (120.3) ,

10 SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of Lines 8 thru 9) T
1" Spent Nuclear Fuel (120.4) ‘

12 Nuctear Fuel Under Capital Leases (120.6) 173,744,993 18,966,467
S | sheta el iate fof Apggiigerin of ;

1 [07as Buelgar,fuel Stesk B0t Fintola) $173, 744,993

15 Estimated net falvase value of Nuclear
Materials tn line

16 Eﬁﬁ{g?gfsn?rt‘ f?'l‘\e/a?? Value of Nuclear

17 Estima t Salvage Value of Nucl
Hater?gfsn?n Eﬂem?gal grocessing ear

18 Nuclear Materials held for Sale (157)

19 Uranium

20 Plutonium
21 Other
2 R b N AT R T

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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Yame of RespOrdCREIRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

This Report Is:.
3° PP Aot ainal

Date of Report
I

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1995

NUCLEAR FUEL MATERIALS (Accounts 120.1 through 120.6 and 157)(Continued)

Changes buri

ng the Year

Amortization
(d)

Other Reductions (Explain in a footnote)
(e)

Balance
End of Year

(f)

Line
No.

-

O| |~ oW

-
o

-
-

70,745,402

121,966,058

12

13

$121,966,058

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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Year of Report:

Name of Respondent Date of Report
THE CLEVELARB ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. ég; [x] Ankgg ?géion 2738/9 ?o Dec. 31, 1995
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103, and 106) ‘
1. Report below the original cost of electric plant in serv- counts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and 'mclude the
ice according to the prescribed accounts. entries in column (c¢). Also to be included in colum (c) | are
2. In addition to Account 101, Electric Plant in Service entries for reversals of tentative distributions of prior
( Classified ), this page and the next include Account 102, year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has
Electric Plant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental a significant amount of plant retirements which have ' not
Electric Plant Unclassified; and Account 106, Completed been classified to primary accounts at the end of the year,
Construction Not Classified-Electric. include in column (d) a tentative distribution of such re-
3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections tirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra
of additions and retirements for the current or preceding year. entry to the account for accumulated depreciation prov1510n.
4. Enclose in parentheses credit adjustments of plant Include also in column(d) reversals of tentative drstnbutlons
accounts to indicate the negative effect of such accounts. of prior year of unclassified retirements. Show in a
5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed ac- footnote the account distributions of these tentative
classifications in colums (¢) and (d), including the
L}llgf Account Beglgmn ofa$ear ddition
Ca) () ()
1 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT m
2 [(301) Organization
3 [(302) Franchises and Consents j
4 |(303) Miscellaneous Intangible Plant 32,228,010 6,161,220
5 TOTAL Intangible Plant (Enter Total of Lines 2, 3, and 4) $32,228,010 $6,161,220
6 2. PRODUCTION PLANT
7 A. Steam Production Plant
8 [(310) Land and Land Rights 9,304,418 212,903
9 [(311) Structures and Improvements 193,846,835 112,451
10 {(312) Boiler Plant Equipment 767,214,788 61,065,604
11 [(313) Engines and Engine-Driven Generators i
12 [(314) Turbogenerator Units 169,296,808 (584,273)
13 |(315) Accessory Electric Equipment 81,088,769 2,118,856
14 [(316) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 33,805,008 2,341,225
15 TOTAL Steam Production Plant (Enter Total of Lines 8 thru 14) $1,254,556,626 $65,266,766
16 B. Nuclear Production Plant “
17 [(320) Land and Land Rights 2 016,783
18 1(321) Structures and Improvements 617,970,127 (6,425,401)
19 1(322) Reactor Plant Equipment * 1,793,709,003 7,408,193
20 [(323) Turbo generator Units 340,976,517 (1,182,005)
21 [(324) Accessory Electric Equipment 552,671,228 6,619,404
22 [(325) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 158,856,758 (1,784,355)
23 TOTAL Nuclear Production Plant (Enter Total of Lines 17 thru 22) $3,466,200,416 $4,635,836
2 C- Hydraulic Production Plant [
25 {(330) Land and Land Rights 0 0
26 |(331) Structures and Improvements 7,732,449 0
27 |(332) Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 34,317,595 (4,301,658)
28 |(333) Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators 16,633,207 3,788,298
29 |(334) Accessory Electric Equipment 2,960,549 15,504
30 [(335) Misc. Power Plant Equipment 1,792,856 15,737
31 [(336) Roads, Railroads, and Bridges ;
32 TOTAL Hydraulic Production Plant (Enter Total of Lines 25 thru 31) $63,436,656 ($482,119)
3 D. Other Production Plant [
34 1(340) Land and Land Rights ‘
35 [(341) Structures and Improvements
36 1(342) Fuel Holders, Products, and Accessories 873,549 (126,366)
37 |(343) Prime Movers
38 {(344) Generators 7,618,679 15,773
39 [(345) Accessory Electric Equipment
FERC FORM NO.1 (REV. 12-95) Page 204




Name of Res| ent
T“@eCLEVéLAagngLECTRlC TLLUMINATING CO.

¢

This Report Is:.
3 BT Rrectiinetin

Date of Report

Year of Report
B8r38796™"

Dec. 31, 1995

ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103,and 106)(Continued)

reversals of the prior years tentative account distributions of
these amounts. Careful observance of the above instructions
and the texts of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omis-
sions of the reported amount of respondent’s plant actually
in service at end of year.

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within
utility plant accounts. Include also in column(f) the additions
or reductions of primary account classifications arising from
distribution of amounts initially recorded in Account 102. In
showing the clearance of Account 102, include in column (e)

um (f) only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in
column (f) to primary account classifications.

7. For Account 399,state the nature and use of plant included
in this account and if substantial in amount submit a supple-
mentary statement showing subaccount classification of such
plant conforming to the requirements of these pages.

8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and
changes in Account 102, state the property purchased or sold,
name of vendor or purchaser, and date of transaction. If pro-
posed journal entries have been filed with the Commission

the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for as required by the Uniform System of Accounts, give also
depreciation, acquisition adjustments, etc., and show in col- date of such filing.
Reti l('(e’c;tents Adj us(sgr;uents Tra??;ers Egéaggngztar Lb‘ig?
(g

I e T T R R R R 1
0 0 0 0 {(301) 2

0 0 0 0 |(302) 3

0 30,319,795 0 68,709,025 |{(303) 4

0 $30,319,795 0 $68,709,025 5

6
-
o0 | (2,280,261) 7,237,060 [(310) | 8
4,359,662 (168,805) (22,527,904) 166,902,915 [(311) 9

6,777,503 (9,466,867) (46,938,527) 765,097,495 [(312) 10

0 1] 0 (313 1"

980,458 (33,186) €10,173,439) 157,525,452 | (314) 12

649,324 (80,567) (7,022,175) 75,455,559 |(315) 13

1,117,898 €157,949) (2,869,799) 32,000,587 |(316) 14

$13,884,845 ($9,907,374) ($91,812,105) $1,204,219,068 15

I B P D R | R A 16
(12,025) 0 (63,978) 1,964,830 {(320) 17

(420,596) (70,303) 0 611,895,019 |(¢321) 18

(728,876) (607,396) 0 * 1,801,238,676 [(322) 19

960,338 (53,520) 0 338,780,654 |(323) 20

124,257 (19,833) 0 559,146,542 |(324) 21

771,535 (8,632) 1,758 156,293,994 |(325) 22

$694,633 ($759,684) ($62,220) $3,469,319,715 23

I e T N R 24
0 0 0 0 |(330) 25

0 (4,123) 0 7,728,326 |(331) 26

0 (1,007) 0 30,014,930 |(332) 27

0 (2,854) 0 20,418,651 |(333) 28

0 (757) 0 2,975,296 |(334) 29

0 0 0 1,808,593 [(335) 30

0 0 0 0 |(336) 31

0 ($8,741) 0 $62,945,796 32

I R R T A | B N N R 33
0 0 0 0 }(340) 34

0 0 0 0 j(341) 35

11,724 0 0 735,459 | (342) 36

0 ] 0 0 |(343) 37

0 (53,218) 437,738 8,018,972 |[(344) 38

0 0 0 0 [|(345) 39

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)
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Year of Report

of Res ent This Report Is:. Date of Report

¥ﬂEeCLEV§LAﬁBnELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 23; [xl l?géion (52738796Y ) Dec. 31, 1995
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103,and 106)(Continued)

bé?e Ac%ggnt Beg?gA?E§eo?tYear Add%g;ons ;
40 | (346) Misc. Power Plant Equipment :
41 TOTAL Other Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 34 thru 40) $8,492,228 ($110,593)
42 TOTAL Prod. Plant (Enter Total of lines 15, 23, 32, and 41) $4,792,685,926 $69,309,8%90
i3 3. TRANSHISSION PLANT I S R
44 (350) Land and Land Rights 60,656,088 267,103
45 (352) Structures and Improvements 20,960,591 491,364
46 (353) Station Equipment 223,440,747 4,548,718
47 (354) Touwers and Fixtures 83,317,775 (389,797)
48 (355) Poles and Fixtures 61,570,936 843,634
49 (356) Overhead Conductors and Devices 91,134,344 3,083,931
50 (357) Underground Conduit 31,185,522 1,950,452
51 (358) Underground Conductors and Devices 56,109,561 2,085,082
52 (359) Roads and Trails 0 ¢ 0
53 TOTAL Transmission Plant (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 52) $628,375,564 $12,880,487
54 4. DISTRIBUTION PLANT -
55 (360) Land and Land Rights 6,204,732 105,031
56 (361) Structures and Improvements 18,585,702 386,965
57 | (362) Station Equipment 129,868,823 8,015,919
58 (363) Storage Battery Equipment 0 . 0
59 (364) Poles, Towers, and Fixtures 150,242,891 3,737,740
60 (365) Overhead Conductors and Devices 165,976,118 9,062,711
61 (366) Underground Conduit 50,983,818 3,237,570
62 (367) Underground Conductors and Devices 96,434,923 2,913,035
63 (368) Line Transfomers 173,798,726 4,588,343
64 | (369) Services 106,126,515 4,510,580
65 (370) Meters 77,663,266 2,532,352
66 (371) Installations on Customer Premises 0 )
67 (372) Leased Property on Customer Premises ] .0
68 (373) Street Lighting and Signal Systems 35,617,311 745,169
69 TOTAL Distribution Plant (Enter Total of lines 55 thru 68) $1,011,502,825 $39,835,415
70 5. GENERAL PLANT I
71 (389) Land and Land Rights 2,916,009 4,236
72 (390) Structures and Improvements * 44,310,364 1,560,887
73 (391) office Furniture and Equipment 22,644,580 5,892,851
74 | (392) Transportation Equipment 35,753,761 "0
75 (393) Stores Equipment 2,498,573 0
76 (394) Tools, shop and Garage Equipment 13,930,319 1,236,726
77 (395) Laboratory Equipment 6,438,320 785,121
78 (396) Power Operated Equipment 11,470,922 1,169,030
79 (397) Communication Equipment 14,335,370 898,941
80 (398) Miscellaneous Equipment 37,789 0
81 SUBTOTAL (Enter Total of lines 71 thru 80) $154,336,007 $11,547,792

(399) Other Tangible Property 0 P0
83 TOTAL General Plant (Enter Total of lines 81 and 82) $154,336,007 $11,547,792
84 TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) (lines 5,15,23,32,41,53,69,83) $6,619,128,332 $139,734,804
85 €102) Electric Plant Purchased (See Instr. 8) 1
86 | (Less) (102) Electric Plant Sold (See Instr. 8) ]
87 (103) Experimental Plant Unclassified .
88 TOTAL Electric Plant in Service (Enter Total of lines 84 thru 87) * $6,619,128,332 * $139,734,804

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)
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ame of Res e is R Date of Report Year of Report
Nale cCEVBERRS EERETRIC TLLUMINATING CO. 533 [xfpﬂnkgg igimal dlies B2, 6v?° peo, 31, 1;’;5
ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101,102,103,and 106)(Continued)

Retz&gments Adjuig?ents Tra?§§ers Egal§3:$eg§ hé?e

0 (346) | 40

$11,724 ($53,218) $437,738 $8, 754,431 41

$14,591,202 ($10,729,017) ($91,436,587) $4,745,239,010 42

I N e T R R D 43
392,299 2,870 690,533,762 (350) | 44

(774) (44,710) o 21,408,019 (352) | 45

596,834 274,117) (23,165) 227,095,349 (353) | 46

29,650 0 1] 82,898,328 (354) | 47

510,396 (755,559) 29,020 61,177,635 (355) | 48

650,968 (436,010) 14,621 93,145,918 (356) | 49

84,895 (372,491) (38,968) 32,539,620 (357) | 50

347,787 (128,649) 38,968 57,757,175 (358) | 51

0 0 0 0 (359) | 52

$2,612,055 ($2,011,536) $23,346 $636,655,806 53
[ e e 5
10,283 0 18,541 6,318,021 (360) | 55

12,227 (30,832) 0 18,929,608 (361) | 56

1,250,261 337,291 (2,900) 136,968,872 (362) | 57

0 o] 0 0 (363) | 58

1,566,032 (507,460) (2,158) 151,904,981 (364) | 59

4,473,832 (7,929,039) 0 162,635,958 (365) | 60

251,004 (257,216) 0 53,713,168 (366) | 61

1,123,681 (540,971) 0 97,683,306 (367) | 62

2,686,649 €176,544) 12 175,523,888 (368) | 63

960,088 (168,105) (1,539) 109,507,363 (369) | 64

1,708,376 (32,940) (7,331 78,446,971 (370) | 65

0 0 0 0 371) | 66

0 0 0 0 (372) | 67

214,681 (62,931) 7,027 36,091,895 (373) | 68

$14,257,114 ($9,368,747) $11,652 $1,027,724,031 69

A e O e R R N 70
120,469 0 €18,541) 2,781,235 389 | ™

944,108 (858,999 3,443 44,071,587 (390) | 72

2,153,970 (12,211) ¢500,810) 25,870,440 (391 | 73

16,215,963 0 495 19,538,293 (392) | 74

46,251 5,086 0 2,457,408 (393) | 75

234,890 93,968 0 15,026,123 (394) | 76

29,793 207 0 7,193,855 (395) | 77

1,897,840 266,556 (495) 11,008,173 (396) | 78

5,131 0 0 15,239,442 397y | 79

21,623 0 0 16,166 (398) | 80

$21,659,776 ($505,393) ($515,908) $143,202,722 81

0 0 ] 0 (399) | 82

$21,659,776 ($505,393) ($515,908) $143,202,722 83

$53,120, 147 $7,705,102 ($91,917,497) $6,621,530,594 84
I ] 0 0 | ¢102) | 85
0 0 86

0 0 (103) | 87

$53,120,147 $7,705,102 ($91,917,497) * $6,621,530,59 88

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)
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< Page 204 Line 19 Column b >

Beginning balance revised for error of $429,888 from previous
year's report, and also includes reclass of $24,308,267.

< Page 205 Line 19 Column g >

Ending balance includes reclass of $24,308,267. Adj. column
represents estimated expense & removal costs embedded in a/c 106.

< Page 206 Line 72 Column b >

Beginning balance revised for error of ($429,888) from previous
year's report.

< Page 206 Line 88 Column b >

Beginning balance excludes $251,523,113 for FAS 109.

< Page 206 Line 88 Column c >
Note to Instruction 5:

Account 106 - Completed Construction Not Classified, Electric:

Account Balance Balance

Number Description Year End 1994 Year End 1995

303 Misc intangible plant $ 21,907,363(a) $ 17,080,972

310 Land and land rights 1,066,460 1,064,539

311 Structures and improve- 16,961,275 8,106,048
ments

312 Boiler plant equipment 174,307,526 150,995,579

314 Turbogenerator units 38,650,341 10,721,258

315 Accessory electrical 10,343,802 8,152,665
equipment

316 Misc power plant 4,503,277 5,195,725
equipment

Page 204-207 Footnote.l




320
321

322
323
324
325
331
332
333
334
335
342
344
350
352
353
354
355
356

357
358

360
361

362
364

365

366
367

368
369
370
373

389
390

391
392

393
394

Land and land rights

Structures and improve-
ments

Reactor plant equipment

Turbogenerator units

Accesory electrical
equipment

Misc power plant equip-
ment

Structures and improve-
ments

Reservoirs, dams and
waterwvays

Water wheels, turbines,
and generators

Accessory electric
equipment

Misc power plant equip-
ment

Fuel holders, products
and accessories

Generators

Land and land rights

Structures and improve-
ments

Station egquipment

Towers and fixtures

Poles and fixtures

Overhead conductors and
devices

Underground conduit

Underground conductors
and devices

Land and land rights

Structures and improve-
ments

Station equipment

Poles, towers, and fix-
tures

Overhead conductors and
devices

Underground conduit

Underground conductors
and devices

Line transformers

Services

Meters

Street lighting and
signal systems

Land and land rights

Structures and improve-
ments

Office furniture and
equipment

Transportation equipment

Stores equipment

Tools, shop and garage

Page 204~207

206,016
28,287,889

57,565,635
10,635,047
6,203,409
21,694,023
22,105
4,333,108
161,338

0

0

181,798
598,815
748,702
4,860,789
46,333,699
1,085,359
6,477,330
8,667,074

2,993,898
10,851,986

107,508
331,993

28,977,441
24,732,600

50,368,885

8,340,612
21,211,618

9,505,484
15,441,643
2,006,230
1,069,549

348,169
11,081,728

4,187,869
(29,066)

86,764
3,260,333

Footnote.2

206,016
7,842,392

40,679,123
9,690,671
1,143,295

12,718,095

17,982
30,443
186,509
14,747
15,737

0

561,369
646,766
5,037,918
37,790,644
362,036
3,429,478
7,649,107

1,205,013
10,093,407

133,172
619,090

24,897,553
19,878,479

39,834,946

7,339,380
16,572,902

3,404,590
17,218,914
1,645,024
394,053

348,169
7,374,430

7,478,937
0

91,850
3,138,489



395
396
397
398

(a)

(b)
(c)

equipment

Laboratory equipment 336,311
Power operated equipment 1,020,401
Communication equipment 2,116,410
Miscellaneous equipment 0
FAS 109 Adjustment 0

$ 664,150,546

539,262
1,480,357
287,134

(b) 0

(c)$ 493,314,265

1994 Account 303 balance includes ($30,319,795) adjustment
for estimated expense and removal costs embedded in Account

10e6.

1994 balance excludes $8,053,978 for FAS 109.
1995 Account 106 balance includes ($22,614,693) adjustment
for estimated expense and removal costs embedded in Account

106.

< Page 207 Line 88 Column g >

Ending balance excludes $249,937,060 for FAS 109. Note:
Adjustment column represents estimated expense and removal
embedded in Account 106.
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YR CDEVEERRS ECEETRIC ILLUMINATING Co.

TZis Report 1

$:.
(2 P A"resldnizsion

Year of Report

B2r38766" " Dec. 31, 1995

ELECTRIC PLANT HELD FOR FUTURE USE (Account 105)

1. Report separately each property held for future use at

Group other items of property held for future use.

discontinued,

2. For property having an original cost of $ 250,000 or to Account 105.
more previously used in utility operations, now held for

future use, give in column (a), in addition to other required
end of the year having an original cost of $250,000 or more. information, the date that utility use of such property was
and the date the original cost was transferred

. Descri?tion and Location
Lﬁge of Property

"fr105ig AL Ly
T 1s(g§count

Land and Rights:
Bruce Mansfield Future Buffer Zone for Waste
Disposal Area Initiated in 1982

Iroquois Substation Land Purchased July 1993

Ashtabula Township By Product Disposal Site
Initiated in May 1992

-
@O VOO NOUVSSWNN -

-
N

Blackbrook Compressed Air Energy Storage Site
Initiated in May 1990

P T
v W

Other Minor Land Items

N NV = o
- 0O VO ~NO

Other Property:

N NN
H W

Davis Besse Turbine Rotor Reclassified in Nov 1994

N NN
NN wnm

Eastlake #5 S02 Flu Gas Reclassified in Oct 1991

8BS W W W W

Lake Shore Plant Land: Plant Discontinued March 1995

Lake Shore Plant Equip. Use Discontinued in Mar. 95

03/31/82

03/31/95

07/31/93

05/31/92

05/31/90

03/31/95

11/30/94

10/31/91

o~
N

TOTAL

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)

Page 214

Baéa§c§fat
)
789,733
2,280,261

625,405

503,622

306,260

793,261

96,429,956
4,658,026

3,153,448

$109,539,972

Next Page is 216



< Page 214 Line 3 Column c >

Expected use date not provided by Penn Power.

< Page 214 Line 10 Column c >

Expected use data not available.

< Page 214 Line 12 Column c >

Expected use date not available.

< Page 214 Line 15 Column b >

Various dates

< Page 214 Line 15 Column c >

Various dates

< Page 214 Line 27 Column c >

This property was in service at 12/31/95 and will be transferred
to Plant in Service in 1996.

Page 214 Footnote.l
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ame of Res| is Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Mame otV BERRS SR rRIC TLLUMINATING cO. 23; i ]pﬂnkgg inal. o, Bag V3 1131 bec. 31, 1; |
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS--ELECTRIC (Account 107)
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year Development, and Demonstration ( see Account 107 of the
of projects in process of construction (107). Uniform System of Accounts).
2. Show items relating to %research, development, and 3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for
demonstration” projects Llast, under a caption Research, Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.
. sas - Constructlon Work
h;?e Description of Project nggggss- %S?trlc
(a) %E)
1 | ASHTABULA PLANT !
2 | 1213 Ashtabula C plant coal handling electric system 40$,753
3 | 1270 Ashtabuta 5 boiler and turbine project 95?,463
4 | 1311 Ashtabula C Vacuum degasifier 149,281
5 .
6 | BEAVER VALLEY PLANT
7 | 3961 Beaver Valley Routines 101,541
8 ‘
9 | DAVIS BESSE PLANT
10 | 3453 Replace Security System 467,872
11 | 3561 Vehicle Threat Protection 166,977
12 | 3572 Replace AC Power Inverters 144,453
13 | 3580 DB-EDMS 124,117
14 | 3910 Routine DB Replacements 142,031
15 ‘
16 | EASTLAKE PLANT |
17 | 2025 Eastlake 1&2 Controls Modernization 1,023,607
18 | 2067 Eastlake 4 Boiler Turbine Generator Project 2,08?,580
19 | 2087 Eastlake 1-4 Feedwater Heater High Level 315,386
20 | 2154 Condeser Retubing 2,010,840
21 | 2156 Gene Rotor Rewind 568,295
22 | 2212 Waterwall Replacement 208,677
23
24 | PERRY PLANT
25 | 289 1988 Gen - Var Perry Plants 252,026
26 | 3002 Perry Snubber Optimization, Phase 1 102,162
27 | 3003 Perry Snubber Optimization, Phase 2 405,758
28 | 3005 Perry Process Computer Replacement 1,408,987
29 | 3067 Perry Central Anal Fac / Wtr Chemistry 613,718
30 | 3125 Perry Temp Mon Leak Det System 296,290
31 | 3132 Perry Site Competion Project 3,258,599
32 | 3162 Emergency Pipe Repairs 205,004
33 | 3183 Inst Vehicle Assault Barriers 166,982
34 | 3186 Engr Study for FAP 903,126
35 | 3192 Flow Elmts ECCS Wiring Pump 107,030
36 | 3199 Serv Water Fiberglass Pipe Replace / Repair 152,514
37 | 3933 pPerry Additions and Rpl 108,381
38 |
39 | VARIOUS PLANTS ‘
40 | 1469 Westwood Ash Fac Improvement 1995 338,412
41 | 2852 AT, AV, EL, & LS 480 Volt Brks 301,582
42 | 2853 CEMS Data Software 1,520,467
43 TOTAL
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Page 216




ame (] ent is R Date of R rt Year of Report
Yome oE RERRSNEERERIC ILLUMINATING CO. 53; [xfpﬁnkgg 1ginal. CHo, B, ¥ bec. 31, 1:5
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS--ELECTRIC (Account 107)
. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year Development, and Demonstration ( see Account 107 of the
of projects in process of construction (107). Uniform System of Accounts).
2. Show items relating to "research, development, and 3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for
demonstration® projects last, under a caption Research, Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grouped.
Line Description of Project CS?.%;FS&E‘E’,I‘S;%F?C
No. (Accoy
(a) B
1 | 2880 Cont Emissions Monitoring System $2,298,105
2 | 2912 CEI Non-Engineered Routines 194,501
3 | 2914 1994 Fossil Routine 237,808
4 | 2915 1995 Fossil Routine 238,740
5 | 2922 CEl Engineered Routines 178,292
6 | 941 Almar Sub Reliability 141,101
7 | 1400 Avon Switchhouse Upgrade 1,856,393
8 | 5008 CEl Harding Sub Transformer 1,766,977
9 | 5223 Prot Upgrade PV Substation 313,485
10 | 5273 Rachel Trans Sub RA-1 1,021,034
11 | 5277 Avondale Sub Rpl Trans 8-AN-T 136,813
12 | 6118 Orchard Substation 230,071
13 | 6146 (CEI) Erie Sub Feeders 481,179
14 | 6306 Strongsville Mall 163,447
15 | 6307 Beachwood Mall Expansion 484,919
16 | 6505 LS Switch House Phase 1 378,512
17 | 6541 NASH Sub Transformer 626,890
18 | 4580 CEl - Pawnee 33 - 13 KV Dist Sub 193,881
19
20 | GENERAL CUSTOMER LINES AND SERVICES
21 | 32 BV Line and Station Work 471,485
22 | 112 East Side Reliability Improvement 135,693
23 | 327 Dist Sys Maint Cycle IX 550,025
24 | 373 1989 Gen - Meters and Meter Equipment 900,211
25 | 374 1989 Gen - T&D and Street Lighting 143,390
26 | 5258 CEl Static Wire Replacement 285,258
27 | 5261 CEI Conrail Easement Purchase 2,940,261
28 | 5812 €SC / CEI Control System Upgrade 14,793,611
29 | 5905 1995 Transmission Routine 198,190
30 | 6008 Auburn Rd Upgrade 922,682
31 | 6116 Underground Cable Replacement 419,327
32 | 6300 Cleveland Clinic Third Supply 343,645
33 | 6368 Federal Reserve Bank 210,906
34 | 6702 CEI Green Rd Widening 743,035
35 | 6707 Dover Center Rd Widening 384,096
36 | 6709 Bagley Rd Widening 794,245
37 | 6710 Puritas Rd Widening 305,530
38 | 6724 RTA Construction Relocation 216,142
39 | 6771 Royalton Rd Widening 731,774
40 | 6795 East St Widening 595,855
41 | 6905 1995 Customer Lines Routine 852,019
42 | 6913 CEI Dist Sys Routines 177,455
43 TOTAL

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 216.1



Year of Report

ame of Res ent is Report Date of Report
¥HE CLEVELARB“ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 53; [ AnRgls‘ lsswn (02738/9 ?0 Dec. 31, 1995 °
CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS--ELECTRIC (Account 107) )
1. Report below descriptions and balances at end of year Development, and Demonstration ( see Account 107 of the
of projects in process of construction (107). Uniform System of Accounts). .
2. show items relating to “research, development, and 3. Minor projects (5% of the Balance End of the Year for
demonstration" projects Llast, under a caption Research, Account 107 or $100,000, whichever is less) may be grotpéd.
Line Descripti . Constructlg Work
kin ption of Project in Pzgglc'ess ?Sstmc
(a)
1 | 6914 1994 Distribution System Routine $206,222
2 | 6915 1995 Distribution System Routine 1,233,801
3 | 6924 1994 Gov Required Routine 100,392
4 | 6925 1995 Gov Required Routine 268,562
5 | 6965 1995 Transformers Routine 2,250,036
6 | 8043 Automatic Meter Reading 1,058,079
7 | 8800 Meter Reading Equip 609,236
8 B
9 | OTHER
10 | 5228 Modify ELP Program 227,251
11 | 7923 CEl - Serv Centers Routines 176,145
12 | 7924 1994 Service Center Routine 29{'»,951
13 | 8038 SMART Project 1,629,485
14 | 8044 Electronic Data Management System 21$,047
15 | 8802 Human Resouce Management System 401,728
16 1
17 | MINOR PROJECTS 7,509,908
18 ‘
19 ’
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43 TOTAL $73,249,737

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 216.2




Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1995

ame of Respondent is Report Date of Report
fme i VBERRO"E R tRIC TLLUMINATING cO. si; (] AnRes ugmssmn s, 05, 6v?°

CONSTRUCTION OVERHEADS-ELECTRIC
in col%n (a) the kmds of overh$ads according to lain on g?ge 518 the accounting procedure ;ed and the

he t. r outside pro- ineering, supervision and adimi tive costs
} touaf service or en manag eAmentp etc. uﬁlch are He rect?y cﬁgeged to construct?on. !

supervision fees capltahzedneﬁouTg be shoan as separate 1tems
2. On page 218 furnish information concerning construction 4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, adminis-
overheads. trative, and allowance for funds used during construction,
3. A respondent should not report “none" to the page if no etc., which are first assigned to a blanket work order and
overhead apportionments are made, but rather should exp- then prorated to construction jobs.

Line Description of Overhead Tot a’i g unt
No. for tﬁe Year

(a) (b)
Supervision & Engineering $13,627,447
Stores Handling 2,998,060
Transportation 1,470,870
Tools 866,832
Unavailable Time 4,859,806
Indirect Time 953,706
Indirect Costs 10,782,253 ‘
Administrative and General 3,825,188
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction 4,698,005
Truck Stock 1,967,633

O O NOWM DWW -

WNNNNNNNNNNN-A—‘ﬂ-ﬂ—I-ﬂ—I-AA—h
- O VvV O~NO WM N =20 VOO NOUV &NWN-O

32

46 | TOTAL $46,049,800
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89) Page 217




Name of Re: nt 213 Report 1 Date of Re?ort Year of Report
ILLUMINATING CO.
THE CLEVELARD ELECTRIC 3P ﬁnkgg iginal. G, Bag ¥ Dec. 31, 1995

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF CONSTRUCTION OVERHEAD PROCEDURE

1. For each construction overhead explain: (a) the nature
and extent of work, etc. the overhead charges are intended
to cover, (b) the general procedure for determining the
amount capitalized, (c) the method of distribution to construc-
tion jobs, (d) whether different rates are applied to different
types of construction,(e) basis of differentiation in rates for
different types of construction, and (f) whether the overhead

2. Show below the computation of allowance for funds
used during construction rates, in accordance with the
provisions of Electric Plant Instructions 3(17) of the
U.s. of A.

3. Where a net-of-tax rate for borrowed funds is used,
show the appropriate tax effect adjustment to the computa-
tions below in a manner that clearly indicates the amount

is directly or indirectly assigned. of reduction in the gross rate for tax effects.

COMPUTATION OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION RATES
For line 1(5), colum (d) below, enter the rate granted in the last rate proceeding. If such is not available, use the avérage
rate earned during the preceding three years.

1. Components of Formula (Derived from actual boock balances and actual cost rates):

L'i‘rou_e TE gge Am?gr)\t Caﬂg?'gégg%n 53?'::35?53‘;
(1) |Average Short-Term Debt IS $10,814,000
(3) jLong-Term Debt D $2,795,409,000 63.74% d 8.75%
(4) |Preferred Stock P $532,000,000 12.13% P 8.62%
(5) |Common Equity c $1,058, 190,000 264.13% c 12.88%
(6) |Total Capitalization $4,385,599,000 100%
7 | OyeEags onstruct o nce v $89,573,000 “
2. Gross Rate for Borrowed Funds S S
s("i) + dC m& 1 - -i) 6.68%
3. Rate for Other Funds s ¢
[1-—][p( ~) + c(—) 1 3.65%

D+pP+C D+P+C

4. Weighted Average Rate Actually Used for the Year:
a. Rate for Borrowed Funds - 6.68%
b. Rate for Other Funds - 3.65%

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 218




qggetggv%LiB ngETRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

is Report Date of Re
S AT B

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1995

ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF ELECTRIC UTILITY PLANT (Account 108)

1. Explain

during year.

2. Explain

in a footnote any important adjustments

in a footnote any difference between the

amount for book cost of plant retired, Line 11, column
(c), and that reported for electric plant
pages 204-207, column (d), excluding retirements of non-
depreciable property.

in service,

3. The provisions of Account 108 in the Uniform Sys-

tem of Accounts require that retirements of depreciable
plant be recorded when such plant is removed from service.

If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired
at year end which has not been recorded and / or classified
classifications, make
preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize
the book cost of the plant retired. In addition, include all
costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in
the appropriate functional classifications.

Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund
or similar method of depreciation accounting.

to the various reserve functional

4.

Section A. Balances and Changes During Year

Line Item <l2é3é> Elecgg;sigéant in Ele$gFiEuPb?2t ggld Eégc ris 8l ers
No. (a) (b) (5)

1 | Balance Beginning of Year $1,946,520,160|* $1,939,634,111 $6,886,049

2 Dgﬁgggggtign Provisions for Year,

3 (403) Depreciation Expense 197,435,098 195,986,727 1,448,371

4 (413) Exp. of Elec. Plt.Leas.to Others

5 Transportation Expenses—Clearing 434,205 W

6 Other Clearing Accounts 0 0

7 Other Accounts (Specify): 0

8 0

9| (enesat,Depres; fiaYs frofears, $197,869,303 $196, 420,932 $1,448,371 0

10 | Net Charges for Plant Retired: I I ]

11 Book Cost of Plant Retired (55,581,343) (51,751,002) (3,830,341)

12 Cost of Removal (24,240,777) (24,234,710) (6,067)

13 Salvage (Credit) 1,726,702 1,697,497 29,205

1) (EOTAL Mot fhogsrifar Bienk Rels, ($78,095,418) ($74,288,215) ($3,807,203)

15 | other Debit or Cr.ltems (Describe): 0)* (57,978,930) 57,978,930

16 5,345,083 5,345,083

17| Baganisnendioforess, (FBrerniotes $2,071,639, 128 $2,009, 132,981 $62,506, 147 0

Section B. Balances at End of Year According to Functional Classifications

18 | Steam Production 601,509,268 541,950,788 59,558,480

19 | Nuclear Production 819,873,157 817,065, 139 2,808,018

20 | Hydraulic Production-Conventional 0

21 | Hydraulic Production-Pumped Storage 21,774,677 21,774,677

22 | Other Production 6,885,230 6,885,230

23 | Transmission 228,848,756 228,775,340 73,416

24 | Distribution 357,617,303 357,551,070 66,233

25 | General 35,130,737 35,130,737

26 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 18 thru 25) $2,071,639,128{* $2,009, 132,981 $62,506,147
FERC FORM NO  (ED. 12-88) Page 219 Next Page is 221



< Page 219 Line 1 Column C >

Beginning balance excludes $50,058,006 for FAS 109

< Page 219 Line 15 Column c >

Transfer Lake Shore Unit 18 to future use.

< Page 219 Line 26 Column c >

Ending balance excludes $54,901,877 for FAS 109.

Page 219 Footnote.l



is Repo Date of Report Year of Report
Naoe, cu.évELfMLEETRm ILLUMINATING CO. 533 M AnR(e)g pal. G A 33 bec. 31, 1";’;5
NONUTILITY PROPERTY (Account 121)
1. Give a brief description and state the location of non- 4. List separately all property previously devoted to
utility property included in Account 121. public service and give date of transfer to Account 121,
2. Designate with a double asterisk any property which is Nonutility Property.
leased to another company. State name of lessee and whether 5. Minor Items ( 5% of the Balance at the End of the
lessee is an associated company. Year), for Account 121 or $100,000, whichever is less)
3. Furnish particulars ( details ) concerning sales, pur- may be grouped by (1) previously devoted to public ser-
chases, or transfers of Nonutility Property during the year. vice(line 44), or(2) other nonutility property (line 45).
Lﬂg? Descriptzgr)\ and Location Balan8$ ogals_egmmng PUF§2§§Qr§ sg%g?' Bal?nce at End
1 | Lloyd-Jordan Trans Line structures on right-of-way $136,969 $136,969
2 | transferred from A/C 101 in 1972 and 1974 0
3 0
4 | Juniper-East Trans Line - Land: 9 parcels in Northfield 515,612 515,612
5 | Ohio transferred from A/C 101 in 1978, sold .03927 0
6 | acres in 1979 0
7 0
8 | Eastlake Plant - Land: Eastlake, OH., transferred 196,442 196,442
9 | parcels # and #7 from A/C 101 in 1966 and 1970 0
10 0
11 | Painsville Twp. - Land: transferred 232.7025 acres from 862,109 862,109
12 | A/C 105 in 1983 0
13 0
14 | Surplus Right-of-Way Land : 345 KV Juniper-Canton Line, 720,553 720,553
15 | various municipalities, transferred from A/C 101 in '84 0
16 0
17 | Surplus Right of Way Land: 657.27 acres, various 132KV 1,500,322 1,500,322
18 | and 345 KV lines, various municipalities, transferred 0
19 | A/C 101 in 1984 0
20 0
21 | 132KV Galaxie Supply Line, 1 tower and 6 conductors, 284,791 284,791
22 | various municipalities, transferred from A/C 105 in 84 0
23 0
24 | 345KV Juniper-Macedonia Line, various municipalities, 216,721 216,721
25 | additional circuit conductors transferred from A/C 105 0
26 | in '84 0
27 0
28 | Process steam delivery system - Avon Lake, OH 8,289,112 8,289,112
29 | completed in 1985 0
30 0
31 | 33/13.2 KV Substation - Solon, OH decommissioned and 183,288 183,288
32 | transferred from A/C 101 in 1985 0
33 0
34 | surplus Right of Way Land: 345 KV Perry-Macedonia Line, 1,296,143 €18,574) 1,277,569
35 | various municipalities, transferred from A/C 107 in °87 0
36 0
37 | Eastlake ash pit 150,004 150,004
38 0
39 | Reimburse CAPCO for nonutility land from original 163,034 163,034
40 | project 0
41 0
42 | Surplus right-of-way land: 345 KV Perry-Hanna Project 973,510 973,510
43 | from A/C 105 in April '94 0
44 | Minor Item Previously Devoted to Public Service 1,012,344 (227,763) 784,581
45 | Minor Items-Other Monutility Property 266,244 266,244
46 | TOTAL $16,767,198 ($246,337) $16,520,861

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-95) Page 221 Next Page is 224
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C EVE Ro ELEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 53

§s E;R(}epgn Or nal

Year of Report'

Date of Report
Dec. 31, 1995 '

AReslBmission 52738/96

MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES

1. For Account 154, report the amount of plant materials
and operating supplies under the primary functional
classifications as indicated in column(a); estimates of
amounts by function are acceptable. In column(d), desig-
nate the department or departments which use the class of
material.

2. Give an explanation of important inventory adjust-,
ments during the year (on a supplemental page) showing
general classes of material and supplies and the various
accounts ( operating expenses, clearing accounts, plant;
etc.) affected - debited or credited. Shou separately;‘
debit or credits to stores expense-clearing, if applicable.

Line Account Beg?ﬁrl\?nngeof Engaé nggar Depaegart'ggnajh‘fgh
No. (a) zgsir © Use Maéena
1 Fuel Stock (Account 151) $16,185,988 $21,390,600| Electric ‘
2 Fuel Stock Expenses Undistributed (Account 152) !
3 Residuals and Extracted Products (Account 153) i
4 Plant Materials and Operating Supplies (Account 154)
5 Assigned to - Construction (Estimated )
6 Assigned to - Operations and Maintenance
7 Production Plant (Estimated) 66,106,495 62,801,152| Electric ;
8 Transmission Plant (Estimated) 1,000,000 1,000,000| Electric I
9 Distribution Plant (Estimated) 16,801,256 14,907,889 Electric ,
10 Assigned to - Other ;
1 TOTAL Account 154 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 10) $83,907,751 $78,709,041 .
12 Merchandise (Account 155) ;
13 Other Materials and Supplies (Account 156) 10,655,184 830,615 Electric :
16| MegherthBteria gatild: [pfasaje Checount 1T Chot ;
15 Stores Expense Undistributed (Account 163) 0 1,544,387| Electric
16
17
18
19
20 TOTAL Materials and Supplies (Per Balance Sheet) $110,748,923 $102,474,643

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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#ﬁEeCEEVEEEEBnELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

sgis[RepRn Or nal

Res ission

Date of Report
02538766 vF

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1995

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2)

t

concerning allowances.

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for

2. Report all acquisitions of allowances at cost.

3. Report allowances in accordance with a weighted average
cost allocation method and other accounting as prescribed by
General Instruction No. 21 in the Uniform System of Accounts.

in columns

4. Report the allowances transactions by the period they are
first eligble for use: the current year!s allowances in columns
(b)-(c), allowances for the three succeeding years
(d)-(i), starting with the following year, and allowances for
the remaining succeeding years in columns (j)-(k).

5. Report on line 4 the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)

Line Allowances Inventory Current Year 1996 :
Ho- eggynt 138-1) 3] - X% te
01 | Balance-Beginning of Year 163,163.00 $122,050 0 0
§§ Aqulegd During; YRRtia attow.) 23,582.00 0 184,733.00 0
05 Returned by EPA 0 0 0 0
§Z Purchases/Transfers: 6,600.00 863,000
09
10 Enron 5,000.00 673,750
11 Wisconsin Electric Power 1,000.00 134,500
12
13
14
15 | Total 12,600.00 $1,671,250
12 Rehanguished,During 188" 145,705.44 1,318,540
19 Other:
20
81 | CgRkont sales/Transfers: 5,000.00 44,255 9,016.00 0
23 11,653.00 0
24
25
26
27
28 | Total 5,000.00 $44 255 20,669.00 0
29 | Balance-End of Year 48,639.56 $430,505 164,064.00 0
e *
et Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.) ‘
33 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other) |
34 | Gains
35 | Losses
N e I S
36 | Balance-Beginning of Year 0 0
37 | Add: Withheld by EPA 1,322.00 3,967.00 0
38 | Deduct: Returned by EPA 0 0
39 | Cost of Sales 1,322.00 0
40 | Balance-End of Year Y 0 3,967.00 0
gé Sales:
Net Sales Proceeds (Assoc. Co.) 0 0 0 0
44 | Net Sales Proceeds (Other) 1,322.00 160,657 0 0
45 | Gains 1,322.00 160,657 0 0
46| Losses 0 1] 0 0

FERC FORM NO. (ED. 12-95)
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3 Aneerial

%ﬁte o; Report
82738996

Year of Report
Dec. 31,

1995

Allowances (Accounts 158.1 and 158.2) (Continued)

issued allowances. Report withheld portions lines 36-40

| 6. Report on lines 5 allowances returned by the EPA. Report on
[line 39 the EPA's sales of the withheld allowances. Report on
|lines 43-46 the net sales proceeds and gains/losses resulting
|from the EPA's sale or auction of the withheld allowances.

| 7. Report on lines 8-14 the names of vendors/transferors of
|atlowances acquired and identify associated companies (See

System of Accounts).

8. Report on lines 22 - 27 the name of purchasers/transferees|
of allowances disposed of and identify associated companies.
9. Report the net costs and benefits of hedging transactions|
on a separate line under purchases/transfers and sales/transfers|
10. Report on Llines 32-35 & 43-46 the net sales proceeds and |
gains or losses from allowance sales.

l

l

"associated company* under ‘*Definitions"” in the Uniform

1997 1998 Future Years Totals Line

W | & | & | & s e it i
0 0 0 0 0 0 163,163.00 $122,050| 01
172,217.00 0] 172,217.00 0 2,378,987.00 0 2,931,736.00 0 gg
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0| 05
6,600.00 863,000 §Z

0 0| 09

5,000.00 673,750| 10

1,000.00 134,500 11

12

13

0| 14

12,600.00 $1,671,250{ 15

145,705.44 1,318,540 12

19

20

14,016.00 44,255 53

11,653.00 0 11,653.00 0 140,599.00 0 34,959.00 0] 23
0 0 0| 24

1,028.00 0 1,028.00 0| 25

25,000.00 25,000.00 0| 26

0 0| 27

11,653.00 0 11,653.00 0 166,627.00 0 215,602.00 $44,255| 28
160,564.00 0l 160,564.00 0 2,212,360.00 0 2,746,191.56 $430,505| 29
: i

33

34

35

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0] 36
3,967.00 0 3,967.00 0 66,592.00 0 79,815.00 0} 37
0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0} 38

0 0 0 0 1,251.00 0 2,573.00 0} 39
3,967.00 0 3,967.00 0 65,341.00 0 77,242.00 0} 40
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 gé

0 0 0 0 65,341.00 151,506 66,663.00 312,163 44

0 0 0 0 65,341.00 151,506 66,663.00 312,163} 45

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0] 46
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Date of Report

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1995

OTHER REGULATORY ASSETS (Account 182.3)

1. Report below the particulars (details) called for

concerning other regulatory assets which are created
through the ratemaking actions of regulatory agencies
(and not includable in other accounts).

2. For regulatory assets being amortized, show

period of amortization in column (a).

3. Minor items ( 5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account
182.3 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be grouped

by classes.

No.

Line

se of

Descﬁe?tkegufggopur ssets

(a)

CREDITS

Debits
(b)

COUﬂ

arg

Amount
(d)

Bnéanie at

— -—h
- 0O VNNV W N -

NS S DWW W W W W W WN DN NN NN N ed cd cd 3 e ed e e

PIP Arrearages

Deferred Fuel Expense

Deferred Depreciation on Davis-Besse & Beaver
valley 2

Perry 1 and Beaver Valley 2 Deferrals

Beaver Valley 2 Common Facilities Carrying Charges
in Lieu of AFUDC

Amounts Due from Customers for Future
Federal Income Taxes (FAS 109)

AFUDC Regulatory Asset

DOE - Nuclear Fuel Cleanup - Perry 1

Saginaw Mine Closing Costs

Rate Stabilization Program - 1992

FAS 106 Benefits Deferrals

FAS 106 Deferrals

Demand Side Management Program

FAS 109

Emmission Allowance

$20,441,320
19,474,386

29,639
37,329

8,892,083
1,031,443

73,125,004
3,687,615

13,057,829
6,467,925
69,187

N

TOTAL

$146,313, 760

$10,189,895

26,884,479

385,247
9,347,303

423,708

8,844,024
251,601
1,537,950
467,721
686,545
1,125,432
582,984
10,269,822
12,897,849

s12,378,144
160,569

8,989,234
309,425,450

13,249,783

958,924,134
16,035,639
12,690,986

0

246,469,770
65,943,728
21,570,317

9,467,500

195,035,183

78,200

FERC

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)

Page 232

$83,894,560

$1,870,418,637




of is R Date of Report Year of Report
¥%€LEVEL§R§ ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. g [x]epgnROels‘ lss10n (52738/96 Bo Dec. 31, ::;5
MISCELLANEOUS DEFERRED DEBITS (Account 186)
concerneﬁgrﬁtggé?ra the ﬁ#u aggb(ctiefarls) called for 3. Miror items ( 1% of the Balance at End of Year for
2. For any deferred debit being amortized, show period Account 186 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less)
of amortlzat on in column (a). may grouped gy u'i‘aasses:.
Line Description of Miscellaneous Balance at Debits CREDIT Balance at
No Deferred Debits Beginning of Year ggun Amount End of Year
. (a) (b () (@) ) )
1 |Employee Relocation Activity ($45,200) 0 ($45,200)
2 [Joint Plant Activity 91,533 1,652,920 1,811,693 (67,240)
3 |Unbilled Revenues (9,111,000) 4,383,000 5,679,000 €10,407,000)
4 |Financing Related Costs 7,530,319 10,322,460 11,480,134 6,372,645
5 |The Dyneco Company 69 0 69 0
6 |Diagnostic Service Group 33 338,396 338,727 0
7 |HVAC Charges (172,558) 132,692 134,047 €173,913)
8 |The CEICO Company 7,838 6,474,880 6,474,690 8,028
9 |Suspense-Invalid Accounts (58) 9,492,113 9,492,055 0
10 [Davis-Besse and Perry 1 3,505,946 1,895,320 3,523,549 1,877,717
11 |Perry / GE Investigations (10,552) 6,104 0 (4,448)
12 |Perry Unit 2 Recovery (517,989) 22,541,242 22,023,253 0
13 [Perry/ GE Settlement 1,866,600 0 1,866,600 0
14 [Pension Funding Accrual 7,221,133 4,266,000 0 11,487,133
15 |Eastlake - Tailored Coltabora- 1,485,866 1,806,721 648,136 2,644,451
16 tion Base o
17 |FERC Account 106 A&G Adjustment 0 3,878,635 0 3,878,635
18 [Perry Real Estate Tax Appeal 0 50,980 3,835 47,145
19 |Eastlake Real Estate Tax Appeal 0 11,320 0 11,320
20 |Minor Items 95,736 937,403 842,127 191,012
21 0
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46 0
47 |Misc. Work in Progress 946,403 | NN R 1,610,864
R rERRR e s W31y | :
49 |TOTAL 12,89, 417 | NG T N $17,431,149
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94) Page 233
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Date of Report
G2736796" Ve

Year of Report!
Dec. 31, 1995 .

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES (Account 190)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes.

2. At Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to
other income and deductions.

Iﬁsne Account Subdivisions Beg?#\?géeo?tnar sﬁﬂ‘%’{fegﬁ
(a) (b) c ‘
1 [Etectric I
2 | Nuclear Fuel Disposal $2,502,408 $29,395
3 | Nuclear Plant Decommissioning 4,344,342 4,228,227
4 | Deferred Fuel - Rule 21 2,232,787 5,279,918
5 | Pension & Rightsizing Costs 20,453,636 19,289,831
6
7 |other * 306,061,387 289,545,531
8 |TOTAL Electric (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 7) $335,594,560 $318,372,902
9 [Gas I R
10
1
12
13
14
15 |other
16 |TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 15) ‘
17 |other UCR Interest & Perry 2 HWrite-off\ 32,604,430 41,592,113
18 |TOTAL (Acct 190)(Total of lines 8,16 and 17) $368, 198,990 $359,965,015
NOTES
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 234 Next Page 250




< Page 234 Line 7 Column bc >

Line 7 Electric - Other:

FAS 109

Injuries & Damages

Gain on Sale/Leasback

S/L Lease Payments

NOL Carryforward 88,89,90
Vacation Accrual

Beta Drive Lab Lease

CSU Settlement

Bad Debt Reserve

Non Qual Decommiss Int Inc
Other Taxes

Removal Cost

Inventory Write-Off
Capitalized Items

DB Refueling Outage Accrual
BV Refueling Outage Accrual
PY Refueling Outage Accrual
Health Benefits

Dump Site Clean-Up Costs
AMT

Supp Exec Retirement Program
UCR-Cap Overheads/Int
Nuclear Fuel Disp DOE Refund
Perry Course of Action
RABBI Trust

Miscellaneous

Total Line 7

Balance at
Beginning
of Year

(51,306,155)
370,897
143,871,411
30,034,341
70,104,014
3,170,144
183,810
60,040
(1,024,733)
35,768
(167,089)
0
1,979,750
557,755
223,888
2,024,649
1,309,280
3,071,466
2,676,577
89,514,141
141,789
6,519,303
(118,784)
2,057,926
(12,057)
783,256

306,061,387

Page 234 Footnote.l

Balance at
End
of Year
(50,991,984)

462,926
137,316,044
32,536,737
33,487,714
3,105,774
445,152
28,734
(4,557,695)
45,680
(167,089)
(8,049,999)
(1)
199,394
2,477,939
785,042
4,017,896
3,255,512
2,645,252
123,914,022
78,405
6,519,303
(60,953)
(4)
1

2,051,729

289,545,531




ame of Respondent is Report Date of Report Year of Report,
¥HE CLEVELAﬁBngLECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 23; Ex] AnRgg lsslon 5273 Fo Dec. 31, 1995

CAPITAL STOCK (Accounts 201 and 204)

1. Report below the particulars ¢ details ) called for con- a specific reference to report form(i.e. year and company title)
cerning common and preferred stock at end of year, may be reported in column (a) provided the fiscal years for fboth
distinguishing separate series of any general class. Show the 10-K report and this report are compatible.
separate totals for common and preferred stock. If information 2. Entries in column (b) should represent the nmber of
to meet the stock exchange reporting requirement outlined in shares authorized by the articles of incorporation as
colum (a) is available from the SEC 10-K Report Form filing, amended to end of year. :

Par
Line Class andeERC g;c 3335 and Autﬁonzed °rv§f3§°d Engrcl;?nggr ‘
No. By Charter Per Share
(a) {b) (c) (d)
1 * Common Stock (Acct 201) 105,000,000
2 TOTAL_COM 105,000,000
3 '
4 Preferred Stock (Account 204) 4,000,000 I
5 $7.40 Series A Cumulative $101.00
6 $7.56 Series B Cumulative $102.26
7| $7.35 series C Cumlative $101.00
8 $88.00 Series E Cumulative $1,022.96
9 Adj. Rate Series L Cumulative (7.00% avg) $103.00
10 | Adj. Rate Series M Cumulative $100.00
1 $9.125 Series N Cumulative $103.04
12 $91.50 series Q@ Cumulative 0
13 $88.00 Series R Cumulative 0
14 * $90.00 Series S Cumulative . 0
15 $42.40 Series T Cumulative 0
16 '
17 Preference Stock (Acct 204) 3,000,000
18
19 TOTAL_PRE 7,000,000
20
21
22
23 |
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
4
42

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91) Page 250




ame_of Re: Rongent is Report Date of Report Year of Report
"\!\\E u.w&.i D ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 23; Ex] ﬁnRes ugmsswn (52738796Y ) Dec. 31, 1995
CAPITAL STOCK (Account 201 and 204 ){Continued)

3. Give particulars (details) concerning shares of any 5. State in a footnote if any capital stock which has been
class and series of stock authorized to be issued by a nominally issued is nominally outstanding at end of year.
regulatory commission which have not yet been issued. Give particulars (details) in column (a) of any nominally

4. The identification of each class of preferred stock issued capital stock, reacquired stock, or stock in sinking
should show the dividend rate and whether the dividends and other funds which is pledged, stating name of pledgee
are cumutative or noncumulative. and purposes of pledge.

OUISTANDING PER BéhANCE SHEET HELD BY RESPONDENT

Suats haug'Byout AS REACQUIRED STOCK IN_SINKING AND

t.) (Account 31% OTHER EUNDS Line

e R g 5 e o
* 79,590,689 $1,243,104,497 1
79,590,689 1,243,104 ,497 0 1] 0 0 2
3

4

500,000 50,000,000 5
450,000 45,070,650 6
130,000 13,000,000 7
15,000 15,000,000 8
500,000 48,950,000 9
0 0 10
300,000 29,587,500 "
64,286 64,286,000 12
50,000 50,000,000 13
74,000 73,260,000 14
200,000 96,850,000 15
16

17

18

2,283,286 486,004,150 0 0 0 0| 19
20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 251




< Page 250 Line 1 Column A >

Refer to the Company's 1995 Annual Report on Form 10-K for stock
exchange information.

< Page 250 Line 14 Column a >

Series Preferred Stock S were issued during 1992 and are still
outstanding.

< Page 251 Line 1 Column e >

100% held by parent company Centerior Energy Corporation.

Page 250-251 Footnote.l



{ Weme of Res This Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
Yo VR AR EERETRIC TLLUMINATING CO. 23; P Anoriginal. o, Ba, P> Dec. 31, 1995
OTHER PAID-IN CAPITAL (Accounts 208-211, inc.)

Report below the balance at the end of the year and the capital change which gave rise to amounts reported under
information specified below for the respective other paid-in this caption including identification with the class and series
capital accounts. Provide a subheading for each account and of stock to which related.
show a total for the account, as well as total of all accounts (c) Gain on Resale or Cancellation of Reacquired Capital
for reconciliation with balance sheet, page 112. Add more Stock (Account 210)—Report balance at beginning of year,
colums for any account if deemed necessary. Explain credits, debits, and balance at end of year with a designa-
changes made in any account during the year and give the tion of the nature of each credit and debt identified by the
accounting entries effecting such change. class and series of stock to which related.

(a) Donations Received from Stockholders (Account (d) Miscellaneous Paid-In Capital (Account 211)—Classify
208)—State amount and give brief explanation of the origin amounts included in this account according to captions
and purpose of each donation. which, together with brief explanations, disclose the general

(b) Reduction in Par or Stated Value of Capital Stock (Ac- nature of the transactions which gave rise to the reported
count 209)—State amount and give brief explanation of the amounts.

"4 RO AmeBy"

1 Account 210

2 Beginning Balance 0
3 Gain on reacquired Preferred S Stock (111,250)
4

5 subtotal (111,250)
6

7

8

9

10 Account 211 :

11 Beginning Balance 78,625,074
12 FAS 112 Bankruptcy Securities (639)
13

14 Subtotal 78,624,435
15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40 |TOTAL $78,513,185

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 253




Respondent
¥arecPEVRERRS B rRc 1LLUMINATING co

This Report is:,
83 P frecttiinay

Date of Report Year of Report
02738267 Dec. 31, 1995

DISCOUNT ON CAPITAL STOCK (Account 213)

1.
capit
2.

Report the balance at end of the year of discount on with respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement
al stock for each class and series of capital stock. giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reason for
If any change occurred during the year in the balance any charge-off during the year and specify the amount charged.

Line
No.

Class and(ge)aries of Stock

Balance at_End of Year
(b)

O 00 NNV W

- s
- O

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

None

21 |TOTAL

0

CAPITAL STOCK EXPENSE (Account 214)

1. Report the balance at end of the year of capital stock ex-
penses for each class and series of capital stock.

2. If any change occurred during the year in the balance with account charged.
respect to any class or series of stock, attach a statement

giving particulars (details) of the change. State the reasocn
for any charge-off of capital stock expense and specify the

Line Class and Series of Stock Balance at End of Year®
No. (a) (b)
1 |Common Stock $396,474
2 .
3 |Preferred Stock:
4
5 iSeries L 138,081
6 |Series M Redeemed in Nov 1965, $34,887 charged to Acct. 439 0
7 iSeries N Redeemed part in Feb 1995, $50,505 charged to Acct. 439 50,504
8 [Series P 515,163
9 |Series Q 491,174
10 !Series R 50,226
11 |Series § 290,868
12 |Series T ‘
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22 |TOTAL $1,932,490
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 254 Next Page is 256
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LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details)
concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221,Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and
224, Other Long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authoriza-
tion numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column(a)
the name of the issuing company as well as a description of
the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately
advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column(a) names of associated
companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers' certificates,show in colum(a) the name of
the court and date of court order under which such certifi-
cates were issued.

6. In column(b) show the principal amount of bonds or other
long-term debt originally issued.

7. In colum (c) show the expense, premium or discount With
respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt origi-
nally issued.

8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first
for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses)
or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation,
such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should
not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount
associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in
a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of
treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of
Accounts.

Line (For new 1ssﬁé,‘°’3132dc§3:$}§§18f1 RB%A %a fo mﬁgtgnd dates) f\ééﬂﬁ{pg Toft’?émfx ose,
No. Debt issued Discount
(a) (b) (c)

1 | ACCOUNT 221 FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS

2

3 | 8-3/4% Series due 2005 75,000,000 120,196

4 €155,250) P

5 | 13.75% Series due 2005 65,000,000 411,771

6 | 7.00% Series due 2006-A 14,000,000 421,032

7 | 10.88% Series due 2006-B 50,000,000 261,000

8 | 9-1/4% Series due 2009 50,000,000 135,095

9 (226,500) P
10 | 7% Series due 2009-A 50,000,000 937,754

11 | 7% Series due 2009-B 1,000,000 24,733

12 | 7% Series due 2009-C 1,000,000 24,733

13 | 8-3/8% Series due 2011 125,000,000 228,812

14 €441,250) P
15 | Var % Series due 2011-A 5,650,000 158,400

16 | Var % Series due 2011-B 1,700,000 60,480
17 | 8-3/8% Series due 2012 75,000,000 156,208
18 (309,000) P
19 | 6.20% Series due 2013 47,500,000 966,047
20 118,750 b
21 | 11-1/8% Series due 2014 53,900,000 1,568,155
22 269,500 D
23 | 7-5/8% Series due 2025 (94-1592-EL) 53,900,000 1,117,755
24 | 10.50% Series due 2015 45,150,000 762,084 D
25 169,313
26 | 7-3/4 % Series due 2025 (95-585-EL) 45,150,000 875,538
27 | Var. % Series due 2015-A 39,835,000 653,311

28 | 9-3/8% Series due 2017 300,000,000 2,880,722 »p
29 1,875,000
30 | var % Series due 2017 1,285,000 51,611

31

32 | SUBTOTAL 1,100,070,000 13,116,000

33 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91)
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of Re: t This Report te of Re rt Year of Report
YAEecEEVEERROMEEEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 23; P RnROr ?gémn 733 56" bec. 31, 1995
LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224) (Continued)

10. ldentify separate undisposed amounts applicable to securities give particulars (details) in a footnote
issues which were redeemed in prior years. inctuding name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza- 14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstan-
and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of ding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.
Premium on Debt - Credit. 15. 1f interest expense was incurred during the year on

12. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory parti- any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year,
culars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes include such interest expense in column (i). Explain ina
during the year. With respect to long-term advances, show footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and
for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) the total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and
interest added to principal amount, and (¢) principal repaid Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term

13. 1f the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

N AMORTIZATION PERIOD

Nog%n?ésggte 52€3r?€y Date From Date To ( Tot éugmog?tcg¥ggt nd1ng Interest for Year |[Line
@ (® ) @ respondent ) A??gnt No.
1

2

11/15/70 11/15/05 11/15/70 11/14/05 75,000,000 6,562,500 3
4

06/04/85 06/01/15 06/04/85 05/31/15 0 546,081 5
02/18/76 02/01/06 02/18/76 01/31/06 14,000,000 980,000 6
05/01/86 05/01/06 05/01/86 04/30/06 50,000,000 5,440,000 7
05/01/74 05/01/09 05/01/74 04/30/09 50,000,000 4,625,000 8
9

09/01/79 09701709 09/01/79 08/31/09 49,280,000 3,483,200 | 10
09/01/79 09701709 09/01/79 08/31/09 985,000 69,650 | 11
09/01/79 09701709 09/01/79 08/31/09 985,000 69,650 | 12
12/01/76 12/01/11 12/01/76 11730711 125,000,000 10,468,750 | 13
14

12/10/80 01/01/11 12/10/80 12/31/10 5,650,000 336,600 | 15
08/06/81 08/01/11 08/06/81 07/31/1 1,700,000 102,000 | 16
08/01/77 08/01/12 08/01/77 07/31/12 75,000,000 6,281,250 | 17
18

05/01/78 05/01/13 05/01/78 04/30/13 47,500,000 2,945,000 | 19
20

11/15/84 11715714 11/15/84 11714714 0 2,498,489 | 21
22

05/01/95 05/01/25 05/01/95 05/01/25 53,900,000 2,568,672 | 23
09/11/85 09/01/15 09/11/85 08/31/15 0 3,160,500 | 24
25

07/15/95 07/15/25 07/15/95 07/15/25 45,150,000 1,603,766 | 26
03/01/88 03/01/15 03/01/88 02/28/15 39,835,000 1,360,965 | 27
03/04/87 03/01/17 03/04/87 02/28/17 300,000,000 28,125,000 | 28
29

05/01/84 05/01/17 05/01/84 04/30/17 1,285,000 74,400 | 30
31

935,270,000 81,301,473 | 32

[ | | 33

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90)
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LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details)
concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221,Bords, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and
224, Other Long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authoriza-
tion numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column(a)
the name of the issuing company as well as a description of
the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately
advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column(a) names of associated
companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers' certificates,show in column(a) the name of
the court and date of court order under which such certifi-
cates were issued.

6. In column(b) show the principal amount of bonds or other
long-term debt originaltly issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with
respect to the amount of bonds or other {ong-term debt ongl-
nally issued.

8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed first
for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses)
or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation,
such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should
not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount
associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in
a footnote the date of the Comnission's authorization of
treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of
Accounts.

Line (For new lss&é,sgl\alre’dcgr?l;}gglgffl 23 ia ionomers and dates) Krmctpa} Total eugense,
No. Debt lssued Etscount :
(a) (b)

1 | ACCOUNT 221 FIRST MORTGAGE BONDS (Cont'd)

2

3 | var. X Series due 2018 72,795,000 1,143,085

4 | var. % Series due 2020-A 40,900,000 1,279,042

5 409,000 D

6 | var. % Series due 2020-B 9,100,000 283,145

7 91,000 D

8 | 8.75% Series due 2020-C 40,900,000 1,317,597

9 | 8.75% Series due 2020-D 2,900,000

10 | 9.75% Series due 2022-A 54,600,000 1,793,399

11 | 9.75% series due 2022-8 15,900,000

12 | 6-3/4% Series due 2023-A 46,100,000 1,101,611

13 123,548 D
14 | 8.00% Series due 2023 46,100,000 1,025,018

15 | 9-1/2% Series due 2005-B (95-130-EL) 300,000,000 6,285,158
16 576,000 D
17 | 7.7% Series due 2025 (95-584-EL) 40,900,000 857,068
18 | 7.7% Series due 2025 (95-585-EL) 2,900,000 61,833

19 | 8.10% Series due 2023 27,700,000 636,131

20 321,320 D
21 | 10.00% Series due 2023 100,000,000 1,063,670
22 1,175,000 D
23 | 7.625% Series due 2002 245,000,000 1,965,047
26 490,000 »D
25 | 8.00% Series due 2013 78,700,000 3,671,590
26 1,970,648 D
27 | 6.85% Series due 2023 30,000,000 509,070
28 192,900 D
29 | 9.00% Series due 2023 150,000,000 1,489,650
30 1,110,000 D
31 | 7-3/8% Series due 2003 100,000,000 810,949
32 | SUBTOTAL 1,404,495,000 31,752,479

33 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91)
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LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224) (Continued)

10. ldentify separate undisposed amounts applicable to securities give particulars (details) 1in a footnote
issues which were redeemed in prior years. including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza- 14. 1f the respondent has any long-term debt securities
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstan-
and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of ding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.
Premium on Debt - Credit. 15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on

12. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory parti- any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year,
culars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes include such interest expense in column (i). Explain in a
during the year. With respect to long-term advances, show footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and
for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) the total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and
interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

Nominal Date Date of AMORTIZATION PERIOD ( Total amo t 0 tst ndln

og%n?ssue Matur?ty Date From Date To otﬁout £g§ Ct¥o?es ndznt ; lntereEEOSgg Year gne

(d) (e) ) (9) 3 4h) .

1

2

03/01/88 03701718 03/01/88 02/28/18 72,795,000 2,446,397 3

12/12/84 12/01/20 12/12/84 11/30/20 40,900,000 2,536,516 4

5

12/12/84 12/01/20 12/12/84 11/30/20 9,100,000 582,359 6

7

08/08/85 08/01/20 08/08/85 07/31/20 o 2,554,833 8

08/08/85 08701720 08/08/85 07/31/20 0 181,150 9

10/15/87 11701722 10/15/87 11701722 54,600,000 5,323,500 | 10

10/15/87 11/01/22 10/15/87 11/01/22 15,900,000 1,550,250 | 11

10/19/88 10/01/23 10/19/88 09/30/23 0 0| 12

13

10/01/94 10/01/23 10/01/94 09/30/23 46,100,000 3,688,000 | 14

05715795 05715705 05/15/95 05715705 300,000,000 17,733,333 | 15

16

08/01/95 08/01/25 08/01/95 08/01/25 40,900,000 1,312,208 { 17

08/01/95 08/01/25 08/01/95 08/01/25 2,900,000 93,042 | 18

10/01/89 10/01/23 10/01/89 10701723 27,700,000 2,216,000 | 19

20

06/01/90 06/01/20 06/01/90 06701720 100,000,000 10,000,000 | 21

22

08/05/92 08701702 08/05/92 08/01/02 245,000,000 18,681,250 | 23

24

05715792 12/31/13 05/15/92 12/31/13 78,700,000 6,296,000 | 25

26

02/09/93 07/01/23 02/09/93 07/01/23 30,000,000 2,055,000 | 27

28

02/22/93 01/01/23 02/22/93 01701723 150,000,000 13,500,000 | 29

30

06/23/93 06/01/03 06/23/93 06/01/03 100,000,000 7,375,099 | 31

1,314,595,000 98,124,937 | 32

[ [ [ | 33
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-90) Page 257.1 Next Page 261




of esgonden is Report I Date of Report Year of Report
¥ﬁEeCLEVELA D ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 23; [ 3 ﬁnkggungSSIon 2738/96 ?o Dec. 31, 1995
LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224)
1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details) 6. In colum(b) show the principal amount of bonds or other
concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221,Bonds, 222, long-term debt originally issued.
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and 7. In colum (c) show the expense, premium or discount with
224, Other Long-Term Debt. respect to the amount of bonds or other lLong-term debt origi-
2. In colum (a), for new issues, give Commission authoriza- nally issued.
tion numbers and dates. 8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed ftrst
3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column(a) for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parenthe§es)
the name of the issuing company as well as a description of or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation,
the bonds. such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should
4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately not be netted.
advances on notes and advances onh open accounts. Designate 9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding’
demand notes as such. Include in colum(a) names of associated the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount
companies from which advances were received. associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in
5. For receivers' certificates,show in column(a) the name of a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of
the court and date of court order under which such certifi- treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of
cates wWere issued. Accounts.
Line (For new lssgé,SSISSdcgaﬁ}ggig; Regﬂog$igtion nﬂggers and dates) Prtncxpa Total eﬁﬁense,
No. De t 1ssued Dlscount
(a) )
1 | Levelized Annual Interest Expense
2 Blended Rate Calculation
3 | SUBTOTAL 0 0
4
5 | ACCOUNT 224 OTHER LONG TERM DEBT
6
7
8
9 | West Pac Banking 16,000,000 0
10
11 | First Chicago 40,000,000 100,000
12 | Pollution Control Note, 1973A 10,500,000 162,757
13 | Pollution Control Note, 1976D 30,000,000 661,151
14 27,500 D
15 | Pollution Control Note, 1977E 15,290,000 702,049
16
17
18 | Secured Medium-Term Notes
19 | 9.10% Series due 1996 27,000,000 204,829
20 | 9.25% Series due 1999 10,000,000 75,862
21 | 9.11%X series due 1996 13,000,000 98,621
22 | 9.10% series due 1996 5,000,000 37.931
23 | 9.00% Series due 1996 13,000,000 98,621
24 | 9.14% Series due 1996 12,000,000 91,035
25 | 9.30% Series due 1999 25,000,000 189,656
26 | 9.25% series due 1999 42,500,000 322,416
27 | 8.95% Series due 1995 15,000,000 113,79
28 | 9.05X Series due 1996 10,000,000 75,862
29 | 8.95% Series due 1996 40,000,000 300,697
30 | 9.80X Series due 1995 35,000,000 208,366
31 | 9.80% Series due 1995 10,000,000 61,122
32 | 9.55% series due 1995 72,000,000 429,514
33 | TOTAL

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91)
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of Re t is Report Date of Report Year of Report
Ve cPEVRERRB EERErRIC 1LLUMINATING cO. 52; & ﬁ"kggﬂ nal. o, Ba ¥ 131 pee, 31, ;’;’5
LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224) (Continued)

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to securities give particulars (details) in a footnote
issues which were redeemed in prior years. including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza- 14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstan-
and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of ding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.
Premium on Debt - Credit. 15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on

12. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory parti- any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year,
culars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes include such interest expense in column (7). Explain in a
during the year. With respect to long-term advances, show footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and
for each company: (a) principal advanced during year, (b) the total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and
interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates. 16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

Nominal Date Date of AMORTIZATION PERIOD ( Total amou t outst nd1ng
o} Isstie Maturity Date From Date To without e? ctlon Interest for Year |Line
amounts respondent ) Amount No.
() (e) ) (s &Y 4h)

1

09/13/90 12/31/13 326,620 2
0 326,620 3

4

5

6

7

8

05/29/90 09/30/93 1,600,000 264,000 9
10

05/26/93 05/26/95 05/26/93 05/26/95 0 1,370,925 | 1
06/01/73 06/01/73 7,900,000 452,325 | 12
11701776 | * 29,500,000 2,001,331 | 13
14

09729776 | * * 14,520,000 899,826 | 15
16

17

18

07/19/89 07/22/96 07/19/89 07/22/96 27,000,000 2,457,000 | 19
07/19/89 07/20/99 07/19/89 07/20/99 10,000,000 925,000 | 20
07/19/89 07/22/96 07/19/89 07/22/96 13,000,000 1,184,300 | 21
07/19/89 07/22/96 07/19/89 07/22/96 5,000,000 455,000 | 22
07724789 07/25/96 07/24/89 07/25/96 13,000,000 1,170,000 | 23
07/25/89 07/26/96 07/25/89 07726796 12,000,000 1,096,800 | 24
07/25/89 07/26/99 07/25/89 07/26/99 25,000,000 2,325,000 | 25
07/28/89 07/29/99 07/28/89 07729799 42,500,000 3,931,250 | 26
07/28/89 07/28/95 07/28/89 07/28/95 0 771,938 | 27
07/28/89 07/29/96 07/28/89 07/29/96 10,000,000 905,000 | 28
11/09/89 11715796 11/09/89 11715796 40,000,000 3,580,000 | 29
05/14/90 05/01/95 05/14/90 05/01/95 0 1,276,722 | 30
05/14/90 08/01/95 05/14/90 08/01/95 0 571,667 | 31
05/30/90 06/01/95 05/30/90 06701795 0 2,865,000 | 32
[ ] 33
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LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221, 222,223, and 224)

1. Report by balance sheet account the particulars (details)
concerning long-term debt included in Accounts 221,Bonds, 222,
Reacquired Bonds, 223, Advances from Associated Companies, and
224, Other Long-Term Debt.

2. In column (a), for new issues, give Commission authoriza-
tion numbers and dates.

3. For bonds assumed by the respondent, include in column(a)
the name of the issuing company as well as a description of
the bonds.

4. For advances from Associated Companies, report separately
advances on notes and advances on open accounts. Designate
demand notes as such. Include in column(a) names of associated
companies from which advances were received.

5. For receivers' certificates,show in column(a) the name of
the court and date of court order under which such certifi-
cates were issued,

6. In column(b) show the principal amount of bonds or other
tong-term debt originally issued.

7. In column (c) show the expense, premium or discount with
respect to the amount of bonds or other long-term debt ongl-
nally issued.

8. For column (c) the total expenses should be listed flrst
for each issuance, then the amount of premium (in parentheses)
or discount. Indicate the premium or discount with a notation,
such as (P) or (D). The expenses, premium or discount should
not be netted.

9. Furnish in a footnote particulars (details) regarding:
the treatment of unamortized debt expense, premium or discount
associated with issues redeemed during the year. Also, give in
a footnote the date of the Commission's authorization of
treatment other than as specified by the Uniform System of
Accounts.

Line (For new assﬁé,ssl?}é‘dcgﬁﬁging\ Rgh'lgrﬂ ionmrs and dates) K&c‘)ﬂﬁ{p& Total eugens e
No. Debt 1ssued Discount
(a) (b) (c)
1 | 9.05X% Series due 1995 $45,000,000 $269,488
2 | 9.17% Series due 1995 20,000,000 135,894
3 | 9.45% Series due 1997 43,000,000 291,619
4 | 8.70% Series due 1996 20,000,000 125,933
5 | 9.20% Series due 2001 15,000,000 118,062
6 | 9.00% Series due 1998 5,000,000 37,780
7 | 9.25% Series due 2021 7,500,000 70,837
8 | 9.05% Series due 2001 5,000,000 39,354
9 | 8.87% Series due 1998 10,000,000 75,560
10 | 8.26% Series due 1998 2,500,000 18,890
11 | 8.33% Series due 1998 25,000,000 188,900
12 | 8.68% Series due 2001 15,000,000 118,062
13 | 8.29% series due 1999 10,000,000 75,560
14 | 8.17% Series due 1998 11,000,000 83,116
15 | 8.54% Series due 2001 3,000,000 23,612
16 | 8.16% Series due 1998 5,000,000 37,780
17 | 8.15% Series due 1998 7,500,000 56,670
18 | 8.55X Series due 2001 5,000,000 39,355
19 | 8.56% Series due 2001 3,500,000 27,548
20 | 8.13% Series due 2002 28,000,000 218,206
21 | 7.67% Series due 1999 3,000,000 21,928
22 | 7.85% Series due 2002 5,000,000 39,105
23 | 7.25% Series due 1999 12,000,000 89,020
24 | 7.77X Series due 1999 17,000,000 126,876
25 | 7.85% Series due 1999 25,000,000 171,541
26 | 7.75% Series due 2003 10,000,000 76,832
27 | 7.75% Series due 2003 5,000,000 38,416
28 | 7.42% Series due 2003 20,000,000 146,275
29
30 | SUBTOTAL 824,290,000 6,724,002
31
32 | * Note to Instruction #10
33 | TOTAL $3,328,855,000 $51,592,481

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91)
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Dec. 31, 1995

LONG-TERM DEBT (Accounts 221,

222,223, and 224) (Continued)

10. Identify separate undisposed amounts applicable to
issues which were redeemed in prior years.

11. Explain any debits and credits other than amortiza-
tion debited to Account 428, Amortization of Debt Discount
and Expense, or credited to Account 429, Amortization of
Premium on Debt - Credit.

12. In a supplemental statement, give explanatory parti-
culars (details) for Accounts 223 and 224 of net changes
during the year. With respect to long-term advances, show
for each company: (&) principal advanced during year, (b)
interest added to principal amount, and (c) principal repaid
during year. Give Commission authorization numbers and dates.

13. If the respondent has pledged any of its long-term debt

securities give particulars (details) in a footnote
including name of pledgee and purpose of the pledge.

14. If the respondent has any long-term debt securities
which have been nominally issued and are nominally outstan-
ding at end of year, describe such securities in a footnote.

15. If interest expense was incurred during the year on
any obligations retired or reacquired before end of year,
include such interest expense in column (i). Explain in a
footnote any difference between the total of column (i) and
the total of Account 427, Interest on Long-Term Debt and
Account 430, Interest on Debt to Associated Companies.

16. Give particulars (details) concerning any long-term
debt authorized by a regulatory commission but not yet issued.

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED.

12-90)

. AMORTIZATION PERIOD
Nog}n?ésggte RSESr?iy Date From Date To tﬁouamog? utst?ndlng Interest for Year ine
amounts respondent ) Amount o.
(d) (e) f) (g9 )

08/13/90 08/14/95 08/13/90 08/14/95 0 2,522,687 1
11/28/90 12/01/95 11/28/90 12/01/95 0 1,681,167 2
11/28/90 12/01/97 11/28/90 12/01/97 43,000,000 4,063,500 3
05/30/91 06/03/96 05/30/91 06/03/%96 20,000,000 1,740,000 4
05/30/91 06/01/01 05/30/91 06/01/01 15,000,000 1,380,000 5
05/30/91 06/01/98 05/30/91 06/01/98 5,000,000 450,000 6
08/15/91 08/16/21 08/15/91 08/16/21 7,500,000 714,000 7
08/15/91 08715701 08/15/91 08/15/01 5,000,000 452,500 8
08/16/91 08/17/98 08/16/91 08/17/98 10,000,000 887,000 4
10/22/91 10/30/98 10/24/91 10/30/98 2,500,000 206,500 | 10
10/24/91 10/30/98 10/24/91 10/30/98 25,000,000 2,082,500 | 11
10/24/91 11701701 10/24/91 11/01/01 15,000,000 1,302,000 | 12
11/715/91 11715799 11/15/91 11715799 10,000,000 829,000 | 13
11715791 11/30/98 11/15/91 11/30/98 11,000,000 898,700 | 14
11715/91 11715701 11/15/91 11715701 3,000,000 256,200 | 15
11715/ 11/30/98 11/715/91 11/30/98 5,000,000 408,000 | 16
11/715/91 11/30/98 11715791 11/30/98 7,500,000 611,250 | 17
11/15/91 11715701 11715/91 11715701 5,000,000 427,500 | 18
11715/91 11715701 11/15/91 11715701 3,500,000 299,600 | 19
07/08/92 07/30/02 07/08/92 07/30/02 28,000,000 2,276,400 | 20
07/08/92 07/30/99 07/08/92 07/30/99 3,000,000 230,100 | 21
07/29/92 07/30/02 07/29/92 07/30/02 5,000,000 392,500 | 22
09/30/92 10/01/99 09/30/92 10701799 12,000,000 870,000 | 23
10/27/92 11/01/99 10/27/92 11/701/99 17,000,000 1,325,130 | 24
11/10/92 11/701/99 11/10/92 11/01/99 25,000,000 1,962,500 | 25
03/04/93 03/03/03 03/04/93 03703703 10,000,000 775,000 | 26
03/05/93 03705703 03/05/93 03705703 5,000,000 387,500 | 27
03/11/93 08701701 03/11/93 08/01/01 20,000,000 1,484,000 | 28
29

569,020,000 59,418,318 | 30

31

32

—.—- $2,818,885,000 $239,171,348 | 33
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< Page 256.3 Line 32 Column a >

Note to Instruction 10:
Redeemed Issue :

Float (PC) Due 2010 12/84
Float (PC) Due 2015 3/88
Float (PC) Due 2018 3/88

" Collateral Pledges due 2010
16.625% Due 2017 4/87
12.06% - 15.10% Due 2012 8/90
12.10% -15.75% Due 2010 11/87
15.125% Due 1994 11/87

12.75% Due 2012 12/87

12.25% Due 2013 8/89

12.25% Due 2015 7/90

15.25% Due 1992 8/91

13.125% Due 2012 1/85

10.25% Due 2016 9/92

9.85% Due 2010 9/92

7.10% Due 2013 4/93

6.75% Due 2023 10/88

13.75% Due 2015 6/85

11.125% Due 2014 11/84

8.75% Due 2020 8/85

10.5% Due 2015 9/85

9/82

< Page 257 Line 12 Column e >

Varying maturities 1984-2009

< Page 257 Line 12 Column g >

Average interest rate 5.7%

< Page 257 Line 13 Column e >

Varying maturities 1995-2011

< Page 257 Line 13 Column g >

Average interest rate of 6.7%

2516651
3186459
5917710
210264
10660456
5428012
2576596
9308752
11112300
12733018
9100282
7872
3692520
9974780
4590708
748615
1011852
1398405
2805999
940130
1524600

ol ol ol ol ol o o o o ol o ol ol ol l 2 N2 N
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< Page 257 Line 15 Column e >

Varying maturities 1987-2012

< Page 257 Line 15 Column g >

Average interest rate of 5.9%

Page 256-257 Footnote.2
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ame of Respondent This R Date of Report Year of Report
4HE CLEVELﬁﬁg ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. igg xl AnR(e)gb ?géwn (52738/96? Dec. 31, 1;,;5
RECONCILIATION OF 5EPE§EERA ¥NEOMEM$A¥ TH TAXABLE INCOME

yeat” KiEh takableTnbonn. ooed’ TaPobmodtieg tadome foncthe  MithgteraBle ety inpone as Tf.a separate return were to

tax accruals and show computation of such tax accruals. In- eliminated in such a consolidated return. State names of

clude in the reconciliation, as far as practicable, the same group members, tax assigned to each group member, and

detail as furnished on Schedule M-1 of the tax return for the basis of allocation, assignment, or sharing of the

year. Submit a reconciliation even though there is no taxable consolidated tax among the group members.

income for the year. Indicate clearly the nature of each recon- 3. A substitute page, designed to meet a particular

ciling amount. need of a company, may be used as long as the data is

sol{datid Podiral xS raeine e dinai e Retnitad 1heE SnSohe  §RDfIStent, ond meets the requirements of the above
Lﬁgs Partlculagg)(betails) Angnt

1 | Net Income for the Year (Page 117) $183,719,171

2 | Reconciling Items for the Year

s -

4 | Taxable Income Not Reported on Books

5 | Contribution in Aid of Construction 1,601,080

6

7

8

9 | Deductions Recorded on Books Not Deducted for Return I
10 | Federal Income Tax Expense 82,995,292
11 | Nuclear Fuel Depletion 70,745,401

12 | Other 16,830,845 87,576,246
13

14 | Income Recorded on Books Not Included in Return | ]
15 | Gross AFUDC and Carrying Charges (4,874,619)

16 | Rate Settlement (56,640,432)

17 | Other €15,170,156) (76,685,207)
18

19 | Deductions on Return Not Charged Against Book Income T
20 | Depreciation-Excess of Tax Over Book (143,071,424)

21 | Nuclear Fuel Interest Expense (3,613,704)

22 | Removal Cost (23,000,000)

23 | Tax Benefit Transfers Net Rent Deductible (13,931,742)

24 | Loss on Early Redemption of Debt (3,425,796)

25 | Other (7,146,796) (194,189,462)
26

27 | Federal Tax Net Income 85,017,120
28 | Show Computation of Tax:

29 | Per Consolidated Tax Sharing Agreement

30 | Met Operating Loss Carryover Used €107,695,000)
31 Taxable Income (22,677,880)
32 | Regular Tax: Current Income (7,937,258)
33 | Alternative Minimum Tax 36,690,000
34 | Superfund (Environmental Tax) 219,000
35 | 1994 Accrual to Return Adjustment and CSC Share of Taxes 3,299,828
36 Net Payable Before ITC 32,271,570
37 | Investment Tax Credit Claimed 0
38 Net Federal Income Taxes Payable 32,271,570
39 | Deferred Tax Provisions - Depreciation & Other 239,988,622
40 | Reduction of Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes €187,190,756)
41 | Investment Tax Credit - Net of Amortization (9,301,143)
42 | Federal Tax Adjustment 7,227,000
43

(11 Federal Income Taxes Provided for Books 82,995,293

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)
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of Re: t is Report Date of Report Year of Report
Nore ol RERRSTEEEEIRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 53; i AnRgg ?géwn G s bec. 31, 1095
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR
1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include 3. Include in colum (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes
gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals
accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual credited to taxes accrued,(b)amounts credited to proportions of
or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and(c) taxes paid and
amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual charged direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and
amounts. prepaid tax accounts. :
2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged 4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that
direct to final accounts,(not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes). the E_og?neéax for each State and subdivision can readily be
BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR Taxes Taxgs .
el cseeRdiRlct®in 5) ey | i Sharasd ol i
cay (Accoug 6) Acct()ut;t 165) egr Yt(eg; 6 ‘
1 | * FEDERAL:
2 | FICA 1994 676,000 (567,840) 108,160
3 1995 12,406,249 11,821,143
4
5 { Unemployment 1994 25,000 (22,048) 2,952
6 1995 225,194 205,194
7
8 | Excise 1995 6,875 6,875
9
10 | Highway Use 1994 5,154 5,154
1"
12 | FERC Assess. Fee 1995 146,556 146,556
13
14 | SUBTOTAL 701,000 o 12,200,140 12,296,034
15
16 | STATE AND LOCAL - Ohio:
17 | PUCO Assess. Fee 1995 2,184,710 2,184,710
18
19 | OCC Assess. Fee 1995 521,653 521,653
20 ’
21 | Real & Personal Property 1993 117,000,000 3,249,818 120,249,818
22 1994 128,400,000 (2,265,394)
23 1995 132,000,000
24
25 | Unemployment 1994 23,000 (20,144) 2,856
26 1995 247,278 229,278
27
28 | sales & Use 1991& (420,696)
29 1992 243,114
30 1993 1,534,073 (1,000,000)
31 1994 2,074,771 (579,304)
32 1995 2,193,233 837,242
33
34 | Motor Fuel 1995 10,914 10,914
35
36 | Excise 1994 67,753 25,361,883 25,361,883 67,753
37 1995 25,237,162 51,443,630 51,894,692
38 1996 25,668,850
39
40 { SUBTOTAL 1995 249,342,711 50,599,045 212,927,581 201,667,766
41 [TOTAL '
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94) Page 262




Year of Report

ame o ent Date of Report
‘}HE CL&VEE%HLECTRIC TLLUMINATING CO. ig; Exa AnRgg ?gélon 10'738 96 Po Dec. 31, 1995
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes) 8. Enter accounts to which taxes charged were distributed in
covers more than one year, show the required information columns (i) thru (l). In column (i), report the amounts charged
separately for each tax year,identifying the year in column(a). to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 for Electric Department only.

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax Group the amounts charged to 408.1, 409.1, 408.2, and 409.2
accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- under other accounts in column (i). For taxes charged to other
note. Desighate debit adjustments by parentheses. accounts or utility plant, show the number of the appropriate

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to de- balance sheet account, plant account or subaccount.
ferred income taxes or taxes collected through payrol! deduc- 9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility depart-
tions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes to the ment or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of
taxing authority. apportioning such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED

Gersiatostst | MERLTRS | occhHEs, | TRy T pduemenrio Other [Line
(9 Account ?IS (Accou?}) 09.3) (AccouEt ) W No.
1

(567,840) 2

585,106 9,385,086 3,021,163 3

4

(22,048) 5

20,000 180,818 44,376 6

7

6,875 8

9

5,154 | 10

1"

146,556 12

13

605,106 0 9,129,447 0 (] 3,070,693 | 14

15

16

2,184,710 17

18

521,653 19

20

3,249,818 21

126,134,606 125,440,566 €128,400,000) | 22
132,000,000 132,000,000 | 23
24

€20,144) 25

18,000 189,313 57,965 | 26

27

(420,696) (420,696) 28
243,114 29
534,073 ¢1,000,000) 30
1,495,467 (579,304) 31
1,355,991 1,980,000 213,233 | 32
33

10,914 | 34

35

0 0 (67,753) 0 0 0| 36

60,072 25,748,296 76,873,265 37
25,668,850 38

39

261,420,627 51,417,146 208,351,428 0 0 3,882,112 | 40
41

FERC FORM NO.1 (REV. 12-95)
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¥H E CLE VE Bg ELECTRXC ILLUMINATING CO.

Date of Report

Barsbies™

Year of Report

gls Report 1
i Dec. 31, 1995

3 P Anegainet fon

TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR

1. Give particulars (details) of the combined prepaid and
accrued tax accounts and show the total taxes charged to
operations and other accounts during the year. Do not include
gasoline and other sales taxes which have been charged to the
accounts to which the taxed material was charged. If the actual

or estimated amounts of such taxes are know, show the

amounts in a footnote and designate whether estimated or actual

amounts.

2. Include on this page, taxes paid during the year and charged

Enter the amounts in both columns (d) and (e). The balancing of
this page is not affected by the inclusion of these taxes.

3. Include in column (d) taxes charged during the year, taxes
charged to operations and other accounts through (a) accruals
credited to taxes accrued,(b)amounts credited to proportions of
prepaid taxes chargeable to current year, and(c) taxes paid and
charged direct to operations or accounts other than accrued and
prepaid tax accounts.

4. List the aggregate of each kind of tax in such manner that

direct to final accounts,(not charged to prepaid or accrued taxes).gggeggg?kegax for each State and subdivision can readily be

) ) BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR Taxes Taxes ]
B coeeIRdeRletin 5) A A Bssas ol "l
(a) (Accoug 6) Account 165) Y?gr)‘ Ygg; )

1 | STATE & LOCAL-PA Local Taxes:

2

3 | Local Taxes 1996 894,448 894,448

& | PURTA 1994 1,914,604 (1,676,550) 238,054

5 1995 6,438,336 4,666,358

6

7 | Franchise 1994 €600,000) (93,020) (693,020)

8 1995 925,081 816,000

9

10 | Corp Net Income 1988 €20,753) 20,753

11 1992 (178,376) 178,376

12 1993 (423,883) 423,883

13 1994 187,133 (623,012) (435,879)

14 1995 688,986 813,000

15

16 | Sales & Use 1995 184 184

17

18 | Business Priv Tax 1995

19

20 | SUBTOTAL 878,725 0 7,177,465 6,299,145 0
21 )

22 | OTHER:

23 | CSC Taxes 1995 5,297,649 5,297,649

24

25 | West Virginia 1995 419 419

26

27 | SUBTOTAL 0 0 5,298,068 5,298,068 0
28

29 | Federal Income Tax 1995 58,801,494 39,499,124 65,942,048

30

31 | SUBTOTAL 58,801,494 0 39,499,124 65,942,048 0
32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41 |TOTAL $309,723,930 $50,599, 045 $277,102,378 $291,503,061 0

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)
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ame of Re. ent is Report $: Date of Report Year of Report
#HE CLEV%LiESnELECTRIC TLLUMINATING CO. 23; [ ] Ankgg ?gélm ('82738?96Y ) pec. 31, 1995
TAXES ACCRUED, PREPAID AND CHARGED DURING YEAR (Continued)

5. If any tax (exclude Federal and State income taxes) 8. Enter accounts to which taxes charged were distributed in
covers more than one year, show the required information columns (i) thru (l). In column (i), report the amounts charged
separately for each tax year,identifying the year in colum(a). to Accounts 408.1 and 409.1 for Electric Department only.

6. Enter all adjustments of the accrued and prepaid tax Group the amounts charged to 408.1, 409.1, 408.2, and 409.2
accounts in column (f) and explain each adjustment in a foot- under other accounts in column (i). For taxes charged to other
note. Designate debit adjustments by parentheses. accounts or utility plant, show the number of the appropriate

7. Do not include on this page entries with respect to de- balance sheet account, plant account or subaccount.
ferred income taxes or taxes collected through payrotl deduc- 9. For any tax apportioned to more than one utility depart-
tions or otherwise pending transmittal of such taxes to the ment or account, state in a footnote the basis (necessity) of
taxing authority. apportioning such tax.

BALANCE AT END OF YEAR DISTRIBUTION OF TAXES CHARGED

Gostontst | THRETRS | kg, | DRy | pdpemesc other  Line
@ AccouRt . (Accour(w}) 09.3) (Accm(:m: ) W No.
: 1

2

894,448 3

€1,676,550) 4

1,771,978 6,438,336 5
)

(93,020) 7

109,081 925,081 8

9

20,753 10

178,376 1"

423,883 12

623,012) 13

(124,014) 688,986 14
15

184 16

17

36,000 (36,000) | 18

19

1,757,045 0 7,213,465 0 0 (36,000 | 20
21

22

5,297,649 23

24

419 25

26

0 0 5,298,068 0 0 0| 27

28

32,358,570 48,657,200 (9,158,076) | 29
30

32,358,570 0 48,657,200 0 0 (9,158,076) | 31
32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

$296,141,348 $51,617,146 $278,649,608 ] 0 ($2,241,271) | 41

FERC FORM MO.1 (REV. 12-95) Page 263.1 Next Page is 266



< Page 262 Column a >

Apportionment to Utility Department and other accounts:

Kind of Tax Apportionment Basis
Federal:
Income Taxable Income
Highway Use Use of Equipment

< Page 263 Column 1 >

Lines 3, 6, 10:
Account 184

< Page 263 Column 1 >

Lines 22 & 23:
Account 186

< Page 263 Line 26 Column 1 >

Account 184

Page 262-263 Footnote.1
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HE

Res
ECcLEVELA

ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

23; Ex] AnRes 1sston

te of Report
738 06" VR

Year of Report
Dec. 31,

1995

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255)

Report below information applicable to Account 255.
Where appropriate,segregate the balances and transac-
tions by utility and nonutility operations.Explain by

footnote any correction adjustments to the account balance shown
colum(g).Include in column(i) the average period over which the tax
credits are amortized.

in

Line
No.

Account
Subdivisions
a)

Electric Utility

3%
4%
7%
10%

Balance at

beferred for Year

Allocations to
Current Year's Income

$1,032,742
10,122,367

187:566: 58

411.4

3,264,412

Beglggépg Account No. Amoynt Account No. t
) I td) (e) l A

411.4
411.4

al:d

$355,633
6,614,402

“525: 590

Adjustments
(9)

an

TOTAL

V|~ S W N -

Other (kis

t
iy

TGfALS
87
Electric Utility

A/C 255 Total

$194,547,047

6,818,191

201,365,238

| $3,264,412

3,264,412

* 411.4

$12,565,546

658,606

13,224,152

($37)

37

FERC

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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#ﬁ'é'ecfgvﬁﬁﬁg"gfg&m C ILLUMINATING CO.

Tiis Report Is:_ Date of Report Year of Report
An O L M Y
(23 PY A"26l8nT2%10n 00r38766" " Dec. 31, 1995

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED

INVESTMENT TAX CREDITS (Account 255) (Continued)

Balance at
E
of Year

Ch)

$677,109
3,507,965

0
168:9%.6%

S¥°R§?Sc§%538d
to Income
(i

30 years
35 years

gg ears
ears

Adjustment Explanation

$185,245,876

6,159,585

191,405,461

f——————— e —— e —

Line
No.

Vio[~own & W N -

10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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< Page 266 Line 7 Column a >

6%

< Page 266 Line 11 Column e >

Amortization of Net Cash Proceeds Over the Life of the Property.

Page 266-267 Footnote.l



espondent
CLevsLﬁﬁg ELECTRIC TLLUMINATING CO.

¥apecot

égisfﬁi An Orl

Resu Iss10n

273876

Date of RePort

Year of Report
Dec. 31,

1995

OTHER DEFERRED CREDITS (Account 253)

1. Report below the particutars (details) called for

concerning other deferred credits.

2. For any deferred credit being amortized, show the

period of amortization.

3. Minor items (5% of the Balance End of Year for Ac-
less than $10,000,

count 253 or amounts
greater) may be grouped by classes.

whichever is

Line
No.

Descrxg;;gncgzdgther

(a)

galance at

DEBITS

91nnlﬂ§

(b)

Contra
Account
)

Amount
(d)

Credits

(e)

Balange at
End of Year

()

OV 0O NV W=

BB B BB SN NN NN N =b bt cd od wd wd md D
o~m»wm-oooo-vmmaum—-comﬂomhwmgoowﬂmmhwvu—-o

Unamortized Gain on Sale of Bruce
Mansfield Plant

Proceeds Retiree Pension -
AmeriTrust

Beaver Valley 2 Refueling Outage

Crauford Fitting Demand

Davis-Besse Refueling Outage

Accumulated Deferred Rents -
* Bruce Mansfield

Perry Course of Action Accrual
Minor Items

Perry 1 Refueling Outage

317,716,344

759,858
5,877,625
5,631,423

639,680

84,453,939
5,879,790
4,982,223

3,786,625

&~
N

TOTAL

Various

15,181,512

196,715
8,470,000
1,262,187

663,000

5,879,790
6,637,547

1,349,000

739,860

4,355,280

7,676,160

7,149,705

2,202,893

9,087,900

303,274,692

563,143

1,762,905

4,369,236

7,652,840

91,603,644

547,569

11,525,525

$429,727,507 | NN

$39,639,751

$31,211,798

$421,299,554

FERC

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)

Page 269
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< Page 269 Line 14 Column a >

Life of the lease is 29.25 years.

Page 269 Footnote.l
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S| nt
?ﬁgeCEEVEEA D ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

This Report Is: .
0 Pl Tainat

Date of Re
§2s38706""

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1995

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -- ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating

to amortizable

property.

2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Line Account Egéigﬁ?ngt . .
vo- rear Rt Reel ey ety
(a) (b) (c) (d)
1 |Accelerated Amortization (Account 281)
2 Electric
3 Defense Facilities
4 Poliution Control Facilities 15,255,314 1,298,354
5 Other
)
7
8 |TOTAL Electric(Enter Total of lines 3 thru 7) $15,255,314 $1,298,354
9| Gas I S VR
10 Defense Facilities
" Pollution Control Facilities
12 Other
13
14
15 |TOTAL Gas (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 14)
16 Other (Specify)
17 TOTAL (Acct 281) (Total of 8,15,and 16) $15,255,314 $1,298,354
19 | Federal Income Tax 15,255,314 1,298,354
20 State Income Tax
21 Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED 12-89)

Page 272



Name of Res ent is Report Date of Report Year of Report
YA cREVRERRS Bt ETRIC 1LLUMINATING coO. 223 & AnRggb al clip, Ba V3 7531 pec. 31, 19;;5
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -- ACCELERATED AMORTIZATION PROPERTY (Account 281) (Continued)
income and deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS Line
Debits its t
Accggate§18° Ag£%§:§e§11tg Accoyunt ‘ Amount Aceoun Sk Amount Egéag?eygar No.
Credited Degxteé
(i)
‘ 1
2
3
13,956,960 4
5
[
7
$13,956,960! 8
I R T R | ©
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
$13,956,960|( 17
18
13,956,960( 19
20
21

NOTES{(Continued)

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94) Page 273




Resh)ond
#HE cugv ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

¢

is Report
B Pl Rttt i

Date of R$
B2538906 "

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1995

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -- OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating

to property not subject to accelerated amortization.
2. For Other (Specify),incliude deferrals relating to other

CHANGES DURING YEAR

Line L. alance at
No. Account Subdivisions E$g}rexgll.ng Dggot eé %8 Crwot e§ §°
Account 410.1 Accoun 1
(a) (b)
1| Account 282 “
2 Electric * $805,522,260 $52,731,644 $9,262,163
3 Gas
4 Other (Define)
5 TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 thru 4) $805,522,260 $52,731,644 $9,262,163
6 Other (Specify) Non Operating Income * €15,738,978)
7 . :
8
9 TOTAL Account 282 (Enter Total of lines 5 thru 8) $789,783,282 $52,731,644 $9,262,163
10 | Classitication of ToTAL ]
1" Federal Income Tax 789,783,282 52,731,644 9,262,163
12 State Income Tax
13 Local Income Tax
NOTES
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED 12-89) Page 274




ame of Re ent is Report Date of Report Year of Report
¥HE CLEV%LiﬂgngLECTRiC TLLUMINATING CO. Eg; Ex] R"RQE ?gélon 2738/96 ?o Dec. 31, 1995
ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES -- OTHER PROPERTY (Account 282) (Continued)
income and deductions.
3. Use separate pages as required.
CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTHENTS
unts Debits Credits talance at Line
Accounte216 2 Agggg:€e§11tg Acggunt Amount A gougg Amount Ené °$ Year No.
Cred)ted Debit .
(e) (f) (9 ¢h) 1) €J) (43)
-t i 1. {41l |
Various * ($212,508) {Various ($1,088,704) $848,115,545| 2
3
of 4
0 0 ($212,508) ($1,088,704) $848,115,545| 5
10,127,294 3,293,017 0jvarious 0 (8,904,701)] 6
o] 7
o] 8
$10,127,29 $3,293,017 ($212,508) ($1,088,704) $839,210,844| 9
m 10
10, 127 294 3,293,017 (212 508) (1,088,704) 839,210,844| 11
12
13

NOTES(Cont inued)

FERC FROM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)
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< Page 274 Line 2 >

Line 2 -~ Electric:

Balance at Amounts Amounts
Beginning Debited Credited
of Year 410.1 411.1
Accelerated Depreciation 591,351,418 52,048,463 1,450,603
Miscellaneous 467,440
FAS 109 Electric Plant 201,465,107 6,429,924
CIAC (4,542,876) 206,558 819,593
UCR Overheads (666,634) 19,909
UCR Interest Flowback (5,080,719) 142,204
AR13 Int Inc Pollution Ctrl (2,828,896) 106,184
Value of Const Test Power (2,885,709) 84,874
A&G Cap Interest UCR 384,850 123,452
Cap Items CSC Property 0
Cap Deductions Flowback 6,392,157 228,146
BV&PY O&M Basis Diff 5,397,673 165,948
O&M Basis Diff - BY&PY 0
AFUDC Flowback 16,068,449 167,949
Total Line 2 805,522,260 52,731,644 9,262,163
< Page 274 Line 6 >
Line 6 - Other:
Balance at Amounts Amounts
Beginning Debited Credited
of Year 410.1 411.1
Disallowance - PY & BV (12,308,703)
Litigation (4,695,894)
AFUDC 6,301,322
Interest Cap UCR - Non-Op (5,035,703)
Total Line 6 (15,738,978) 0] 0
< Page 275 Line 2 >
Line 2 - Electric:
Ant Amt Balance
DR CR Debit Credit at End
410.2 411.2 Amount Amount of Year
Accel Depr 641,949,278
Miscellaneous 467,440
FAS 109 Elec Plant 195,035,183
CIAC 14,630 (5,141,281)
UCR Overheads 361,804 (1,008,529)
UCR Int Flowback 269 (4,938,784)

Page 274-275 Footnote.l



AR13 Int Inc Poll Cntrl 197,874 (2,524,838)

Value Const Test Power 4 (2,800,831)
A&G Cap Interest UCR 508,302
Cap Items CSC Property . 557,755 (557,755)
Cap Deductions Flowback 6,164,011
BV&PY O&M Basis Diff 5,231,725
O&M Basis Diff - BV&PY 168,876 (168,876)
AFUDC Flowback 15,900,500
Total Line 2 0 0 212,508 1,088,704 848,115,545

o e~

< Page 275 Line 6 >

Line 6 - Other:

Amounts Anmnounts Balance
Debited Credited DR CR at End
410.1 411.1 Amt Amt of Year
Disallow - PY&BV 6,625,668 (5,683,035)
Litigation 1,026,060 381,101 (4,050,935)
AFUDC 2,098,032 391,916 8,007,438
Int Cap UCR - Non-Op 377,534 2,520,000 (7,178,169)

10,127,294 3,293,017 0 0 (8,904,701)

Page 274-275 Footnote.2



Name of Resggndent
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

¢

This Report
ig [x] A"‘Resugm';‘gélon

Date of Re?ort
52738 56"

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1995

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (Account 283)

1. Report the information called for below concerning the
respondent's accounting for deferred income taxes relating

to amounts recorded in Account 283.
2. For Other (Specify), include deferrals relating to other

CHANGES DURING YEAR
ke Account Subdivistons Bagtnes.at oABESeee I e
(a) Ye)aar Account 4 1 Account 1

1 | Account 283

3 | Property Tax Acceleration $11

4 | Tax Benefit Transfer Activity 24,031,831 5,526,610 1,504,372

5 | Property Tax Deferral CRG Agreement 19,086,190 7,610,400 74,620

6 | Nuclear Fuel Trusts - Interest 13,636,633 1,264,796

7

8 Other * 745,808,275 38,433,449 63,363,076

9 TOTAL Electric (Total of lines 3 thru 8) $802,562,940 $52,835,255 $64,942,068
10| Gas I D
1

12

13

14

15

16 Other

17 TOTAL Gas (Total of lines 11 thru 16)

18 Other (Specify)

19 TOTAL (Acct 283) (Enter Total of Lines 9,17 and 18) $802,562,940 $52,835,255 $64,942,068
21 Federal Income Tax 802,562,940 52,835,255 64,942,068
22 State Income Tax

23 Local Income Tax

NOTES

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-89)
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Year of Report

$: Date of Re|
Re kY orfginal pec. 31, 1995

[} [ rt
*%geCLEV%LiﬁgngEEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO. Angriginat . o (52738796Y )

ACCUMULATED DEFERRED INCOME TAXES-OTHER (Account 283)(Contimnued)
and 277. Include amounts relating to insignificant items
listed under Other.

4. Use separate pages as required.

is Report
B

income and deductions.
3. Provide in the space below explanations for page 276

CHANGES DURING YEAR ADJUSTMENTS
Agcoluﬁt 4?8 2 Agggg:%sd? 2 Account e Amount A cred]t:mo Batsttvear  fhel®
Cred) ted n dSEtes unt
(e) f) 3] h 2} 5 k)
: s ; -
2
$11 | 3
(516,212) 27,537,857 | 4
3) 26,621,967 | 5
Various (29,039 14,872,390 | 6
0 7
* 10,061,916 329,201 (17,453,408) (7,215,499 740,849,272 | 8
$10,061,916 $329, 201 ($17,453,408) ($7,760,753) $809,881,497 | 9
' | i 10
1
12
13
1%
15
16
17
18
$10,061,916 $329,201 ($17,453,408) (87,760,753) $809,831,497 | 19
] ‘ ‘ 20
10,061,916 329,201 (17,453, 408) (7,760, 753) 809,881,497 | 21
2
=

NOTES (Continued)

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)
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< Page 276 Line 8 >

Line 8 Other - Electric:

Page 276-277 Footnote.l

Balance at Amounts Amounts
Beginning Debited Credited
of year 410.1 411.1
Reacquired Debt Exp-Net 20,507,185 2,038,350 885,190
PY O&M Cost (139,186)
BV O&M Cost (29,690)
Def Operating Cost-PY (5)
Excise Tax 27,035,710 26,829,269
Bond Interest Levelized 2,189,165 111,049
Pension Plan Accrual 19,426,699 1,297,608
Avon 8 Decomm Loss 391,125 130,080
Carry Chg Gross-Up PY&BV 65,505,126 1,931,340
" System Development Cost 3,587,376 1,091,161 1,253,174
Saginaw Mine Closing (18,953) 18,956
Health Benfits -~ FAS 106 (6,323,773) 4,192,240 4,407,210
AFUDC - In Service (2)
AFUDC - In CWIP 4,029,000
Amort PY & BV Def O&M 25,254,767 807,631
Carry Chg Def - CRG 21,911,337
Demand Side Mgmt 2,015,284 1,077,151 79,711
Nuclear Fuel Int - DB 3,501,560 4,555,197
Nuclear Fuel Int - PY 3,779,178 3,850,036
Nuclear Fuel Int - BV 1,568,308 1,505,391
Hedging Loss - BM - Net 5,533,423 251,556
Miscellaneous ' 1,343,403 1,682,273 1,045
FAS 109 Adjustment 571,776,948 16,765,197
745,808,275 38,433,449 63,363,076
< Page 277 Line 8 >
Line 8 Other - Electric:
Amounts Amounts Balance
Debited Debit Credit at End
410.2 411.2 Amount Amount of Year
Reac Debt Exp 237,328 21,423,018
PY O&M Cost (139,186)
BV O&M Cost (29,690)
DefOp Cost-PY 0
Excise Tax 206,441
BondInt Level 1 2,078,115
PensPlan Accr 20,724,307
Avon8 Decomm 261,046
CC PY & BV 63,573,789
SysDevelCost 7 3,425,356
Saginaw Mine 3
H1thBn-FAS106 (6,538,743)
AFUDCInServ 0
AFUDCIn CWIP 4,029,000



AmPYBVDefO&M
CC Def CRG
DSM
NukFuelInt-DB
NukFuelInt-PY
NukFuelInt~BV
HedgLosBM-Net
Miscellaneous
FAS 109 AQj

146,761 312,790 24,281,107
10,061,916 89,327 4 31,883,922
239,874 2,772,850

2 (1,053,635)

(70,858)

4 62,913

5,281,867

10 3,024,641
17,306,623 6,665, 365 565,653,009

10,061,916 329 201 17,453,408 7,215, 499 740,849,272

Page 276-277 Footnote.2



M Respondent
Name otV RERRS SRt TRIC ILLUMINATING cO.

is Report
88 P Bt

nal ?ﬁte of Re|
LBmigsion 02738 ¢6

?Ol‘t

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1995

OTHER REGULATORY LIABILITIES (Account 254)

Reporting below the particulars (details) called for
concerning other regulatory liabilities which are
created through the ratemaking actions of regulatory
agencies (and not includable in other amounts).

For regulatory liabilities being amortized, show

period of amortization in column (a).

3. Minor items ( 5% of the Balance at End of Year for Account
254 or amounts less than $50,000, whichever is less) may be

grouped by classes.

gcrt t'°?atorypfggo fitles
(a)

DEBITS

Acc unt
eé;ted

Amount
(c)

Credits

(d)

ERa"oFvaar

(e)

O 0NN W -

P
- O

12

FAS 109 Regulatory Liability
Emission Allowance

Spent Nuclear Fuel Storage Costs

TOTAL

FERC

FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-94)

Page 278

$10,364,415

787,370

6,616,520

$1,236,328

365,569

$323,754,659

331,131

$17,768,305

$1,601,897

$324,085,790

Next Page is 300
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N f Respondent
TﬂEeCEEVELRBB ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

f

is Report Is:.
3 Py APRdiEai38 1on

Date of Report
Horbos >

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1995

ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)

accounts;
added for bitling purposes,

1. Report below operating revenues for each prescribed
account, and manufactured gas reverues in total.

2. Report number of customers,
the basis of meters, in addition to the number of flat rate
except that where separate meter readings are
one customer should be counted

columns (f) and (g), on

for each group of meters added.

The average number of

customers means the average of twelve figures at the close

of each month.

3. If incr

or decr

es from previous year (columns
(c),(e), and (g)), are not derived from previously reported
figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

OPERATING REVENUES

Line Title of Account -

No. (a) Amomt(gc)ar Year I Amount for(g:)-evrous Year
1 Sales of Electricity
2 | (440) Residential Sales $558,802,8%4 I $531,270,206
3 | (442) Commercial and Industrial Sales I T
4 Small Cor Comm.) (See Instr.4) 562,940,828 541,151,443
5 Large (or Ind.) (See Instr.4) 522,618,816 507,577,816
6 | (444) Public Street and Highway Lighting 17,534,281 17,646,839
7 | (445) Other Sales to Public Authorities 20,486,371 21,076,162
8 | (446) Sales to Railroads and Railways 3,592,954 3,655,229
9 | (448) Interdepartmental Sales 0 0
10 TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers $1,685,976,144 $1,622,377,695
11 | (447) Sales for Resale $30,767,434 $19,897,692
12 TOTAL Sales of Electricity $1,716,743,578 $1,642,275,387
13 | (Less) (449.1) Provision for Rate Refunds 0 0
14 TOTAL Revenues Net of Prov. for Refunds $1,716,743,578 $1,642,275,387
15 | Other Operating Revenues I
16 | (450) Forfeited Discounts $3,127,929 $2,885,087
17 | (451) Miscellaneous Service Revenues 0 0
18 | (453) Sales of Water and Water Power g 0
19 | (454) Rent from Electric Property 2,651,264 2,456,784

20 | (455) Interdepartmental Rents 0 0
21 | (456) Other Electric Revenues 46,213,789 50,403,873
22
23
26
25
26 TOTAL Other Operating Revenues $51,992,982 $55,745,744
27 TOTAL Electric Operating Revenues $1,768,736,560 $1,698,021,131
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ELECTRIC OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)(Continued)

4. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 442, may be
classified according to the basis of classification (Small
or Commercial, and Large or Industrial) regularly used by
the respondent if such basis of classification is not
generally greater than 1000 Kw of demand. (See Account 442
of the Uniform System of Accounts. Explain basis of classi-
fication in a footnote.)

S. See page 108, Important Changes During Year, for
important new territory added and important rate increases

or decreases.

6. For tines 2,4,5,and 6, see page 304 for amounts rela-

ting to unbill

ed revenue by accounts.

7. Include unmetered sales. Provide details of such sales

in a footnote.

MEGAWATT HOURS SOLD

AVG. NO. CUSTOMERS PER MONTH

Amount(‘cf’gr Year Amount fgg)?revious Year Nunber(;gr Year Number for Previous Year hé?e
(@) .
i ' 1
5,063,426 2
3
5,945,533 5,769,758 R 4
7,994,128 7,969,606 6,726 6,760 5
161,525 164,948 276 274 6
343,482 365,303 151 132 7
44,996 44,856 1 1 8
0 0 0 0 9
19,553,088 19,238,961 748,022 746,785 10
1,508,275 1,072,947 0 1
21,061,363 20,311,908 748,022 746,785 12
0 0 13
21,061,363 20,311,908 748,022 746,785 14
Line 12, Column (b) includes $ 0 of unbilled revenues.
Line 12, Column (d) includes 0 MUH relating to unbilled revenues.
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Name of Respondent is Report Date of Report Year of Report
THE CLEVELABB ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. Ei; Ex] AnR(e}g ?gé‘m 2738/96 Po Dec. 31, 1995
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES
1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during tion (such as a general residential schedule and an off
the year the Muh of electricity sold, revenue, average peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for
number of customers, average Kwh per customer, and average the special schedule should denote the duplication in
revenue per KWh, excluding data for Sales for Resale which number of reported customers.
is reported on pages 310-311. 4. The average number of customers should be the number
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of
operating revenue account in the sequence followed in billing periods during the year (12 if all billings are
MElectric Operating Revenues," pages 300-301. If the sales made monthly).
under any rate schedule are classified in more than one 5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment
revenue account, list the rate schedule and sales data under clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue
each applicable revenue account subheading. billed pursuant thereto.
3. where the same customers are served under more than 6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year
one rate schedule in the same revenue account classifica- for each applicable revenue account subheading.
KO- |Nunber and Title of Rate Schedule| M Sold Reyenue A e aeer | Kdh 8&?3}2‘? Rﬁﬁ'ﬁ:§§lﬁer
440 - Residential Sales
B e T RS
Large Comercml 150, 14,224, ! 5168, J4298¢
5 |AlLl Electric Large Gen Service 2,213 178,275 5 442,600 8.0558¢
6 |Low Load Factor 1,177 217,6521* 84 14,011 18.4920¢
7 |Outdoor Lighting 22,899 3,200,487 |* 7,600 3,013 13.9765¢
8
9 |Total Residential 5,063,426|* 558,802,894 668,904 7,569 11.0360¢
10
11 |Account 442 - Commercial Sales
12 |General Commercial 1,002,972 127,746,989 54,752 18,318 12.7368¢
13 |Large Commercial 3,080,699 305,745,497 7,712 399,468 9.9245¢
14 |Industrial 1,036,262 72,165,607 87 11,911,057 6.9640¢
15 |Large Industrial 543,583 33,726,763 7 77,654,714 6.2045¢
16 [ALL Electric Large Gen. Service 245,626 18,052,506 451 544,625 7.3495¢
17 |Low Load Factor 1,205 491,137|* 239 5,041 40.7582¢
18 {outdoor Lighting 35,112 4,996,8161* 8,710 4,031 14.2310¢
19 [Emergency 74 15,513 6 12,333 20.9635¢
20
21 [Total Commercial 5,945,533{* 562,940,828 71,964 82,618 9.4682¢
22
23 |Account 442 - Industrial Sales
24 |General Commercial 38,602 4,720,349 1,243 31,055 12.2282¢
25 |Large Commercial 1,877,739 180,701,529 2,814 667,284 9.6233¢
26 |Industrial 1,679,197 117,618,842 143 11,742,636 7.0044¢
27 |Large Industrial 2,671,526 136,311,922 19 140,606,631 5.1023¢
28 |All Electric Large Gen. Service 257,963 18,426,626 148 1,742,993 7.1431¢
29 |Low Load Factor 2,827 1,191,874 * 273 10,355 42.1603¢
30 jOutdoor Lighting 14,365 1,879,827 2,073 6,929 13.0861¢
31 |Other Contracts 1,451,909 61,767,847 13 111,685,307 4.,2542¢
32
33 |Total Industrial 7,994,128|* 522,618,816 6,726 1,188,541 6.5375¢
34
35 {Account 444 Public Street &
36 Highway Lighting
3 [PEHSIERE Pl Wg el 14 W
Total Public strt & Hghwy Light 161,524 |* 17,534,281 276 585,231 10.8555¢
41 |{Total Billed
42 |Total Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6)
43 | TOTAL
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304 Next Page is 310




ame of Res) nt is Report Date of Report Year of Report
?HE CLEVELABSDEEECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. ; Exi Ankgg lSSlon <52738?96Y ) Dec. 31, 1995
SALES OF ELECTRICITY BY RATE SCHEDULES
1. Report below for each rate schedule in effect during tion (such as a general residential schedule and an off
the year the MWh of electricity sold, revenue, average peak water heating schedule), the entries in column (d) for
nurber of customers, average Kwh per customer, and average the special schedule should denote the duplication in
revenue per Kwh, excluding data for Sales for Resale which number of reported customers.
is reported on pages 310-311. 4. The average number of customers should be the number
2. Provide a subheading and total for each prescribed of bills rendered during the year divided by the number of
operating revenue account in the sequence followed in billing periods during the year (12 if all billings are
“Electric Operating Revenues," pages 300-301. If the sales made monthly).
under any rate schedule are classified in more than one 5. For any rate schedule having a fuel adjustment
revenue account, List the rate schedule and sales data under  clause state in a footnote the estimated additional revenue
each applicable revenue account subheading. biltled pursuant thereto.
3. vhere the same customers are served under more than 6. Report amount of unbilled revenue as of end of year
one rate schedule in the same revenue account classifica- for each applicable revenue account subheading.
Line . Average Number KWh of Sales Rev P
No. [Number and Title ?f Rate Schedule Muf(nb§old Re\(/gr)xue o? Cus(ségmers per Cltxgi):omer lge
% ‘°$3b"$c"‘x3tho?§'t‘$£ss°‘“ to
Other Contracts 343,483|* 20,486,371 151 2,274,721 5.9643¢
5
6 |Account 446 - Sales to Railroads
7 and Railways
8
9 |Regional Transit Authority 44 ,9941* 3,592,954 1 44,994,000 7.9854¢
10 '
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
41 |Total Billed
42 iTotal Unbilled Rev.(See Instr. 6)
43 |TOTAL 19,553,088 $1,685,976,144 748,022 26,139 8.6225¢
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-95) Page 304.1 Next Page is 310



< Page 304 Line 6 Column d >

Denotes duplication in number of customers.

< Page 304 Line 7 Column 4 >

Denotes duplication in number of customers.

< Page 304 Line 9 Column c >

Rate Schedules Having Fuel Adjustment Clauses

Residential Rate Schedule Fuel Revenue
Residential $68, 055,056
General Commercial 612,259
Large Commercial 2,126,093
All Electric Large General Service 31,182
Low Load Factor 16,528
Outdoor Lighting 321,127
Total $ 71,162,245

< Page 304 Line 17 Column 4 >

Denotes duplication in number of customers.

< Page 304 Line 18 Column d >

Denotes duplication in number of customers.

< Page 304 Line 21 Column 4 >

Rate Schedules Having Fuel Adjustment Clauses

Rate Schedule Fuel Revenue
General Commercial $ 14,082,119
Large Commercial 43,242,970
Industrial 14,562,590
Large Industrial 7,636,115
All Electric Large General Service 3,452,709

Page 304 Footnote.l



Low Load Factor’ 16,788
Outdoor Lighting 492,111
Emergency 1,042

$ 83,486,444

< Page 304 Line 29 Column d >

Denotes duplication in number of customers.

< Page 304 Line 33 Column 4 >

Rate Schedules Having Fuel Adjustment Clauses

Rate Schedule Fuel Revenue
General Commercial $ 540,889
Large Commercial 26,376,236
Industrial 23,549,310
Large Industrial 37,506,198
All Electric Large General Service 3,620,735
Low Load Factor 39,748
Outdoor Lighting 201,583
Other Contracts 20,372,355

$ 112,207,054

< Page 304 Line 40 Column d >

Rate Schedules Having Fuel Adjustment Clauses

Rate Schedule Fuel Revenue
Public Street Lighting $ 1,866,270
Traffic Control Lighting 356,234
Total $ 2,222,504

< Page 304.1 Line 4 Column c >

Rate Schedules Having Fuel Adjustment Clauses
Rate Schedule Fuel Revenue
Other Contracts $ 4,852,969

Page 304 Footnote.2



< Page 304.1 Line 9 Column c >

Rate Schedules Having Fuel Adjustment Clauses

Rate Schedule Fuel Revenue
Regional Transit Authority $ 630,771

Page 304 Footnote.3
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N Repgn Or
A Restgmsswn

P

Date of Re?ort

Year of Report
§2s38956"

Dec. 31, 1995

SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447)

1. Report all sales for resale (i.e., sales to purchasers
other than ultimate consumers) transacted on a settlement
basis other than power exchanges during the year. Do not
report exchanges of electricity ( i.e., transactions
involving a balancing of debits and credits for energy,
capacity,etc.) and any settlements for imbalanced exchanges
on this schedule. Power exchanges must be reported on the
Purchased Power schedule (page 326-327).

2. Enter the name of the purchaser in column (a). Do note
abbreviate or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in
a footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the
respondent has with the purchaser.

3. In column (b), enter a Statistical Classification Code
based on the original contractual terms and conditions of
the service as follows:

RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service is
service which the supplier plans to provide on an ongoing
basis (i.e., the supplier includes projected load for this
service in its system resource ptanning). In addition, the
reliability of requirements service must be the same as, or
second only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate
consumers.

interrupted for economic reasons and is intended to remain
reliable even under adverse conditions (e.g., the supplier
must attempt to buy emergency energy from third parties to
maintain deliveries of LF service). This category should
not be used for long-term firm service which meets the
definition of RQ service. For all transactions identified
as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date of the
contract defined as the earliest date that either buyer
or seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.

IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as LF
service except that "intermediate-term" means longer than
one year but less than five years.

SF - for short-term firm service. Use this category for
all firm services where the duration of each period of
commitment for service is one year or less.

LU - for Llong-term service from a designated generating
unit. "Long-term" means five years or longer. The avail-
ability and reliability of service, aside from transmission
constraints, must match the availability and reliability of
designated unit.

IU - for intermediate-term service from a
generating unit.

desgnated
The same as LU service except that

LF - for long-term service. '“Long-term" means five years “intermediate-term" means Llonger than one year but less
or longer and “firm®* means that service cannot be than five years.
Actual Demand(MW)
Line} Name ic_Authorit H E$§ ate Hontﬁgers?flin Aver: Aver:
No. [Footno e Xffl[ ns) Y Eassﬁl- Tar Dema y(MM) 9 Montﬁ?y Hontg?y
cation
(@ H3) (d) ik

1 [Cleveland Public Power 0s 12

2 }Duquesne Light Co. 0s 26

3 |General Public Utilities 0s

4 |Hartford Power Sales 0s

5 |ohio Edison Co. 0s 26

6 |Ohio Power Co. 0s 1

7 |PIM 0s 4

8 |Painsville Electric 0s 14

9 |Toledo Edison Co. 0s 26

10 |Cleveland Public Power SF 12

11 |Painsville Electric AD 14

12 |TOTAL

13

14
FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-90) Page 310
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SALES FOR RESALE (Account 447) (Continued)

0S - for other service. Use this category only for those
services which caniot be placed in the above-defined
categories, such as all non-firm service regardless of the
length of the contract and service from designated units of
less than one year. Describe the nature of the service in a
footnote.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any
accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service provided
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a
footnote for each adjustment.

4. Group requirements RQ sales together and report them
starting at Lline number one. After Llisting all RQ sales,
enter “Subtotal - RQ® in column (a). The remaining sales
may then be listed in any order. Enter "Subtotal-Non-RQ®
in column (a) after this listing. Enter "Total" in column
(a) as the last line of the schedule. Report subtotals and
total for colums (g) through (k).

5. In column (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or
Tariff MNumber. On separate lines, list all FERC rate
schedules or tariffs under which service, as identified in
column (b), is provided.

6. For requirements RQ sales and any type of service
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly (or longer)
basis, enter the average monthly billing demand in column

demand in column (f). For all other types of service,
enter HA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is
the maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand
in a month, Monthly CP demand is the metered demand
during the hour (60-minute integration) in which the
supplier's system reaches its monthly peak. Demand reported
in colums(e) and (f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any
demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.

7. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
rendered to the purchaser.

8. Report demand charges in column (h), energy charges in
column (i), and the total of any other types of charges,
including out-of-period adjustments, in column (j). Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column
(J). Report in column (k) the total charge shown on bills
rendered to the purchaser.

9. The data in column ¢g) through (k) must be subtotalled
based on the RQ/Non-RQ grouping (see instruction 4), and
then totalled on the last Lline of the schedule. The
“Subtotal - RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported as
Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401, line 23. The
“Subtotal - Non-RQ" amount in column (g) must be reported
as Non-Requirements Sales For Resale on page 401,line 24.

10. Footnote entries as required and provide exptanations

(d), the average monthly non-coincident peak (NCP) demand following all required data.
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP)
REVENUE
Megaisagféhours Demand gharges Energ%%(:harges Other gg?rges ‘Eﬁﬁi(?) Lﬁg?
) ) (3
(7,288) $938,297 $1,012,527 $208,505 $2,159,329 1
367,104 5,413,052 5,413,052 2
184,925 1,002,705 3,937,256 4,939,961 3
11,245 29,110 246,492 148,860 424,462 4
336,580 502 4,908,135 4,908,637 5
1,004 20,080 20,080 6
399,296 8,100,737 8,100,737 7
36,558 453,381 849,760 72,171 1,375,312 8
178,847 178,117 3,174,872 3,352,989 9
4 116,250 79 116,329 | 10
€10,501) (32,927) (26) (43,456) | 11
1,508,275 2,707,861 27,630,063 429,510 30,767,434 | 12
13
14
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-91) Page 311 Next Page is 320



Name of Res t This Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report

THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. é; [xi Ankgg‘llg}‘ri\gsl_,ion ('6273879 6Y?()) Dec. 31, 1995
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

I1f the amount for previous year is not derived from previously reported figures, explain in footnotes.

o ‘f:;’““‘ cﬁ'P?‘§E§ four ﬂ%b?§;§°$ear

1 1. POWER PRODUCTION EXPENSES -

2 A. Steam Power Generation -

3 |Operation |

4 |(500) Operation Supervision and Engineering $7,097,393 $5,825,118

5 |(501) Fuel 219,142,093 215,129,576

6 1(502) Steam Expenses 17,608,265 20,544,220

7 |¢503) Steam from Other Sources

8 |(Less) (504) Steam Transferred--Cr.

9 [(505) Electric Expenses 2,867,631 2,974,849
10 |(506) Miscellaneous Steam Power Expenses 10,047,939 7,990,758
11 |(507) Rents 55,810,949 55,811,355
12 [(509) Allowance 1,318,540 0
13 {TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 4 thru 12) $313,892,810 $308,275,876
14 |Maintenance 1 |
15 |(510) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering $4,115,724 $4,039,345
16 {(511) Maintenance of Structures 4,971,467 3,608,875
17 |(512) Maintenance of Boiler Plant 25,878,515 22,818,589
18 |(513) Maintenance of Electric Plant 4,466,523 4,437,615
19 {(514) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Steam Plant 5,182,244 5,203,197
20 |TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of Lines 15 thru 19) $464,614,473 $40,107,621
21 |TOTAL Power Production Expenses--Steam Power (Enter Total of lines 13 and 20) $358,507,283 $348,383,497
22 B. Huclear Power Generation —
23 |operation |
24 |(517) Operation Supervision and Engineering $17,928,044 $22,832,958
25 |(518) Fuel 86,954,944 66,925,299
26 |(519) Coolants and Water 502,426 698,059
27 1(520) Steam Expenses 4,895,290 9,080,509
28 1(521) Steam from Other Sources 0 0
29 |(Less) (522) Steam Transferred--Cr. 0 0
30 {(523) Electric Expenses 173,821 649,544
31 1(524) Miscellaneous Nuclear Power Expenses 40,290,275 34,973,833
32 {(525) Rents 41,108 66,918
33 [TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 24 thru 32) $150,785,908 $135,227,120
3 |Waintenance I P
35 |(528) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering $2,999,329 $3,449,305
36 |(529) Maintenance of Structures 643,375 913,390
37 {(530) Maintenance of Reactor Plant Equipment 16,627,339 14,552,122
38 {(531) Maintenance of Electric Plant 2,822,446 6,498,266
39 |(532) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Nuclear Plant 7,823,585 10,538,774
40 |TOTAL Maintenhance (Enter Total of lines 35 thru 39) $30,916,074 $35,951,857
41 |TOTAL Power Production Expenses--Nuclear Power (Enter total of lines 33 and 40) $181,701,982 $171,178,977
42 C. Hydraulic Power Generation I
43 |operation I
44 |(535) Operation Supervision and Engineering $1,006,462 $914,581
45 1(536) Water for power 0 16,000
46 [(537) Hydraulic Expenses 0 0
47 1(538) Electric Expenses 282,804 249,587
48 1(539) Miscellaneous Hydraulic Power Generation Expenses 187,638 550,195
49 1(540) Rents 273,822 208,928
50 [TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 44 thru 49) $1,750,726 $1,939,291
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ame of Re e Date of Report Year of Report
?HE CLEV&LiﬁBngLEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO. ég; [x] AnRgg ?gélon 02738 96 ?o Dec. 31, 1995
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES(Continued)

L)‘lg? Ac:(:gsln t Ct.lrmtfn;e;?r (b) Prev%ﬁggr (c)
51 C. Hydraulic Power Generation (Continued) I
52 [Haintenance [
53 [(541) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering $76,482 $89,074
54 |(542) Maintenance of Structures 26,133 37,806
55 {(543) Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 99,347 73,743
56 |(544) Maintenance of Electric Plant 357,611 453,073
57 |(545) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Hydraulic Plant 16,334 17,592
58 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 53 thru 57) $575,707 $671,288
59 [TOTAL Power Production Expenses-Hydraulic Power(Enter total of lines 50 and 58) $2,326,433 $2,610,579
& D. Other Power Generation i
61 |Operation T N
62 |(546) Operation Supervision and Engineering $215 $294
63 |(547) Fuel 129,591 161,943
64 |(548) Generation Expenses 4,844 5,494
65 [(549) Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Expenses 1,679,327 386
66 1(550) Rents 0 0
67 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 62 thru 66) $1,813,977 $168,117
68 |Maintenance L 01 ]
69 1(551) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering $930 $3,309
70 |(552) Maintenance of Structures 0 0
71 |(553) Maintenance of Generating and Electric Plant 24,782 77,327
72 [(554) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Other Power Generation Plant 35 2,374
73 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 69 thru 72) $25,747 $83,010
74 |TOTAL Power Production Expenses--Other Power (Enter Total of lines 67 and 73) $1,839,724 $251,127
75 E. Other Power Supply Expenses I
76 [(555) Purchased Power $108,934,496 $132,617,326
77 {(556) System Control and Load Dispatching 1,315,172 1,139,654
78 |(557) Other Expenses 31,518,915 5,793,425
a4 TOTAL Other Power Supply Expenses (Enter Total of Lines 76 thru 78) $141,768,583 $139,550,405
80 TOTAL Power Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 21,41,59,74,and 79) $686, 144,005 $661,974,585
81 2. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES I
82 |operation I N
83 [(560) Operation Supervison and Engineering $1,021,074 $1,234,011
84 |(561) Load Dispatching 825,184 755,271
85 |(562) Station Expenses 3,308,640 3,819,474
86 [(563) Overhead Lines Expenses 528,720 352,696
87 |(564) Underground Lines Expenses 369,507 226,199
88 {(565) Transmission of Electricity by Others 6,127,897 6,737,844
89 |(566) Miscellaneous Transmission Expenses 253,575 153,829
90 |(567) Rents 96,565 42,191
91 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 83 thru $0) $12,531,162 $13,321,515
92 |Haintenance [ [0l
93 |(568) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering $485,389 $912,552
94 |(569) Maintenance of Structures 261,333 55,699
95 |(570) Maintenance of Station Equipment 2,846,145 1,874,147
96 [(571) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 2,034,260 1,723,742
97 {(572) Maintenance of Underground Lines 254,103 67,765
98 |(573) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Transmission Plant 770,679 459,556
99 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 93 thru 98) $6,651,909 $5,093,461
100 TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of lines 91 and 99) $19,183,071 $18,414,976
101 3. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES -
102]_Operation I N A
103} (580) Operation Supervision and Engineering $7,184,505 $5,304,576
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Name of Respondent This Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
THE CLEVELARB ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 233 [x] Rnkggl l?géim ('82738796Y ) Dec. 31, 1995
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Line Account Cﬁ‘r“?émng gggr PWOSSF%M

No. (a) (b) ]

104 3. DISTRIBUTION Expenses (Continued) N
105 |(581) Load Dispatching $1,103,903 $1,100,644
106 |(582) Station Expenses 2,055,917 891,876
107 |(583) Overhead Line Expenses 595,325 (4,059,077)
108 {(584) Underground Line Expenses 328,588 411,575
109 {(585) Street Lighting and Signal System Expenses 349,060 296,826
110 {(586) Meter Expenses 1,229,499 424,561
111 |(587) Customer Installations Expenses 2,785,933 2,444,382
112 {(588) Miscellaneous Expenses 6,273,660 5,781,942
113 {(589) Rents 60,251 86,271
114 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of Lines 103 thru 113) $21,966,641 $12,683,576
115_[Maintenance I
116 |(590) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering $3,533,868 $5,963,640
117 |(591) Maintenance of Structures 300,257 246,787
118 {(592) Maintenance of Station Equipment 3,115,166 1,602,899
119 |(593) Maintenance of Overhead Lines 11,707,184 6,553,447
120 |(594) Maintenance of Underground Lines 1,169,305 927,771
121 |(595) Maintenance of Line Transformers 1,284,283 724,357
122 {(596) Maintenance of Street Lighting and Signal Systems 1,788,462 1,389,373
123 {(597) Maintenance of Meters 301,057 348,209
124 |(598) Maintenance of Miscellaneous Distribution Plant 7,022,271 12,166,156
125 TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 116 thru 124) $30,221,853 $29,922,639
126 TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Total of lines 114 and 125) $52, 188,494 $42,606,215
127 4.CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES T
128 [operation I
129 [(901) Supervision $1,050,213 $1,150,780
130 {(902) Meter Reading Expenses 2,977,548 2,586,950
131 |(903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 8,148,255 6,772,887
132 |(904) Uncollectible Accounts 12,664,511 8,353,582
133 [(905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 3,458,703 3,158,824
134 TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of lines 129 thru 133) $28,299,230 $22,023,023
135 5. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES T
136 [operation ]
137 |(907) Supervision $6,113,602 $3,802,668
138 |(908) Customer Assistance Expenses 9,570,556 9,484,874
139 [(909) Information and Instructional Expenses 217,305 1,420,378
140 [(910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and Information Expenses

141 [TOTAL Cust. Service and Informational Exp.(Enter Total of lines 137 thru 140) $15,901,463 $14,707,920
162 6. SALES EXPENSES ]
143_|Operation ]
144 [(911) Supervision 0
145 {(912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 310,091 322,113
146 [¢(913) Advertising Expenses 2,259,334 713,973
147 [(916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses 0 0
148 |TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 144 thru 147) $2,569,425 $1,036,086
149 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES I
150_|operation ]
151 [¢920) Administrative and General Salaries $15,444,192 $19,532,026
152 {(921) Office Supplies and Expenses 26,409,855 15,414,455
153 |(Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred--Credit 4,131,749 7,627,998
FERC FORM NO.1 (REVISED. 12-93) PAGE 322
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Qa@e:‘i LECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. Eg; [xfpﬁnkgls' rlmgémn l'6| 38/9 6e?° Dec. 31, 1995
ELECTRIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Lﬂ%‘e Account é%’i‘nttf%ar Pﬁmssfggar
. (a) 1) 13)
154 7. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES (Continued) I N
155 {(923) Outside Services Employed $448,582 $406,207
156 |(924) Property Insurance 5,263,999 6,355,710
157 {(925) Injuries and Damages 6,093,407 5,999,414
158 [(926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 23,206,492 31,474,332
159 1(927) Franchise Requirements 0 0
160 |(928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 973,704 491,281
161 |(929) (Less) Duplicate Charges--Cr. €1,620,013) (2,725,082)
162 {(930.1) General Advertising Expenses 1,499,058 1,929,417
163 {(930.2) Miscellaneocus General Expenses 4,001,560 4,676,586
164 |(931) Rents 2,541,241 3,623,133
165 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 151 Thru 164) $80, 130,328 $79,549,481
166 | Maintenance
167 |(935) Maintenance of General Plant $2,485,226 $1,802,953
168 | AL MmN st I ve2ndsCghera) cpypenses $82,615,556 $81,352,434
169 | ToTAL Eleetl s opsnatisn, 168 Nainisnanes TAReIsS 18y $886,901,242 $842,115,239
NUMBER OF ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES
1. The data on number of employees should be reported for construction employees in a footnote.
the payroll period ending nearest to October 31, or any 3. The number of employees assignable to the electric

payrolt period ending 60 days before or after October 31.
2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period

department from joint functions of combination utilities may
be dete mined by estimate, on the basis of employee equi-

valents. Show the estimated number of equivalent employees
attributed to the electric department from joint functions.

includes any special construction personel, include such
employees on Lline 3, and show the number of such speciat
1. Payroll Period Ended (Date) 12/31/95

2. Total Regular Full-Time Employees 3,452
3. Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees 184
4. Total Employees 3,636
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1. Report all power purchases made during the year. Lso long-term firm service which meets the definition
report exchanges of electricity (i.e. transactions of RQ service. For all transactions identified
involving a balancing of debits and credits for as LF, provide in a footnote the termination date
energy, capacity, etc.) and any settlements for of the contract defined as the earliest date that
imbalanced exchanges. either buyer or seller can unilaterally get out
2. Enter the name of the seller or other party in an of the contract.
exchange transaction in column (a). Do not abbreviate
or truncate the name or use acronyms. Explain in a IF - for intermediate-term firm service. The same as
footnote any ownership interest or affiliation the LF service expect that "intermediate-term" means
respondent has with the seller. longer than one year but less than five years.
3. In colum(b), enter a Statistical Classification Code
based on the original contractual terms and SF - for short-term service. Use this category for
conditions of the service as follows: all firm services, where the duration of each period
of commitment for service is one year or less.
RQ - for requirements service. Requirements service
is service which the supplier plans to provide on an LU - for Llong-term service from a designated
ongoing basis(i.e., the supplier includes projected generating unit. “Long-term" means five vyears or
load for this service in its system resource longer. The availability and reliability of service,
planning). In addition, the reliablility of aside from transmission constraints, must match the
requirement service must be the same as, or second availability and reliability of the designated unit.
only to, the supplier's service to its own ultimate
consumers. IV - for intermediate-term service from a designated
generating unit. The same as LU service expect that
LF - for long-term firm service. “Long-term" means five “intermediate-term" means longer than one year but
years or longer and ¥firm" means that service cannot less than five years.
be interrupted for economic reasons and is intended
to remain reliable even under adverse conditions EX - For exchanges of electricity. Use this category
(e.g., the supplier must attempt to buy emergency for transactions involving a balancing of debits and
energy from third parties to maintain deliveries of credits for energy,capacity, etc. and any settlements
LF service). This category should not be used for for imbalanced exchanges.
Statisti- ve ctua
L'i‘g? TE% E?a sifi- SCE?%J ate g?f%E?E Aver Ae - Demand(ml)\ve e
(?ootnot A atlons) cat?on Tari N Demang Montgz%a gn mg
(b) () NCP(g) nd ¢ 2)
1 {buquesne Light Co. EX 26
2 |ohio Edison Co. EX 26
3 |Toledo Edison Co. EX 26
4 |Toledo Edison Co. v 26
5 |buquesne Light Co. oS 26
6 |General Public Utilities 0s 4
7 |Ohio Edison Co. 0s 26
8 |oOhio Power Co. os 1
9 |PIM oS 4
10 |Toledo Edison Co. 0s 26
11 |General Public Utilities AD 4
12 |Miscellaneous Pooled Pouer AD 26
13
14 |TOTAL
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0S - for other service. Use this category only for those columns (e) and ( f) must be in megawatts. Footnote any
services which cannot be placed in the above-defined demand not stated on a megawatt basis and explain.
categories, such as all nonfirm service regardless of the 6. Report in column (g) the megawatthours shown on bills
length of the contract and service from designated units rendered to the respondent. Report in column (¢ h) and i)
of less than one year. Describe the nature of the service the megawatthours of power exchanges received and delivered,
in a footnote for each adjustment. used as the basis for settlement.Do not report net exchange.
7. Report demand charges in column (j), energy charges in
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for any column (k), and the total of any other types of charges,
accounting adjustments or "true-ups" for service provided including out-of-period adjustments, in colum (L), Explain
in prior reporting years. Provide an explanation in a in a footnote all components of the amount shown in column
4. footnote for each adjustment. (L). Report in colum (m) the total charge shown on bills
In colum (c), identify the FERC Rate Schedule Number or received as settlement by the respondent. For power
Tariff, or, for nonFERC jurisdictional sellers, include an exchanges, report in column (m) the settlement amount for
appropriate designation for the contract. On separate lines, the net receipt of energy.If more energy was delivered than
list all FERC rate schedules, tariffs or contract designa- received, enter a negative amount. If the settlement amount
tions under which service, as identified in column (b), is (1) include credits or charges other than incremental
5. provided. generation expenses, or (2) excludes certain credits or
For requirements RQ purchases and any type of services charges covered by the agreement, provide an explanatory
involving demand charges imposed on a monthly ( or longer) footnote. 1
basis, enter the monthly average billing demand in column 8. The data in column (g) through (m) must be totalled on the
(d), the average monthly non- coincident peak (NCP) demand last Lline of the schedule. The total amount in column (9)
in column (e), and the average monthly coincident peak (CP) must be reported as Purchases on page 401, line 10. The
demand in column (f). For all other types of service, enter total amount in column Ch) must be reported as Exchange
NA in columns (d), (e) and (f). Monthly NCP demand is the Received on page 401, line 12. The total amount in colum
maximum metered hourly (60-minute integration) demand in a (i) must be reported as Exchange Delivered on page 401,
month. Monthly CP demand is the metered demand during the line 13.
hour (60-minute integration) in which the supplier's 9. Footnote entries as required and provide explanations
system reaches 1its monthly peak. Demand reported in following all required data.
POWER EXCHANGES COST/SETTLEMENT OF POWER
Megauﬁtthours Megggg;\t,ggurs Heggr?\t/g?o rs Demanc(!s():harges Energx)tharges OtheE st):harges o ngg%% l( k+lz $) |Line
(9) ) (i) 9D (k) W (m o
5,072 17,219 ($218,646) ($218,646)] 1
23,181 85,983 (1,130,436) (1,130,436)| 2
450 8,100 8,100( 3
1,040,927 92,536,089 92,536,089 4
8,463 355,463 355,463} 5
12,587 884,047 884,047 6
50,280 25,298 1,028,133 (5,260) 1,048,171} 7
82,395 692,675 2,402,575 3,095,250] 8
42,595 767,230 767,230] 9
467,617 193,975 9,922,121 10,116,096( 10
46,800 46,800{ 11
1,426,332 1,426,332| 12
13
1,704,864 28,703 103,202 911,948 108,027,808 (5,260) 108,934,496 14
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TRAN M!fSION OF ELECTRICITY F
transactions referr

OTHERS (Acco

t 4563)

to as eeling

1.

Report all transmission of electr1c1ty, i. e. wheeling,
provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives,
municipalities, other public authorities, qualifying
facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and
ultimate customers.

4. In colum(d) enter a Statistical

Classification code
based on the original contractual terms and conditions
of the service as follows:

LF - for long-term firm transmission service. "Long-term"

2. Use a separate line of data for each distinct type of means one year or longer and "firm" means that service
transmission service involving the entities listed in cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
column (a), (b) and (c). intended to remain reliable even under adverse con-

3. Report in column (a) the company or public authority ditions. For all transactions identified as LF, provide
that paid for the transmission service. Report in in a footnote the termination date of the contract
column(b) the company or public authority that the defined as the earliest date that either buyer or
energy was received from and in column (c) the company seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.
or public authority that the energy was delivered to.

Provide the full name of each company or public SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this
authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use category for all firm services, where the duration
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest of each period of comitment for service is less than
in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities one year.
listed in colums (a), (b) or (c).
. Energy Recei Energy Delw ed To Statistic
joe o SRt o st el | RSty CLIF
1 |General Public Utuhtles Duquesne Light General Public Ut1l1t1es os
2 |PdM Duquesne Light PJM 0s
3 |buquesne Light General Public Utilities Duquesne Light 0s
4 |ohio Edison General Public Utilities ohio Edison 0s
5 {Ohio Power General Public Utilities Chio Power 0s
6 {Toledo Edison General Public Utilities Toledo Edison os
7 |Cleveland Public Power oOhio Edison Cleveland Public Power 0s
8 |General Public Utilities Ohio Edison General Public Utilites 0s
9 {PIM Ohio Edison PJM 0s
10 |jAMP-Ohio Ohio Power AMP-Chio os
11 |[Cleveland Public Power Chio Power Cleveland Public Power 0s
12 |General Public Utilities Ohio Power General Public Utilities 0s
13 |PIM Ohio Power PJM 0s
14 |Painsville Electric Ohio Power Painsville Electric 0s
15 |AMP-Ohio Public Authority System of NY AMP-Ohio 0s
16 |[Cleveland Public Power Public Authority System of NY Cleveland Public Power 0s
17 |puquesne Light Public Authority System of NY Duquesne Light 0s
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0s - for other transmission service. Use this category

as identified in column (d), is provided.

enly for those services which cannot be placed in 6. Report receipt and delivery locations for all single
the above-defined categories, such as all nonfirm tran- contract path, "point to point" transmission service.
smission service, regardless of the length of the In column (f), report the designation for the substa-
contract. Describe the nature of the service in a tion, or other appropriate identi fication for where
footnote. energy was received as specified in the contract. In
colum (@) report the designation for the substation,
AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for or other appropriate identification for where energy
any accounting adjustments or "true-ups® for service was delivered as specified in the contract.
provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explana- 7. Report in column(h) the number of megawatts of billing
tion in a footnote for each adjustment. demand that is specified in the firm transmission
5. In colum (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or service contract. Demand reported in column Ch) must
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a
schedules or contract designations under which service, megawatts basis and explain.
R - - . . TRANSFER OF EMERGY
§§§° Rf;:gg (531:2&??05"'3? ggher (ﬁ&?&?ﬁn‘?gpﬁi )e’r g:'ar'fn:’éngg Megatthoyrs Meg?tthours Line
Tarze N r D?ggnatlon) Des:gn%;on) (h(lm Receiv De a(gred No.
4 1,200 1,200 1
4 24,398 24,398| 2
26 1,300 1,300f 3
26 1,000 1,000{ 4
1 7,300 7,300 5
26 5,427 5,427) 6
1 85 8 7
4 1,300 1,300{ 8
4 119,950 119,950{ ¢
1 10
1 20,295 20,295| 11
4 11,575 11,575 12
4 63,425 63,425| 13
1 14
1 15
1 16
26 17
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TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)(Continued)
(Including transactions referred to as yheel ing")
8. Report in colum (i) and (j) the total megawatthours shown on bills rendered to the entity listed in column
received and delivered. (a). If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero
9. In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts ("0") in column(n). Provide a footnote explaining the
as shown on bills or vouchers. In column (k), provide nature of the nonmonetary settlement, including the
revenues from demand charges related to the billing amount and type of energy or service rendered.
demand reported in column (h). In column (L), provide Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the
revenues from energy charges related to the amount of last line. Enter "TOTAL® in column (a) as the last

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1995

line. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be

energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total
revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers
rendered, including out of period adjustments. Explain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in
cotumn (m). Report in colum (n) the total charge

reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on page
401, lines 16 and 17, respectively.
Footnote entries and provide explanations following

altl required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand Charges Energg fCharges Other t?::harges Tota%kﬁxg?uesw) L ;1 rgc-e
$3,600 $3,600 1
55,125 55,125 2
2,600 2,600 3
1,000 1,000 2,000 4
1,460 1,460 5
5,427 5,427 6
780 86 339 1,205 7
€19,722) 22,972 3,250 8
144,517 86,497 231,014 9
633,942 633,942 10
2,309,667 22,715 39,021 2,371,403 11
14,600 12,825 27,425 12
174,306 174,306 13
3,436 3,436 14
245,674 245,674 15
663,758 663,758 16
(1,718) (573) (2,291) 17
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1. Report all transmission of electricity, i. e. wheeling, 4. In column(d) enter a Statistical Classification code
provided for other electric utilities, cooperatives, based on the original contractual terms and conditions
municipalities, other public authorities, qualifying of the service as follows:
facilities, non-traditional utility suppliers and
ultimate customers. LF - for long-term firm transmission service. “Long-term"
2. Use a separate Lline of data for each distinct type of means one year or longer and “"firm" means that service
transmission service involving the entities listed in cannot be interrupted for economic reasons and is
column (a), (b) and (c). intended to remain reliable even under adverse con-
3. Report in colum (a) the company or public authority ditions. For all transactions identified as LF, provide
that paid for the transmission service. Report in in a footnote the termination date of the contract
column(b) the company or public authority that the defined as the earliest date that either buyer or
energy was received from and in column (c) the company seller can unilaterally get out of the contract.
or public authority that the energy was delivered to.
Provide the full name of each company or public SF - for short-term firm transmission service. Use this
authority. Do not abbreviate or truncate name or use category for all firm services, where the duration
acronyms. Explain in a footnote any ownership interest of each period of commitment for service is less than
in or affiliation the respondent has with the entities one year.
listed in colums (a), (b) or (c).

e | com R e st ek | AT By [ETT
1 |Ohio Edison Public Authority System of NY Ohio Edison os
2 |Painsville Electric Public Authority System of NY Painsville Electric 0s
3 |Toledo Edison Public Authority System of NY Toledo Edison 0s
4 |Duquesne Light PJM Duquesne Light 0s
5 |Ohio Edison PJM Ohio Edison 0s
6 |Chio Power PJM Ohio Power os
7 |Toledo Edison PJM Toledo Edison 0s
8 |Cleveland Public Power Toledo Edsison Cleveland Public Power oS
9 |General Public Utilities Toledo Edison General Public Utilities 0s
10 iPJM Toledo Edison PJM 0s

11 |Painsville Electric Toledo Edison Painsville Etectric 0s
12 |Duquesne Light General Public Utilities Duquesne Light AD
13 |Cleveland Public Power Ohio Power Cleveland Public Power AD
14

15 |TOTAL

16

17
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0S - for other transmission service. Use this category

only for those services which cannot be placed in 6.
the above-defined categories, such as all nonfirm tran-
smission service, regardless of the Llength of the
contract. Describe the nature of the service in a
footnote.

AD - for out-of-period adjustment. Use this code for
any accounting adjustments or “true-ups" for service
provided in prior reporting years. Provide an explana- 7.
tion in a footnote for each adjustment.

5. In column (e), identify the FERC Rate Schedule or
Tariff Number. On separate lines, list all FERC rate
schedules or contract designations under which service,

as identified in column (d), is provided.

Report receipt and delivery locaticns for all single
contract path, “point to point" transmission service.
In column (f), report the designation for the substa-
tion, or other appropriate identification for where
energy was received as specified in the contract. In
column (g) report the designation for the substation,
or other appropriate identification for where energy
was delivered as specified in the contract.

Report in columnch) the number of megawatts of billing
demand that is specified in the firm transmission
service contract. Demand reported in column Ch) must
be in megawatts. Footnote any demand not stated on a
megawatts basis and explain.

. . . . - TRANSFER OF ENERGY

§§§° ng:gg <'§&2§a‘t’fo§e$?'8€her <sp£§'t‘§t?3n?§|l~’5§r§¥r géc’iualu!:gg Megatthggrs Hegftthours Line
Tar}e) N r Dﬁ;gnatlon) DeSIgn?S;on) (l(im Reccﬂv be Hc)zred No.
26 1
1 2
26 3
26 10,071 10,071} 4
26 626 626 5
1 1,130 1,130 6
26 18,369 18,369 7
1 160 160 8
4 5,700 5,700 9
4 392,839 392,839 10
1 27 271 1
26 12
1 13
14

686,177 686,177 15

16

17
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TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS (Account 456)(Continued)
(Including transactions referred to as “wheeling")

8.

9.

Report in column (i) and (j) the total megawatthours
received and delivered.

In column (k) through (n), report the revenue amounts
as shown on bills or vouchers. In colum (k), provide
revenues from demand charges related to the billing
demand reported in column (h). In column (L), provide
revenues from energy charges related to the amount of
energy transferred. In column (m), provide the total
revenues from all other charges on bills or vouchers
rendered, including out of period adjustments. Exptain
in a footnote all components of the amount shown in
column (m). Report in column (n) the total charge

10.

1.

shown on bills rendered to the entity Listed in colum
(a). 1f no monetary settlement was made, enter zero
("0") in colum(n). Provide a footnote explaining the
nature of the nonmonetary settlement, including the
amount and type of energy or service rendered.

Provide total amounts in column (i) through (n) as the
last line. Enter “TOTALY in column (a) as the last
line. The total amounts in columns (i) and (j) must be

reported as Transmission Received and Delivered on page

401, lines 16 and 17, respectively.
Footnote entries and provide explanations following
all required data.

REVENUE FROM TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY FOR OTHERS

Demand iharges Energg Charges Othegziharges Tota%kifzg?ues(S) Lag?
($1,718) ($1,718) 1
25,770 25,770 2
(816) (1,17 €1,718) (3,651) 3
16,801 16,801 4

1,715 1,715 5

1,695 1,695 6

27,920 (5,478) 22,442 7

858 160 83 1,101 8
13,800 13,800 9

509,405 509,405 10

156 27 85 268 1
46,800 46,800 12

(23,935) (23,935 13

14

3,875,667 1,039,331 118,829 5,033,827 15
16

17
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Date of Re
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Year of Report

ission Dec. 31, 1995

TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS (Account 565)
(Including transactions referred to as "wheel ing™)

1. Report all transmission, i.e., wheeling, of elec-
tricity provided to respondent by other electric utili-
ties, cooperatives, municipalities, or other public
authorities during the year.

2. In column (a) report each company or public autho-
rity that provided transmission service. Provide the full
name of the company; abbreviate if necessary, but do not
truncate name or use acronyms. Explain in a footnote any
ownership interest in or affiliation with the transmission
service provider.

3. Provide in column (a) subheadings and classify trans-
mission service purchased from other utilities as: “peli-
vered Power to Wheeler® or “Received Power from Wheeler."

4. Report in columns (b) and (c¢) the total megawatthours
received and delivered by the provider of the transmission
service.

5. In colums (d) through (g), report expenses as shown
on bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent. In column
(d), provide demand charges. In colum (e), provide energy
charges related to the amount of energy transferred. In

colum (f), provide the total of all other charges on
bills or vouchers rendered to the respondent, including
any out of period adjustments. Explain in a footnote all
components of the amount shown in column (f). Report in
column (g) the total charge shown on bills rendered to the
respondent. If no monetary settlement was made, enter zero
("0") in column (g). Provide a footnote explaining the
nature of the nonmonetary settlement, including the amount
and type of energy or service rendered.

6. Enter "TOTAL" in column (a) as the last line. Provide
a total amount in columns (b) through (g) as the last line.
Energy provided by the respondent for the wheeler's
transmission losses should be reported on the Electric
Energy Account, page 401. If the respondent received power
from the wheeler, energy provided to account for tosses
should be reported on line 19. Transmission By Others
Losses, on page 401. Otherwise, lLosses should be reported
on ltine 27, Total Energy Losses, page 401.

7. Footnote entries and provide explanations following
all required data.

Line TRANSFER OF ENERGY EXPENSES FOR TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRICITY BY OTHERS
No- :?Sotégte :Epal thonsz Nogrgate: ﬂ%ﬁ?gatt' Eﬁ%f“gs Eﬁgggls chaReLs ¥?§ﬁém£§§$oﬁf
® Recglyed | Bljigred & 3 &

1 |Duquesne Light Company 1,700 1,700 $1,700 $1,700
2 |General Public Utility 8,712 8,712 13,068 13,068
3 [ohio Power Co. 12,490 12,490 100, 148 100,148
4 |Toledo Edison Co. 13,885 13,885 31,852 31,852
5
6 |Total 36,787 36,787 0 146,768 0 146,768
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
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f ent
Name of RespondentIRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

This Report Is:. Date of Report
i T e o

Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1995

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2)(ELECTRIC)

Descrigtion
(a

(g)t

Industry Association Dues

$238,237

Nuclear Power Research Expenses

Other Experimental and General Research Expenses

2,826,630

Publisping agg Eistributing !nformaEion and Rﬁports,to Stockholders; Trustee

Agent Fees a xpenses, and Other Expenses o Servicing Outstandin Securities o e

spondent

Reg;s‘tz ar I&eand Transfer

910,450

WN )

grouped 1s

SndC33 Baoent (hist, items of 85,000 or more 10esthis:oB4uBBhy iiEst0e {1 the Ramber 3¢ FechsSo

public Relations - General

26,243

TOTAL

$4,001,560
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ame of Res ent y is Report Date of Report Year of Report
E CLEVELAR[?"%LECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 233 E ] Ankgg r,\gsl_'wn 02738/% ?o Dec. 31, 1995
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Accounts 403, 404, 405)
(Except amortization of acquisition adjustments)
1. Report in Section A for the year the amounts for: classifications and showing a composite total. Indicate

(a) Depreciation Expense (Account 403); (b) Amortization
of Limited-Term Electric Plant (Account 404); and (c)
Amortization of Other Electric Plant (Account 405).

2. Report in section B the rates used to compute amorti-
zation charges for electric plant (Accounts 404 and
405). State the basis used to compute charges and
whether any changes have been made in the basis or
rates used from the preceding report year.

3. Report atl available information called for in section
section C every fifth year beginning with report year 1971,
reporting annually only changes to colums (c) through
tg) from the complete report of the preceding year.

Unless composite depreciation accounting for total depre-
ciable plant is followed, list numerically in column (a)
each plant subaccount, account or functional classifi-
cation, as appropriate, to which a rate is applied.
Identify at the bottom of section C the type of plant
jncluded in any subaccounts used.

In column (b) report atl depreciable plant balances to
which rates are applied showing subtotals by functional

at the bottom of section C the manher
balances are obtained.

method of averaging used.
For columns (c), (d), and (e) report available informa-

tion for each plant subaccount,
classification listed in column (a).
studies are prepared to assist
show

service lives,

and in column (9),

in which column

1f average balances, state the

account or functional
1f plent mortality
in estimating average

in colum (f) the type mortality
curve selected as most appropriate for the account

if available,

the weighted average

average remaining life of surviving plant.
1f composite depreciation accounting is used, report

available
(g) on this basis.

information called for in columns (b) through

4, 1f provisions for depreciation were made during
the year in addition to depreciation provided by applica-

tion of reported rates,

section C the
and the plant

state at the bottom of
amounts and nature of the provisions
jtems to which related.

A. Ssummary of Depreciation and Amortization Charges

Line Functional Classification Degrsguanon ﬁmott] atmn Egz hgpé'—l’tiﬁgg of Total

No. (a) (Accour(lt) 403) trlcP nt(l)\cc ) antsécc ) ©
1 |Intangible Plant $1,019,958 $3,685,803 $4,705,761
2 |Steam Product Plant 35,444,024 958,300 36,402,324
3  |Nuclear Production Plant 98,861,425 98,861,425
4 |Hydraulic Production Plant--Conventional 0 0
5 |Hydrautic Production Plant--Pumped Storage 1,250,478 1,250,478
6 |Other Production Plant 349,600 349,600
7 |Transmission Plant 15,502,291 15,502,291
8 |pistribution Plant 37,764,219 37,764,219
9 |General Plant 6,814,690 35,150 6,849,840
10 |Common Plant--Electric 0 0
1 TOTAL $195,986,727 $2,013,408 $3,685,803 $201,685,938

B. Basis. for Amortization Charges

(1) Amortization of various leasehold improvements over the terms of the lease and intangible DB nuclear engineering.
(2) Amortization of various computer systems over a seven year period.

FERC
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. (1) [x] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
(2) [ ] A Resubmission 04/30/96 Dec. 31, 1995
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT {Continued)
C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges
Depreciable Estimated Net Applied Mortality Average
Line Account Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage Depr. Rates Curve Remaining
No. No. (In Thousands) Life (Percent) (Percent) Type Life
(a) (b) (¢) (d) (e) f) (9
12 |Production *
13 |31 49.00 (10.00%) | * 2.24%15Q NA
14 |312 36.00 (25.00%) 3.47%)sQ NA
15 314 46.00 (10.00%) 2.39%{sQ NA
16 {315 42.00 5.00% 2.26%|sQ NA
17 {316 38.00 10.00% 2.37%|sa NA
18
19 |* Nuclear
20 {321 * 2.50%INA NA
21 |322 2.50%|NA NA
22 1323 2.50%|NA NA
23 |324 2.50%|NA NA
24 1325 2.50%[NA NA
25
26 lHydro
27 |331 60.00 (10.00%) 1.83%|R3 NA
28 |332 70.00 (5.00%) 1.50%|R4 NA
29 |333 40.00 0 2.50%|R2 NA
30 |334 40.00 5.00% 2.38%[R2 NA
31 1335 35.00 10.00% 2.57%|R2 NA
32
33 |other
34 1342 25.00 0 4.00%|sq NA
35 |344 25.00 0 4.00%|sQ NA
36
37 |Transmission
38 {352 50.00 (25.00%) 2.50%1R4 NA
39 1353 43.00 0 2.33%|R1 NA
40 354 50.00 €15.00%) 2.30%[R3 NA
41 1355 40.00 (75.00%) 4.37%4[R2 NA
42 356 40.00 (50.00%) 3.75%(L0 NA
43 357 60.00 (20.00%) 2.00%iR2 NA
44 1358 45.00 10.00% 2.00%{01 NA
45
46 [Distribution
47 1361 50.00 (25.00%) 2.50%1R2 NA
48 |362 40.00 25.00% 1.87%|01 NA
49 |364 39.00 (110.00%) 5.38%|R1 NA
50 (365 36.00 (70.00%) 4.72%{L0 NA
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-95) PAGE 337 Next Page is 340




Name of Respondent

THE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO.

This Report Is:
(1) I[x1 An Original
(2) [ 1 A Resubmission

Date of Report
(Mo, Da, Yr)
04/30/96

Year of Report

Dec. 31, 1995

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF ELECTRIC PLANT (Continued)

C. Factors Used in Estimating Depreciation Charges

Depreciabte Estimated Net Applied Mortality Average
Account Plant Base Avg. Service Salvage bDepr. Rates Curve Remaining
No. (In Thousands) Life (Percent) (Percent) Type Life
(a) (b) () ()] (e) f) (9
(35.00%)
(5.00%)
(20.00%)
(40.00%)
(25.00%)
(10.00%)
19 |General
20 390 45.00 (50.00%) 3.33%R2 NA
21 3N 13.00 10.00% 6.92%{03 NA
22 392 9.00 15.00% 9.44%113 NA
23 |393 13.00 0 7.69%103 NA
264 1394 21.00 2.00% 4,67%|03 NA
25 |395 35.00 20.00% 2.29%)02 NA
26 |3%96 13.00 13.00% 6.69%|L2 NA
27 397 23.00 0 4.35%iL0 NA
28 1398 12.00 0 8.33%|03 NA
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
&7
48
49
50
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< Page 337 Line 12 Column B >

See Column g of pages 204, 205, 206, and 207 for the depreciable
plant base for each account.

< Page 337 Line 13 Column e >
Depreciation rates for electric property other than nuclear

revised 1/1/90 per PUCO order, case # 90-1641-EL-AAM approved
1/10/91.

< Page 337 Line 19 Column a >

Nuclear accounts revised 1/1/91 to a straight line accrual rate
per PUCO order, Case # 41-548-EL-AAM approved 12/19/91.

< Page 337 Line 20 Column c >

Estimated avg service lives for nuclear plant N/a

< Page 337 Line 20 Column 4 >

Net Salvage Percent for nuclear plant N/A

Page 336-337 Footnote.1l




of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
YAl OLVECARD ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. fz An Original. o, 3, 6Y?')’ boc. 31, 1995
PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS
vePE e forermien specificd Below. Ty Wit ordet AGEmE JIOCS: T,068: MhRRNLR 18" SRRl
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account grouped by classes within the above accounts.
and 2 total for the account. Additional columns may be (c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account
added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account. 430) -- For each associated company to which interest on
(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) -- Des- debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount
cribe the nature of items included in this account, the and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes,
contra account charged, the total of amortization charges (b) advances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d)
for the year, and the period of amortization. accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest.
(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions -- Report the Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for incurred during the year.
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, (d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) -- Report
Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426.4, Expenditures for particulars (details) including the amount and interest
Esgf fnOthgiviSédsg%;g;gflofandthgelﬂg‘ orgctig;ggga; ag? rate for other interest charges incurred during the year.
Line Tten Amost
; Account 425 - Miscellaneous Amortization
3 |Account 426 - Miscellaneous Income Deductions
4 [Account 426.1 - Donations
5 |Ashtabulta County Community 64,500
6 |Clevetand Housing Network 73,361
7 |salvation Army 109,039
8 Ist. Vincent DePaul Society 129,039
9 |Miscel laneous Labor and Expense 195,983
10 iother Items (Less than 5% of Account 426.1 (744 506,251
1" I1tems)
12 |TOTAL-426.1 1,078,173
13
14 |Account 426.2 Life Insurance 0
15 [TOTAL-426.2 0
16
17 |Account 426.3 Penalties 21,124
18 |TOTAL-426.3 21,124
19
20 |Account 426.4 Expenditure for Certain Civic,
21 Political and Related Activities
22 [Miscellaneous Labor and Expense 422,565
23 lother Items (Less than 5% of Account 426.4 (124
24 Items) 156,333
25 |TOTAL-426.4 578,898
26
27 |Account 426.5 Other Deductions
28 IFAS 115 Sale of Stock (10,088)
29 |Perry/General Electric Settlement and Other Misc. (759,049)
30 |Perry/ Inventory Sales (513,150)
31 |Westinghouse Litigation Cost 300,526
32 |other Items 27,915
33 |TOTAL-426.5 (953,846)
34
35 |Account 430 - Other Interest Expense
36 |Interest Expenses for Short Term Loans Borrowed
37 | from CEC and TE 692,206
38 |TOTAL-430 692,206
39
Al
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ame of Responde! is Rej Date of Report Year of Report )
#H?CSEVELARS'\%LEETRXC ILLUMINATING CO. 23; [xJpRnRgg lséwn 2738/9 Po Dec. 31, 1995
PARTICULARS CONCERNING CERTAIN INCOME DEDUCTIONS AND INTEREST CHARGES ACCOUNTS
given, for the respemetien;specified below, in the order oFThe™ year cor $1,466° Shen,2¥.of ;each account total
charges accounts. Provide a subheading for each account grouped by classes within the above accounts.
and a total for the account. Additional columns may be (c) Interest on Debt to Associated Companies (Account
added if deemed appropriate with respect to any account. 430) -- For each associated company to which interest on
(a) Miscellaneous Amortization (Account 425) -~ Des- debt was incurred during the year, indicate the amount
cribe the nature of items included in this account, the and interest rate respectively for (a) advances on notes,
contra account charged, the total of amortization charges (b) advances on open account, (c) notes payable, (d)
for the year, and the period of amortization. accounts payable, and (e) other debt, and total interest.
(b) Miscellaneous Income Deductions -- Report the Explain the nature of other debt on which interest was
nature, payee, and amount of other income deductions for incurred during the year.
the year as required by Accounts 426.1, Donations; 426.2, (d) Other Interest Expense (Account 431) -- Report
Life Insurance; 426.3, Penalties; 426. 4, Expenditures for particulars (details) including the amount and interest
Esrt anthg;v1Sém2%}§A§?lo andthgelﬁrt‘ , ractnsl;glgg- ag? rate for other interest charges incurred during the year.
Lhoe ey N
5 é(l;auumtl;ﬂ - Other Interest Expense 742,625
3 |Miscellaneous Interest 212,836
4 |Remarketing and Line of Credit Fees 834,430
5 [Miscellaneous Tax Adjustments (141,909)
6 |Interest on Lease 889,153
7 [TOTAL-431 2,537,135
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
2}
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of R nt This Report Is:. Date of Report Year of Report
Name of ReXRSEEREIRIC ILLUMINATING CO. g XTPRn original . a, Y
2 ; [ A ReSuBmiSsion (32738/96 ) Dec. 31, 1995
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES
1. Report particulars (details) of regulatory commission ex- 2. In columns (b) and (c), indicate whether the expenses
penses incurred during the current year (or incurred in previous wWere assessed by a regulatory body or were otherwise incurred
years, if being amortized) relating to formal cases before a by the utility.

regulatory body, or cases in which such a body was a party.

(Furnish of rgeafgipf_iog ission or body Aﬁseeﬁ gg I‘gy EXPS ses ExToggés i?\eégggﬁt
Line t‘;e gocget or caig RmﬁJ 3‘.‘»‘3 a descrri.ption Corst’mss?ox utility to Date 186 at
of the casé.) Beginning
of year
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
Expenses incurred in connection with electric
fuel component cases before the Public
Utilities Commission of Ohio:

1

2

3

4

5 | In 1994 45,572 45,572
6 | In 1995 62,457 62,457
7
8
9

Expenses incurred in connection with electric
10 rate cases before the Public Utilities
1 Commission of Ohio:

13 Case No. 95-300-EL-AIR 574,969 574,969
15 | Long-Term Forecast

16 In 1995 114,620 11,205 125,825

19 | Case No. 94-578-EL-CMR
20 | case No. 94-1176-EL-CMR 0
21 | Case No. 94-1177-EL-CMR 98,815 98,815

23 | Other 66,066 66,066

46 TOTAL $114,620 $859,084 $973,704 0
FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-50) Page 350




t Date of Report Year of Report
HE CLEVELAND ELECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 22'5 RePant  9a, YRS" ear or Repor |

3 A"Rggb 2L ion B2s38306 Dec. 31, 1995
REGULATORY COMMISSION EXPENSES ( Continued)

3. show in column (k) any expenses incurred in prior years 186.
which are being amortized. List in colum (a) the period of 5. List in column (f), (g), and Ch) expenses incurred during
amortization. year which were charged currently to income, plant, or other

4. The totals of columns (e), (i), (k), and (1) must agree accounts.
with the totals shown at the bottom of page 233 for Account 6. Minor items (less than $25,000) may be grouped.

EXPENSES INCURRED DURING YEAR AMORTIZED DURING YEAR
CHARGED CLRRENTLY T0 REWNR | AR [ awoune pefenenlp [

Department Acﬁount Amount End o Year’ Line

f (35 hy i Gy 1% (w

Electric 928 45,572
Electric 928 62,457

O O NN WY

D a3
N = O

Electric 928 574,969

—
v~

Electric 928 125,825

N ey
O OV 0~y

Electric 928 98,815

NN
N =

Electric 928 66,066

b;\;\b;\wwwwwuwwwwmmmmmmm
-&‘WN—AO‘O@\JOM#\WNJO\O@\JO\WL\N

S
w

£~
o

1 T | 5573, 70% 0| 0 0
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ent This Report iss, Date of Report Year of Report
WEeCEEEERRS BB mic uuunmmTNG co. 533 P AnR2Ci8inaL i on 2738/96F Dec. 31, 1995
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES
1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts b. Fossil-fuel steam
charged during the year for technological research, develop- ¢. Internal combustion or gas turbine
ment, and demonstration (R, D & D) project initiated, continued d. Nuclear
or concluded during the year. Report also support given to e. Unconventional generation
others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects.(ldentify f. Siting and heat rejection
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work car- System Planning, Engineering and Operation
ried with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the Transmission
year and cost chargeable to others. (See definition of research, a. Overhead
development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts.) b. Underground
2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as (4) Distribution
shown below. Classifications: (5) Environment (other than equipment)
A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally (6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $5,000.)
{1) Generation (7) Total Cost Incurred
a. Hydroelectric 8. Electric, R, D & D Performed Externally
1: Begreation, fishy,and witdlife (1) Research Suppert to, the Bonct Reacarch Thetitute
Lkg? Classi f;g Desgg;pt1on
1| A(Db EL 3&4 / EPRI 1&C Demonstration Project
2
31 A(De CPICOR - DOE
4 | A(1)e special studies of new technologies
51 All)e studies of various waste to energy technologies
6 | A(l)e Waste to energy (various)
7
8 | A(S) CSC-LTV pulverized coal study
9 | A(6) EPRI- Grounding of CNC Machine
10 | A(6) EPRI - Plastics industry PQ analysis
11 | AC6) EPRI - PQ of HPS lighting guide
12 | A(6) Lake Shore coal grind study
13
16 | B(T) Electric vehicle research - Flt
15 | B(D Electric vehicle research - Mkt
16 | B(N Electric vehicle research - System
17 | B(D EPRI - Aluminum smelter plasma test
18 | B(1) EPRI - Development of food processing R&D center
19 | B(1) EPRI/CAMP rapid cast R&D facility
20 | BC(1) EPRI dues allocated to E.L
21 | B(D Epri dues Planning, Engineering, T&D, Mkt
22 | B(1) RPRI member electric vehicle advisor
23 | B(1) Food service analysis
26 | B(1) Research and development administration
25 | B(1) EPRI dues allocated to DB
26 | B(1) EPRI dues allocated to Perry
27 | B(D) EPRI LLW BIOGAS Study
28 | B(1) EPRI - Revised accident source team
29
30 | B(3) BWOG severe accident guidelines tech. transfer
31 | B(3) BWOG vessel internals bolting alternatives
32 | B(3) BWOG automated remote examination techniques
33 | B(3) BWOG environmental assisted fatige variables devl.
34 t B(3) BWOG Inconnel 600 nozzel generic repacement eval
35 | B(3) BWOG reactor vessel integrity analysis and testing
36 | B(3) BWOG 1&C enhanced runback
gg B(3) BWOG piping thermal stratification testing A;J
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¥aEeCLEV§E§ﬁ8 ELEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO.,

3 Fr

Year of Report

Date of Reﬁort
Dec. 31, 1995

(02738306

An Or!
A Resu

ISSIOI’I

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

(2) Research Support to Edison Electric
Institute
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power
Groups
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify)
(5) Total Cost Incurred
3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed
internally and in column (d) those items performed
outside the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly
describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as
safety, corrosion control, pollution, automation, measure-
ment, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). Group items
under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number
of items grouped. Under Other, (A.(6) and B. (4)) classify

ItETSSRXHt¥Recgtu§ﬁ ?e% ?h3°§ézéﬁxt number charged

with expenses during the year or the account to which
amounts were capitalized during the year, listing Account
107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in col-
um (f) the amounts related to the account charged in
column (e).

5. show in column (g) the total unamortized ac-
cumulation of costs of projects. This total must equal the
balance in Account 188, Research, Development, and
Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of
the year.

6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D
activities or projects, submit estimates for columns
(ed, (d), and (f) Wwith such amounts identified by
IIEst [

7, rt separatel resear lated t
factllt es ope ateé b; t gereggoggd felated testing

Costs éncurredYIgternally Costs éngggredYExternally Ai:jﬁ:ls CHARGED IN CURRi:: :iAR Uggﬂgﬂ ;%?gn Lﬂne
o' (e) ) (9) o

$658,947 107 $658,947 1
2

8,085 417 8,085 3
17,001 184 17,001 4
47,506 188 47,506 5
3,696 188 3,696 6
7

13,621 183 13,621 8
3,740 184 3,740 9
184,500 184 184,500 10
7,072 184 7,072 1
28,140 107 28,140 12
13

85,335 162 85,335 14

63,898 39,440 162 103,338 15
4,875 162 4,875 16
14,000 188 14,000 17

72,760 930 72,760 18

17,000 908 17,000 19

685,789 930 685,789 20

2,108,680 930 2,108,680 21

8,405 930 8,405 22
11,050 908 11,050 23

88,357 930 88,357 24
130,050 930 130,050 25

79,050 930 79,050 26

6,200 532 6,200 27

15,810 923 15,810 28

29

11,112 524 11,112 30

3,741 524 3,741 31

24,435 524 24,435 32

4,206 524 4,206 33

22,912 524 22,912 34

49,915 524 49,915 35

2,064 524 2,064 36

12,844 524 12,844 ;g

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-87) Page 353




is Repo Date of Re ort Year of Report
?HE CLEVE ﬁonELEETRIC ILLUMINATING CO. {2; Exf AnRgsa lsé1on 2738/96 pec. 31, 1995
RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES
1. Describe and show below costs incurred and accounts b. Fossil-fuel steam
charged during the year for technological research, develop- ¢. Internal combustion or gas turbine
ment, and demonstration (R, D & D) project initiated, continued d. Nuclear
or concluded during the year. Report also support given to e. Unconventional generation
others during the year for jointly-sponsored projects.(Identify f. Siting and heat rejection
recipient regardless of affiliation.) For any R, D & D work car- (2) System Planning, Engineering and Operation
ried with others, show separately the respondent's cost for the (3) Transmission
year and cost chargeable to others. (See definition of research, a. Overhead
development, and demonstration in Uniform System of Accounts.) b. Underground
2. Indicate in column (a) the applicable classification, as (4) Distribution
shown betow. Classifications: (5) Environment (other than equipment)
A. Electric R, D & D Performed Internally (6) Other (Classify and include items in excess of $5,000.)
(1) Generation (7) Total Cost Incurred
Hydroelectric B. Electric, R, D & D Performed Externally
sl: ReRreakiange[ighygnd wildlife (1) Research SUpROrt £2c e Blncr Noatarch Thtitute
LAS? Classif ;g ation Des%g;ptlon
1| B(3) BWOG bolting surveillance
2 | B(3) BWOG optimize ASME Appx VII application
3 | B(3) BWOG I&C module interchangability study
4 | B(3) BWOG characterization of IGA - tube spec
5 { B(3) BWOG PSV RV missile shield removal study
6 | B(3) BWOG core flood impact solutions
71 B(3® BWOG tube degradation study - secondary side
8 | B(3) BWOG OTSG revised tube plugging criteria and analysis
9 | B(3) BWOG CRDM Life extension devl
10 | B(3) BWROG -MSIV leakage closure
11 | B(3) BWROG - Severe accident issues
12 | B(3) BWROG - stability
13 | B(3) BWROG - valve testing
14 | 8(3) BWROG - MOV's evaluation
15 | B(3) BWROG - ECCS suction strainers study
16 | B(&®) CEI Grand Prix race
17 | B(4) RD&D support to others
18 | B(&) Commonwealth Edison - MOV Motor tests
19 | B(4) Siemens - MOV electrical assessment
20 | B(4) Teledyne - MOV yoke strain gage test
21
22 | TOTAL
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
3
32
33
34
35
36
i
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A Resubmission

RESEARCH, DEVELOPMENT, AND DEMONSTRATION ACTIVITIES (Continued)

(2) Research Support to Edison Electric
Institute
(3) Research Support to Nuclear Power
Groups
(4) Research Support to Others (Classify)
(5) Total Cost Incurred
3. Include in column (c) all R, D & D items performed
internally and in column (d) those items performed
outside the company costing $5,000 or more, briefly
describing the specific area of R, D & D (such as

ment, insulation, type of appliance, etc.). Group items
under $5,000 by classifications and indicate the number
of items grouped.

Tegee RSl

D tivity.
(e§ ghgcaégAUXt number charged

safety, corrosion centrol, pollution, automation, measure-

Under Other, (A.(6) and B.(4)) classify

with expenses during the year or the account to which
amounts were capitalized during the year, listing Account
107, Construction Work in Progress, first. Show in col-
umn (f) the amounts related to the account charged in
column (e).

5. Show in column (g) the total unamortized ac-
cunulation of costs of projects. This total must equal the
balance in Account 188, Research, Development, and
Demonstration Expenditures, Outstanding at the end of
the year.

6. If costs have not been segregated for R, D & D
activities or projects, submit estimates for columns
(c), (d), and (f) with such amounts identified by
'IESt .Il

7., Report separately research and related testi
facll?t?es ope?gteé by theeregponggnt. ated testing

AMOUNTS CHARGED IN CURRENT YEAR . .

Costs [fedcpedytnrernally|Costs fneued Externally e Aot kA
) $3) (8) .

$8,850 524 $8, 850 1
13,504 524 13,504 2
9,042 524 9,042 3
3,576 524 3,576 4
13,409 524 13,409 5
16,900 524 16,900 6
21,639 524 21,639 7
17,395 524 17,395 8
19,499 524 19,499 9
990 532 990 10
3,113 532 3,113 11
9,122 532 9,122 12
1,431 532 1,431 13
3,390 532 3,390 14
31,903 532 31,903 15
17,300 282,167 162 299,467 16
23,046 183 23,046 17
7,750 532 7,750 18
29,326 532 29,326 19
1,948 532 1,948 20
21

1,155,143 3,914,393 5,069,536 0 22
23

2%

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

3%
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DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES

Report below the distribution of total salaries and wages
for the year. Segregate amounts originally charged to clear-
ing accounts to Utility Departments, Construction, Plant
Removals, and Other Accounts, and enter such amounts in the

appropriate lines and columns provided. In determining this
segregation of salaries and wages originally charged to clear-
ing accounts, a method of approximation giving substantially
correct results may be used.

Allf E jon of

Line Classification Direct _payroll Pa ro rged for Total
No. Distri 1oh earing Accounts
(a) <E‘)‘ ") (d)
1 Electric
2 |Operation
3 Production $26,801,074
4 Transmission 3,701,657
5 Distribution 7,468,909
6 Customer Accounts 8,527,013
7 Customer Service and Informational 2,543,744
8 Sales (132,310)
9 Administrative and General 590,754
10 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 3 thru 9) $49,500,841
11 jMaintenance
12 Production 15,206,694
13 Transmission 2,140,740
14 Distribution 6,412,737
15 Administrative and General 0
16 TOTAL Maint. (Total of lines 12 thru 15) $23,760,171
17 [Total Operation and Maintenance
18 Production (Enter Total of lines 3 and 12) $42,007,768
19 Transmission (Enter Total of lines 4 and 13) $5,842,397
20 pistribution (Enter Total of lines 5 and 14) $13,881,646
21 Customer Accounts (Transcribe from line 6) 8,527,013
22 Customer Service and Informational(Transcribe from line 7) 2,543,744
23 Sales (Transcribe from line 8) €132,310)
24 Administrative and General (Enter Total of lines 9 and 15) $590,754
25 TOTAL Oper. and Maint. (Total of lines 18 thru 24) $73,261,012 $24,641,681 $97,902,693
26 Gas ' "
27 |Operation

28 Production--Manufactured Gas

29 Production--Nat. Gas(Including Expl. and Dev.)

30 Other Gas Supply

31 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

32 Transmission

33 Distribution

34 Customer Accounts

35 Customer Service and Informational

36 Sales
37 Administrative and General
38 TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 28 thru 37)

39 {Maintenance

40 Production--Manufactured Gas

41 Production--Natural Gas

42 Other Gas Supply

43 Storage, LNG Terminaling and Processing

44 Transmission

45 Distribution

46 Administrative and General

47 TOTAL Maint. (Enter Total of lines 40 thru 46)

FERC FORM NO.1 (ED. 12-88)
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DISTRIBUTION OF SALARIES AND WAGES (Continued)
L’l‘ g? Classification D 6 (l:gtt:::. i&a‘p{g’l\ L Pgrea'l‘?ﬁghgggga 1:«::r Total
(a) (d)
Gas
48 |Total Operation and Maintenance
49 ‘oduction--nanufactured Gas (Enter Total of lines 28 and 40)
20 | Productiop iYaturad Sag flgetuding Expl. and Dev.)
51 Other Gas Supply (Enter Total of lines 30 and 42)
52 ?g gf %N?lTem ngg‘gnd Processing
53 | Transmission (Lines 32 and 44)
| 54 | Distribution (Lines 33 and 45)
55 | Customer Accounts (Line 34)
56 | Customer Service and Informational (Line 35)
57 | sales (Line 36)
58 | Administrative and General (Lines 37 and 46)
59 TOTAL Operation and Maint. (Total of lines 49 thru 58)
60 Other Utility Departments
| 61 |Operation and Maintenance
| 62 TOTAL ALl Utility Dept. (Total of lines 25, 59, and 61) $73,261,012 $24,641,681
[ Utility Plant
| 64 {Construction (By Utility Departments)
65 | Etectric Plant 15,218,616 17,126,942 32,345,558
66 | Gas Plant
67 | Other
68 TOTAL Construction (Total of lines 65 thru 67) $15,218,616 $17,126,942 $32,345,558
& [Plant Removal (By Utility Departments) 0 qnr.
70 | Electric Plant 1,814,831 12,241 1,827,072
71 | Gas Plant
72 | Other
73 TOTAL Plant Removal (Total of lines 70 thru 72) $1,814,831 $12,241 $1,827,072
74 |Other Accounts (Specify):
75 |Other Accounts Receivable 28,440,675 0 28,440,675
76 |Accounts Receivable from associated companies 10,518,158 152,982 10,671,140
77 |other Deferred Credits 167,012 91,152 258,164
78 j0ther Balance Sheet Accounts 34,213 49,505 83,718
79 [Non-Operating expense 1,203,688 449,912 1,653,600
80 |Undistributed (Clearing) (21,645) (21,645)
81
82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
%0
91
92
93
94
95 | TOTAL Other Accounts $40,363,746 $721,906 $41,085,652
96 | TOTAL SALARIES AND WAGES $130,658,205 $42,502,770 $173,160,975
FERC FORM WO.1 (ED. 12-88) Page 355
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HREecDEVBERRS EeRETRIC 1LLUMINATING cO. 3; [xﬁn iginal. o, B, 6ef~’° bec. 31, :;;5
ELECTRIC ENERGY ACCOUNT
Report below the information called for concerning the disposition of electric energy generated, purchased, exchanged and
wheeled during the year.
h‘l’ne {;t)em Megaus(ag Hours lﬁgne Igggu Hegauaata)ﬂours
1 |SOURCES OF ENERGY I | 21 DISPOSITION OF ENERGY H
2 |Generation (Excluding Station Use): |INNEENGNNEEEEI 22 Saleslt lgét}mgﬁdgﬁa.?rs'tmntal sales) 19,553,088
3 | Steam 12,828,887 23 |Requir ts Sales for Resa
% | Nuclear 8,220,900 Jirements Sales for Resals, ) 0
> | Hydro--Conventional 2 |Non R e et o2 oS, E0r Besale 1,508,275
6 | Hydro--Pumped Storage 423,908
71 other 371 25 |Energy Furnished Without Charge 0
8 (Less) Energy for Pumping 567,820 26 Energgmgrs‘gdoﬂ nyScfﬁﬂ?ﬁS" %E%?gﬁrl‘.lge) 43,140
9 °$tlsener tiﬁnu(gnter Total 20,906,746 27 |Total Energy Losses i 1,432,608
10 |Purchases 1,706,860 | 2| TRELSBTtehuletaluRl Hines.83 22,537,111
11 |Power Exchanges: | ] :
12 | Received 28,703
13 | Delivered 103,202
14 | Net Exchanges (Line 12 minus line 13) (74,499)
15 |Transmission For Other (Wheeling) I
16 | Received 686,177
17 | Delivered 686,177
® | Metsmesnemaraien. for 9T 0
19 | Transmission By Other Losses
201 T, (5BtaRTq85¢ Of Lines 9. 22,537,111 | ,
MONTHLY PEAKS AND OUTPUT
1. 1f the respondent has two or more power systems which with the sales so that the total on {ine 41 exceeds the
are not physically integrated, furnish the required infor- amount on Lline 24 by the amount of Llosses incurred (or
mation for each non-integrated system. estimated) in making the Non-Requirements Sales For Resale.
2. Report in column (b) the system's energy output for 4. Report in column (d) the system's monthly maximum
each month such that the total on Line 41 matches the total megawatt load (60-minute integration) associated with the
on line 20. net energy for the system defined as the difference between
3. Report in column (c) a monthly breakdown of the columns (b) and (c).
Non-Requirements Sales For Resale reported on line 24. 5. Report in columns(e) and (f) the specified information
Include in the monthly amounts any energy losses associated for each monthly peak load reported in column (d).
NAME OF SYSTEM:
Line Month Total Monthly Energy Morsag g ’ég? Regulee?ents HONTHLY PEAK
No. () (b) ssoclat(c Losses Megawatts &sit)ee Instr. &) Day ofelgonth Hg%‘
29 | January 1,976,544 170,419 3,109 4 | 1900
30 | February 1,848,764 160,821 3,144 8 | 1900
31 | March 1,840,045 92,051 3,009 9 | 2000
32 | Aprit 1,657,250 64,655 2,847 10 | 1100
33 | May 1,746,258 120,800 2,834 24 | 1100
34 | June 1,891,197 106,252 3,676 20 | 1700
35 | duly 2,124,038 111,343 3,861 14 | 1700
36 | August 2,237,779 150,296 4,049 15 | 1600
37 | September 1,735,940 144,562 3,200 6 | 1700
38 | October 1,770,496 61,805 2,787 12 | 1400
39 | November 1,813,206 170,285 2,953 21 | 1800
40 | December 1,895,594 246,153 3,201 11 | 1900
G| o 22,557,111 15942 | I R R
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STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)
l: fSFSSt fgntsfgp pé%nt ‘négﬁgglgetﬁnl stalled capacit ?is;gnable tg? gach Ebrcha ed on a therm b25i$ rfpog& the
g : Eaaee ggglag erna?rcomgu "onpgaants Btu cont nt o e gas and the quantity o le
$°$: 8 Kg or more agﬂﬂ ear ants. P 7. guantl 1es f % el burned (line 37) and average cost
3. ?ndlcétef if 1 note any lga or operated as it g£ ?uezx bgggegccguntszéa1 must ?n51§ gnt uht
4, ?f’ohgg pepk éema ? ?0 m1nute§ is not avatlable, pel ne as show
ve Ta1ch 18 avat able, ggecong "f 8. more than on fuel i de in a plant, furnish only
. T% an¥1emﬁe e attend d more a tf eggfrteon the composite heat rate for all fuels rned.
pproximate average oyees
Line t Plant Name: ASHTABULA Plant Name: AVON LAKE
No. gm (b) c)
1 §ang‘g: g# uciStegm internal Combustion, Gas Stesm Steam
2 EZ?feOf Pt ggggr, E%g?SConventlonal, Outdoor Conventional Conventionat
3 {Year 0rig1nally Constructed 1949 1949
4 |Year Last Unit was Installed 1958 1970
5 |RosalolaeeethediRaRaci Ry X mm Generator 440.00 852.00
6 |Net Peak Demand on Plant -- MW (60 minutes) 395 794
7 |plant Hours Connected to Load 8,760 8,760
8 |[Net Continuous Plant Capability (Megawatts)
9 when Not Limited by Condenser Water 420 788
10 when Limited by Condenser Water 415 786
11 |Average Number of Employees
12 |Net Generation,Exclusive of Plant Use --Kwh 1,272,819,000 4,043,963,000
13 |Cost of Plant: Land and Land Rights 426,117 2,781,976
14 Structures and Improvements 31,516,3% 58,260,512
15 Equipment Costs 166,773,983 331,181,756
16 Total Cost * $198,716,494 * $392,224, 244
17 |Cost per kW of Installed Capacity (line 5) 451.6283 460.3570
18 (Production Expenses: Oper. Supv. & Engr. 1,400,636 2,251,147
19 Fuel 30,471,825 66,474,588
20 Coolants and Water (Nuclear Plants Only)
21 Steam Expenses 2,446,945 3,371,180
22 Steam From Other Sources
23 Steam Transferred (Cr.)
24 Electric Expenses 854,408 1,110,772
25 Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Power Expenses 2,954,160 3,654,726
26 Rents 64,488 64,488
27 Allowances 211,379 205,104
28 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 1,249,833 2,137,255
29 Maintenance of Structures 389,604 1,073,095
30 Maintenance of Boiler (Or Reactor) Plant 4,199,742 4,864,041
3 Maintenance of Electric Plant 852,660 777,523
32 Maintenance Misc. Steam (or Nuclear) Plant 908,657 1,225,427
3 Total Production Expenses $46,004,337 $87,209,346
34 Expenses per Net KWh $0.0361 $0.0215
35 |[Fuel: Kind (Coal,Gas,0il,or Nuclear) ALl Coal oil All Coat oil
36 3?‘25 nggfSt?E§s°§c¥s°33cl2a3-$2&¥e§%€§els Tons Barrels Tons Barrels
37 Quantity (Units) of Fuel Burned 646,183 11,825 1,662,659 8,909
38 égg[ Hegt g t. of1 ueérBur?egc o? ger lb. of
¢eoLePEnifol s alchian " P 12,268 138,087 12,535 138,354
39 | Averpge fost of fuctyper Unit, as Delivered $48.850]  $22.860 $38.180|  $23.520
40 Average Cost of Fuel per Unit Burned $45.870 $22.770 $37.880 $23.720
41 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per Million Btu $187.820 $186.930 $392.550 $151.440 $151.120 $408.270
42 Avg. Cost of Fuel Burned per KWwh Net Gen $0.024 $0.016
43 Average Btu per Kwh Net Generation 12,511.000 10,320.000
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STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)
" T R BT e BRSO TS S TRl e e
8 er ow fee E ] t xpenses class 12. Z nuc gg?m?guept generatin 0éan bmefl ain
10. E }g ng(f 8 S, hbpﬁ ectr & pgnses Accou ?o tggt ? .accounting me gh is ; t gu Xf :gouer
nt e Acgoun ,E-E I xg? g émten- 9‘*2?28 deve éng ntY 3type co§ cost Emts us ﬁ
nc e?aggwgrl esgap‘g 2 aﬂd'°a§e [ nts gaed or peak the v vary us g ny ‘othe
gor a f q o%e 113% ion; o?efossﬂ. }uefsst am éﬂ ?c mgll\\t,e gat “°5£2%" or thgp t er16 g
nuclea? stea RaL. COmBUSEion ok gas- né other physwy?eang aerat;n characten t'i.cspof pfé
equipment, repol't ﬁ as a separate pla nt. However, i a gas
Plant Name: (5§AVER VALLEY 2 Plant Name.(:)BRUCE MANSFIELD Plant Name: *((%I)\VIS BESSE Lane
o.
Nuclear Steam Nuclear !
Conventional Conventional Conventional 2
1987 1976 1977 3
1987 1980 1977 4
226.00 544.00 475.00 >
235 490 458 6
7,617 8,679 8,760 7
8
201 470 454 9
201 470 449 10
1
1,483,929 2,212,276,000 3,925,442,000 12
$290,650 $2,415,019 $511,440 13
209,287,705 1,032,224 124,986,980 14
961,032,342 50,152,596 529,906,888 15
* $1,170,610,697 * $53,599,839 $655,405,308 16
5,179.6933 98.5291 1,379.8006 17
3,644,695 1,215,415 4,727,299 18
13,791,341 37,579,038 35,746,463 19
136,896 20
2,020,060 5,244,556 762,538 21
22
23
55,200 111,262 117,314 24
4,898,313 1,941,267 23,690,072 25
55,566,348 26
23,906 27
836,753 233,987 783,196 28
173,201 423,897 106,085 29
(2,280,844) 7,410,153 7,537,946 30
940,467 1,029,981 708,185 31
3,545,501 499,915 2,380,722 32
$27,761,583 $111,279,725 $76,559,820 33
$18.7081 $0.0503 $0.0195 34
N/A ALl Coal oil Nuclear 35
N/A Tons Barrels 36
908,239 5,243 37
12,056 137,435 38
$38.990 $21.790 »
$39.170 $22.230 40
$85.420 $162.750 $162.440 $385.120 $84.760 41
$0.009 $0.016 $0.009 42
10,880.000 9,913.000 10,744,000 43
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-95) Page 403 Next Page is 406
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STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

" L R R A TP L S o0t Tt PRELERY S Sa2PEEREIRG
COnsr and ln and Other Expenses class 12 u}t the steam ptant. b
10. ?gr }gerngou$r uggs' ﬁpq ting Ex nses Agcoun * LZ ?oongctgaz u:gcoggg$gatlnghgéan¥ rleflyfex ‘3'?
el B en, L1 §°5" Eiews st e R e sl e
aﬁ o?agf trl ant.“ ndlcate g Tnts es19 ed ?or pe tﬁ variQus ¢ R@gts'o cost; a (f) an o;he{
1. J58, stotess fesiihate UeRly pettiEbate Ly RIS SRR R PlarE el Wi
nuclea stega ﬁgﬁgﬂa nterna T com%ustlon or gass iné Eer phys:c geratlnz characteri gcspof plant.
equipment, repoft acg as a separate plant. However,i a gas
pPlant Name: (EQST LAKE Plant Name.(:)PERRY Plant Name: A¥?§ GAS Lﬁg?
Steam Nuclear Gas Turbine ‘
Conventional Conventional Conventional 2
1953 1987 1973 3
1972 1987 1973 4
1,044.80 389.00 32.00 3
1,015 373 30 é
8,760 8,176 47 7
8
1,047 n 29 9
1,036 364 24 10
1
5,324,231,000 2,814,718,000 679,000 12
$1,613,947 $1,162,740 0 13
60,794,453 277,620,334 ] 14
478,334,228 1,364,520,636 4,074,322 15
* $540,742,628 * $1,643,303,710 $4,074,322 16
517.5561 4,224 .4311 127.3225 17
2,015,897 9,556,049 3,896 18
84,484,901 37,417,139 71,687 19
365,530 20
5,576,603 2,112,750 200 21
22
23
676,536 1,306 108,208 24
2,562,747 11,702,081 721) 25
65,237 41,108 26
878,152 27
313,422 1,378,988 100 28
2,966,637 398,597 29
9,175,459 11,387,781 30
1,658,232 1,173,973 2,353 31
2,401,191 1,898,171 1,166 32
$112,775,014 $77,433,473 $186,889 33
$0.0211 $0.0275 $0.2752 34
ALl Coal oil Nuclear oil 35
Tons Barrels Barrels 36
2,066,288 25,543 3,031 37
38
12,906 137,79 138,357
$39.120 $22.550 $23.520 »
$38.780 $22.280 $23.640 40
$150.880 $150.230 $385.010 $125.890 $406.790 41
$0.015 $0.013 $0.105 42
10,045.000 10,560.000 25,943.000 43
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YaRecDEVBERRB et PErr1c rLLuMINATING co. 3 TpRnRgg fiinal pys82, T3 ( bec, 31, ro0s
STEAM-ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)
" e T TPl it ARl Rr R TR B aeeitlRe
an ;Eer r tﬁg ther Expenses class 12. “}t¥ e tegam wer generatmg géan¥ brleflg ex am
10. zgg. l‘gng::g gg o' llg r£46p$§2ect E)q:,gnsenées "coul:lé egot \f agcountmgess 20 ts gttr gu : egc
Mgéntg?agfgcéﬁ;ou‘; a:‘lto " ndlcate t nts esx ed or peak % arSarlous cve oRment;( c SLCOSt umts us ) h
" tgg A ng:/“l:ce. 'eSl ns?tbaggme iC f fosstl }an S. e2$° dongoconcsrn{n P am. 1. e . ; ng
‘ nuc} eab “Stean. nternal. ca’%u g?'r'w‘é other Z?ea ogefa‘gt}n ¢ aractem gcspgrpr?én t.
pment, repof*t acg as a separate p ant. Houev r l a gas
Plant Name: EQ&;LAKE GAS Plant Mame.(kl)\KESHORE Plant Name: f L’ilge_:
Gas Turbine Steam !
Conventional Conventional 2
1973 1941 3
1973 1966 4
32.00 256.00 >
25 0 6
46 0 7
8
29 245 9
24 243 10
11
323,000 12
0 0 13
0 0 14
4,242,371 437,738 15
* $4,242,371 $437,738 16
132.5740 1.7099 17
481 210,136 18
57,980 131,665 19
20
539 968,184 21
22
23
11,288 24
1,922 612,975 25
50,388 26
27
184 181,873 28
3,079 81,040 29
790 211,014 30
281 169,866 31
145,113 32
$76,544 $2,762,254 33
$0.2369 34
oil 35
36
Barrels
2,604 37
137,774 38
$22.550 39
$22.250 40
$384.440 41
$0.179 42
46,656.000 43
FERC FORM NO. 1 (REV. 12-95) Page 403.2 Next Page is 406




< Page 402 Line 16 Column B >

Adjusted for expense and removal embedded in Acct 106

< Page 402 Line 16 Column c >

Adjusted for expense and removal embedded in Acount 106.

< Page 403 Column d >

Beaver Valley Unit No. 2 with a nameplate rating of 924 MW,

is jointly owned by Duquesne Light Company (13.74%), Ohio

Edison Company (41.88%), Toledo Edison Company (19.91%), and

the Respondent (24.47%). Data shown for Beaver Valley Unit No. 2
includes only the Respondent's share of this jointly owned unit.

< Page 403 Column e >

Bruce Mansfield: The Respondent is leasing these facilities.

It sold its undivided tenant-in-common interests in Units No.
1, No. 2 and No. 3 on September 30, 1987. The Respondent had
owned 6.5%, 28.6%, and 24.47%, respectively. On that same day,
the facilities were leased from the purchaser for terms of about
29.5 years. Toledo Edison sold and leased back it's share of
Units No. 2 and No. 3; 17.3% and 19.91%, respectively. Ohio
Edison Company, Duquesne Light Company, and Pennsylvania Power
Company have: undivided interests for Unit No. 1 of 60%, 29.3%,
and 4.2%, respectively; undivided interests for Unit No. 2 of
39.3%, 8%, and 6.8%, respectively; and undivided interests for
Unit No. 3 of 35.6%, 13.74%, and 6.28%, respectively. Data
shown for the Mansfield plant includes only the Respondent's
share of this jointly owned unit.

< Page 403 Column f >

Davis-Besse, with a nameplate rating of 926 MW, is owned jointly
by Toledo Edison Company (48.62%) and the Respondent (51.38%).
Data shown for the plant includes only the Respondent's share

of this jointly owned unit.

Page 402-403 Footnote.l



< Page 403 Line 16 Column 4 >

Adjusted for expense and removal embedded in account 106

< Page 403 Line 16 Column e >

Adjusted for expense and removal embedded in Account 106.

< Page 403.1 Column 4d >

Eastlake Plant consists of five units. Eastlake Unit #5 with

a8 nameplate rating of 680 MW, is owned jointly by Duquesne Light
Company (31.2%) and the Respondent (68.8%). Data shown for the

Eastlake Plant includes only the Respondent's share of this
jointly owned unit.

< Page 403.1 Column e >

Perry Unit with a nameplate rating of 1,252 MW, is jointly owned
by Duquesne Light Company (13.74%), Ohio Edison Company (41.88%),
Toledo Edison Company (19.91%) and the Respondent (24.47%). Date

shown for the Plant includes only the Respondent's share of
this jointly owned unit.

< Page 403 Line 16 Column d >

Adjusted for expense and removal embedded in Account 106

< Page 403 Line 16 Column e >

Balance includes reclass of $24,308,267. Cost was adjusted
for expense and removal embedded in Account 106.

< Page 403.2 Line 16 Column D >

Adjusted for expense and removal embedded in Account 106.

Page 402-403 Footnote.2
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PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants)

1. Large plants and pumped storage plants of 10,000 Kw or
more of installed capacity (name plate ratings).

2. If any plant is leased, operating under a license from
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission, or operated as a
joint facility, indicate such facts in a footnote. Give
project number.

3. If net peak demand for 60 minutes is not available,give
that which is available, specifying period.

4. If a group of employees attends more than one generating
plant, report on line 8 the approximate average number of
employees assignable to each plant.

5. The items under Cost of Plant represent accounts or com-
binations of accounts prescribed by the Uniform System of Ac-
counts. Production Expenses do not include Purchased Power.
System Control and tLoad Dispatching, and Other Expenses
classified as "Other Power Supply Expenses."

hgne Item FERC Lﬁg'engsegePro_lect No.2280
: (a) (b
1 |Type of Plant Construction (Conventional or Outdoor) Conventional
2 |{Year Originally Constructed 1970
3 |Year Last Unit was Installed 1970
4 |Total Installed Capacity (Generator Name Plate Ratings in MW) 338.00
5 |Net Peak Demand on Plant-Megawatts (60 minutes) 360
6 |Plant Hours Connected to Load While Generating 3,308
7 |Net Plant Capability (In megawatts): 348
8 |Average Number of Employees
9 |{Generation Exclusive of Plant Use-KWh 423,908
10 [Energy Used for Pumping-Kwh 567,820
11 |Net Output for Load (line 9 minus line 10)-KuWh (143,912)
12 {Cost of Plant
13 Land and Land Rights 0
14 Structures and Improvements 7,728,326
15 Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 30,014,930
16 | Water Wheels, Turbines, and Generators 20,418,651
17 Accessory Electric Equipment 2,975,296
18 | Miscellaneous Powerplant Equipment 1,808,593
19 Roads, Railroads, and Bridges 0
20 TOTAL Cost (Enter Total of lines 13 thru 19) * $62,945,796
21 Cost per KW of installed Capacity (line 20 + line 4) 186.2301
22 |Production Expenses
23 Operation Supervision and Engineering 1,006,462
24 Water for Power
25 punped Storage Expenses
26 Electric Expenses 282,804
27 Misc. Pumped Storage Power Generation Expenses 187,638
28 Rents 273,822
29 Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 76,482
30 Maintenance of Structures 26,133
31 Maintenance of Reservoirs, Dams, and Waterways 99,347
32 Maintenance of Electric Plant 357,411
33 Maintenance of Misc. Pumped Storage Plant 16,344
34 Production Exp. Before Pumping Exp. (Enter Total of lines 23 thru 33) $2,326,443
35 Pumping Expenses
36 Total Production Expenses (Enter Total of lines 34 and 35) $2,326,443
37 Expenses per Kwh (Enter result of line 36 divided by line 9) $5.4880

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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ame of Res: ent s _Report . Date of Report Year of Report
¥HE CLEVELARS“%LECTRIC ILLUMINATING Co. 233 [x] Ankggug‘;'?géion (52738/96 ?o Dec. 31, 1995

PUMPED STORAGE GENERATING PLANT STATISTICS (Large Plants) (Continued)

6. Pumping energy (line 10) is that energy measured as input  that individually provides more than 10 percent of the total
to the plant for pumping purposes. energy used for pumping, and production expenses per net MWH

7. Include on line 35 the cost of energy used in punping into as reported herein for each source described. Group together
the storage reservoir. When this item cannot be accurately com- stations and other sources which individually provide less
puted, leave lines 35, 36 and 37 blank and describe at the bottom than 10 percent of total pumping energy. If contracts are
of the schedule the company's principal sources of pumping power, made with others to purchase power for pumping, give the
the estimated amounts of energy from each station or other source supplier contract number, and date of contract.

FfRC Licensed Project No. FERC Licensed Project No. FfRC Licensed Project No.
ant Name: © Plant Name: (d) Ptant Name: (e

= =0
o A K i R R K R R T

-
-

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

35

36

37
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< Page 408 Line 20 Column b >

Adjusted for expense and removal embedded in Account 106.
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Year of Report
Dec. 31, 1995

TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines,cost of
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission line
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report
transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only
for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include all Llines covered by the
definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uni-
form System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs and
expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individuatl lines for all voltages if so
required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission Llines for which
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5.Indicate whether the type of supporting structure report-

tion. If a transmission line has more than one type of support-
ing structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a
transmission line of a different type of construction need not
be distinguished from the remainder of the line.
6. Report in columns (f)and(g) the total pole miles of each

transmission line.

Sshow in column (f) the pole miles of line

on structures the cost of which is reported for the line desi-

gnated; conversely,

show in column (g) the pole miles of line

on structures the cost of which is reported for another line.
Report pole miles of line on leased or partly owned stru-

ctures in column (g).

In a footnote,

explain the basis of

such occupancy and state whether expenses wWith respect to

such structures are

included in the expenses reported for the

ol SR IED) B URaRY SrTS haRFSRLiR chnttotg:  ine desiomared.
DESIGNATION V?%L@GEuﬁere Type of (EEEEE (Rose m%les> Number

Line 23 cycle, 2 phase)| Supporting repor rg1 rcu1t ml(es) of

No Erom Yo Operating|Designed| Structure g? Sﬂ"gcture %g tures Circuits

) Designated
(a) o) (© (@ (e) (€3] e h

3 jiver ES:V%F‘% '<8’E’ Tie) 32:08| 342:83|Stest Touers §:48 ]

3 v " 345.00f 345.00|CAvon Juniper) 3.27 1

4 | Juniper 345.00] 345.00{2-Column H.Str 23.13 1

5 v " 345.001 345.00{2 Pole H Str 20.81 1

6 |Juniper Mansfield 345.00] 345.00{(Avon Juniper) 2.27 1

7w Star (0.E. Tie) 345.00| 345.00{2 Pole H Str 11.36 1

8 (» Canton (0.E. Tie) 345.00] 345.00|Steel Towers 54.63 1

9 lAshtabula Penelec Co. Tie 345.00| 345.00[Steel Towers 14.92 1
10 |Eastlake Tap Nursery (T13179) 345.00] 345.00{Steel Towers 13.85 1
1 |n n Eastlake 345.00] 345.00{Steel Towers 1.49 2
12 |Nursery (T13179) Perry 345.00] 345.00|Steel Towers 5.21 1
13 |Perry Ashtabula 345.00] 345.00|Steel Towers 23.22 1
14 |Eastlake Tap Juniper 345.00| 345.00jSteel Towers 35.34 1
15 |Harding Fox 345.00] 345.00|Steel Pole 5.20 2
16 |duniper Harding 345.00| 345.00|Steel Pole 4.24 2
17 {» " 345.00| 345.00{Steel Towers 3.51 2
18 |Inland " 345.00| 345.00(Steel Pole 2.10 1
19 iPerry n 345.00f 345.00|(Perry-Inland) 2.15 1
20 [n " 345.00| 345.00|Inland-Harding 52.84 1
21 |» Intand 345.00] 345.00iSteel Towers 43.63 2.10 1
22 |» " 345.00| 345.00(Steel Pole 11.36 1
23 [TOTAL 345 KV LINES

24 |Seneca Glade 230.00] 230.00|Steel Towers 0.68 1
25

26 jAvon Lorain 132.00| 132.00(|Steel Towers 13.27 2
27 |Lorain Fouwles 132.00| 132.00|{SteelTwr&Pole 40.76 2
28 |Foules Pleasant Valley 132.00] 132.00|Steel Towers 17.87 2
29 |» " " 132.00] 132.00{Steel Towers 0.30 2
30 |» " " 132.00| 132.00|Steel Pole 1.63 2
31 {Lorain Chio Ed. Co. Tie 132.00| 132.00|Steel Towers 5.13 2
32 ¢ " LI 132.00| 132.00|Steel Towers 1.62 1
33 i» " womon 132.00{ 132.00|Wood Pole 1.54 1
_;,é Fowles Clinton 132.00] 132.00|Steel Towers 9.57 2
36 TOTAL
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TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice.
Report Llower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as one
line. Designate in 2 footnote if you do not include lower
voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more trans-
mission line structures support Llines of the same voltage,
report the pole miles of the primary structure in column (f)
and the pole miles of the other line(s) in column (g).

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for
which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, date and
terms of lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmi-
ssfon line other than a leased tine, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the

respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a
succinct statement explaining the arrangement and giving
particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by
respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the line,and how the expenses borne by the respon-
dent are accounted for, and accounts affected.Specify whether
lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company
and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent
for year, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an
associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to
(1) on the book cost at end of year.

COST OF LINE (Include in column (j) land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
cgli_.éﬁcgg tand rights, and clearing right-of-way) .
C T = . Line
and Material Land Cogﬁftlggc(t:;ggsand Total Cost gggg:;ésm Hgig‘teﬁrs\grsrce Rents Ex;grt;gés No.
¢i) ) k) L (m) m) (o) (p)

74 $1,084,34% b L TAT A BT £ S0 8 2
954 0 0 0 0 3
954 $5,587,709 $30,592,802 $36,180,511 0 4
954 0 0 0 0] 5
954 0 $443,351 $443,351 0 6
954 $1,179,535 $5,331,631 $6,511,166 0] 7
954 $3,068,022 $3,607,891 $6,675,913 o] 8
954 $493,590 $882,225 $1,375,815 0] 9
954 $3,221,240 $2,821,117 $6,042,357 o[ 10
954 0 $410,014 $410,014 o 1
954 $409,482 $598,110 $1,007,5%2 0] 12
954 $2,064,056 $3,345,041 $5,409,097 0| 13
954 $5,275,318 $5,769,914 $11,045,232 0] 14
954 $653,017 $3,193,135 $3,846,152 0| 15
954 0 0 0 0] 16
954 $2,675,782 $20,225,162 $22,900,944 o} 17
954 $448,283 $1,686,194 $2,134,477 0| 18
954 0 0 0 ol 19
954 0 1] 0 0] 20
954 $8,701,574 $48,786,867 $57,488,441 0| 21
954 0 0 0 0} 22
. 0 $24,196 $883,652 $907,848| 23

2493 0 $145,063 $145,063 0] 24
0 0} 25

795 0 $635,674 $635,674 0] 26
795 $1,374 $2,656,786 $2,658,160 0j 27
4/0 CU $1,002,857 $1,347,950 $2,350,807 0| 28
795 0 0 0 0] 29
795 0 0 0 0| 30
636 $140,390 $350,248 $490,638 0} 31
795 0 0 0 0] 32
795 0 0 0 0] 33
795 0 0 0 §§
36
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TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines,cost of
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission Lline
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report
transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only
for each voltage. ’

2. Transmission lines include all Llines covered by the
definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uni-
form System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs and
expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual Lines for all voltages if so
required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission Llines for which
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5.1ndicate whether the type of supporting structure report-

tion. If a transmission Line has more than one type of support-

ing structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction

by the use of brackets and extra lines. Minor portions of a
transmission line of a different type of construction need not
be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

6. Report in columns (f)and(g) the total pole miles of each
transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line
on structures the cost of which is reported for the line desi-
gnated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line
on structures the cost of which is reported for another Line.
Report pole miles of line on leased or partly ouwned stru-
ctures in colum (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of
such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the

sgoclir,‘ gglg{g&)po eé}’é)"‘t’oue lgf"?id Sﬁd&gﬁﬁo&é) o frame, Line designated.
DESIGNATION (Inﬁllégesaulgere Type of %EEQEEeiggée mt::) Number
Line : cyc e, 2 phase)| Supporting reporg circuit miles) of
No £rom To Operating|Designed] Structure g E?;gcture 0? Stru tl'.!res Circuits
) Designated ne
(a) (b © () (e) (€3] (@ thy
5 Foules "linton 1;588 ngg §teel Towers g-sjl g
3| NASA 132.00| 132.00(" 8.37 2
4 [n " 132.00{ 132.00{" 4.58 2
5 | " 132.00] 132.00{Wood H. Frame 0.19 2
6 Cadillac Ford 132.00] 132.00|Steel Towers 0.81 2
7 i " 132.00| 132.00|Wood Pole 0.07 2
8 (v " 132.00| 132.00|Steel Pole 3.16 2
9 v " 132.001 132.00|Steel Towers 0.56 2
10 |Ford Tap Ford Motor Co. 132.00} 132.00|Steel Towers 1.97 2
11 |GMC Tap Gen. Motors Corp 132.00] 132.00{Steel Pole 0.32 2
12 jAvon Dawson 132.00{ 132.00|Steel Towers 1.75 2
13 {u n 132.00] 132.00|Steel Pole 7.17 2
14 |Dawson Edgewater 33.00| 132.00(" 1.41 2
15 |n " 33.00| 132.00(" 3.30 2
16 |Edgewater Fremont 33.00| 132.00i" 2.96 2
17 |Fremont Tap " 33.00] 132.00{" 0.50 2
18 |Foules Dunbar 132.00| 132.00|" 4.32 2
19 |Garfield Tap Garfield 132.00| 132.00|" 0.47 2
20 |» " u 132.00f 132.00|" 0.84 2
21 v " " 132.00} 132.00|Steel Tower 0.70 2
22 [pell Tap Dell 132.00{ 132.00|Steel Pole 1.01 2
23 |Emily Tap Emily 132.00{ 132.00}" 0.48 1
26 v " Emily 132.00| 132.00|Wood Poles 2.50 1
25 |Emily Galaxie 132.00] 132.00{Steel Pole 0.48 1
26 |» " 132.00f 132.00{Wood Poles 4.89 1
27 |Foules " 132.00] 345.00{ (Avon-Juniper) 9.40 1
28 |Pleasant Valley Jennings 132.00] 132.00|Steel Tower 0.33 2
29 |» " 132.00| 132.00|" 10.17 2
30 | " 132.00f 132.00{" 0.03 2
31 v " 132.00{ 132.00(" 7.29 2
32 |Jennings Clark 132.00| 132.00|Wood Pole Str. 0.03 1
33 |u " 132.00} 132.00|Wood Pole Str. 0.15 2
# |Semings J& ¢ stest o 13:08] 1:08|steet Faxer .12 ]
36 TOTAL
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TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice.
Report Llower voltage lines and higher voltage lines as one
line. Designate in.a footnote if you do not include Llower
voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more trans-
mission Lline structures support Llines of the same voltage,
report the pole miles of the primary structure in column (f)
and the pole miles of the other line(s) in colum (g).

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for
which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, date and
terms of lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmi-
ssion line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the

respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a
succinct statement explaining the arrangement and giving
particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by
respondent in the line, name of co-owmer, basis of sharing
expenses of the line,and how the expenses borne by the respon-
dent are accounted for, and accounts affected.Specify whether
lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company
and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent
for year, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an
associated company.

10. Basé the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to
(1) on the book cost at end of year.

COST OF LINE (Include in column (j) land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of land rights, and clearing right-of-way) .
Conductor = - Line
and Material Land Construction and Total Cost ration Maintenance Rents Total No.
Other Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses
(i J) k) L (m) (n) (o) p)

1;88 $377,496 $2,203,219 $2,580,713 8 3
36 0 ol 3
4/0 & 795 $127,223 $1,259,066 $1,386,289 0| 4
636 0 of 5
" 0 0} 6
795 $397,102 $1,281,535 $1,678,637 of 7
" 0 of 8
" 0 0f 9]
4/0 CU $78,715 $182,232 $260,947 o 10
4/0 cu $4,190 $188,934 $193,124 0| 11
795 $612,891 $987,975 $1,600,866 0] 12
" 0 0| 13
" $616,874 $1,235,514 $1,852,388 0] 14
" 0 0| 15
" $230,507 $1,200,669 $1,431,176 o 16
u $130,163 $130,163 0f 17
795 $531,384 $1,581,108 $2,112,492 o] 18
1192 $266,920 $1,019,648 $1,286,568 0 19
795 0 0] 20
1192 0 0| 21
795 $231,089 $359,580 $590,669 0} 22
1192 $166,472 $1,400,357 $1,566,829 0 23
1192 . 0 0| 24
1192 $280,293 $1,144,437 $1,424,730 0f 25
1192 0 0| 26
954 $770,116 $770,116 0| 27
1033 0 0f 28
795 0 0f 29
4/0 cu $725,033 $3,743,365 $4,468,398 0| 30
1550 0 0] 31
4/0 cu 0 0; 32
795 0 0f 33
9 o 0 0 : " ¥

36
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TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS

1. Report information concerning transmission lines,cost of
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission Lline
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report
transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only
for each voltage.

2. Transmission Llines include all Llines covered by the
definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uni-
form System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs and
expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so
required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission Llines for which
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5.Indicate whether the type of supporting structure report-

tion. If a transmission line has more than one type of support-
ing structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction
by the use of brackets and extra Lines. Minor portions of a
transmission line of a different type of construction need not
be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

6. Report in columns (f)and(g) the total pole miles of each
transmission line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of line
on structures the cost of which is reported for the line desi-
gnated; conversely, show in column (g) the pole miles of line
on structures the cost of which is reported for another line.
Report pole miles of line on leased or partly ouwned stru-
ctures in colum (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of
such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the

530:'1" g?us'{'e‘gf)po egp(g)ngoue lg{_uc(z g\dgtggo&é’cgng?&e:‘ line designated.
DESIGNATION (Inéglé;%gsulgg) Type of I('EEjIEef_ZOle m%les) Number

Line 2 cyc e,g phase)| Supporting repor crrcmt mlles) of

No Erom To OperatingiDesigned| Structure g? ﬁggcture O? str tures Circuits

) Desigpated
(a) (b © (d) (e) €3] (g) hy

l i}gm}‘;g Steel Tap ﬁgggtic Steel Co. 12588 ]gggg §teel Towers 283 E

3 |Jennings Hazel 132.00f 132.00|" 0.09 1

4 {Jennings Linde (Str.2410x) 132.00{ 132.00(" 1.13 2

5 |oak (T2456) Linde 132.00| 132.00|SteelTwr&Pole 3.93 2

6 |Juniper Hillside-Oak (T2456) © 132.00| 132.00|Steel Towers 0.11 2

7 v " 132.00{ 132.00|" 7.70 2

g |» " 132.00; 132.00|underground 0.24 2

9 |Pleasant Valley Ohio Ed. CO. Tie 132.00| 132.00(|Steel Towers 0.27 1
10 |* " 132.00| 132.00}" 5.86 1
11 (v " 132.00] 132.00|" 6.13 1
12 |Juniper Pleasant Valley 132.00] 132.00|" 0.92 2
13 |» u 132.00| 132.00{" 7.22 2
14 |» Northfield 132.00( 132.00{" 0.34 2
15 |» " 132.00} 132.00(% &.44 2
16 |[Northfield Mayfield 132.00| 132.00{" 35.32 2
17 [Mayfield Leroy Center 132.00( 132.00}" 31.28 2
18 |Leroy Center Sanborn 132.00] 132.00|n 39.61 2
19 |Sanborn Ashtabuta 132.00| 132.00" 0.24 2
20 |v " 132.00| 132.00}" 0.66 2
21 v u 132.00| 132.00)% 15.13 2
22 |Juniper Oak (T2554) 132.00f 132.00(" 0.71 2
23 ¢ " 132.00| 132.00|steel Pole 6.35 2
24 |0ak (T2456) Newburgh 132.00] 132.00;{Steel Towers 2.45 2
25 |Inland (T2600) Ivy 132.00| 132.00|Steel Towers 0.97 2
26 |1vy Inland 132.00] 132.00|Steel Pole 0.27 2
27 |Inland Jordan 132.00( 132.00}" 5.35 2
28 iLloyd Jordan 132.00f 132.00(" 7.50 2
29 {solon Kendal 132.00{ 132.00|" 4 .69 2
30 |Lester Tap Lester 132.00f 132.00(% 0.52 2
31 |Mayfield Lloyd 132.00| 132.00{Steel Towers 8.99 2
32 | " 132.00f 132.00{" 22.26 2
33 " 132.00| 132.00i" 0.18 2
;é ggg gEg :{’g ES?HSE& 135:33 Eg:gg ;teel Towers 2:51 E
36 TOTAL
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TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice.
Report lower voltage Llines and higher voltage lines as one
line. Designate in a footnote if you do not include Llower
voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more trans-
mission line structures support Llines of the same vol tage,
report the pole miles of the primary structure in column (f)
and the pole miles of the other Line(s) in column (g).

8. Designate any transmission Line or portion thereof for
which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, date and
terms of lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmi-
ssion line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the

respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a
succinct statement explaining the arrangement and giving
particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by
respondent in the line, name of co-ouner, basis of sharing
expenses of the line,ard how the expenses borne by the respon-
dent are accounted for, and accounts affected.Specify whether
lessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company
and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent
for year, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an
associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in columns (j) to
(1) on the book cost at end of year.

COST OF LINE (Include in column (j) land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
Size of land rights, and clearing right-of-way) .
agg Mgggggal Land Construction and Total Cost Qperation Maintenance Rents Total Lﬁg?
Other Costs Expenses Expenses Expenses
(i (9D)] (k) (49 (m) n) (o) (p)
18 962,393 1,529:788 2,510:388 8 3
4/0 cu 0 0] 3
795 $110,940 $386,367 $497,307 of 4
795 $850,158 $1,013,888 $1,864,046 of 5
1033 0 of 6
795 0 o 7
2500-1c $414,395 $1,893,428 $2,307,823 o] 8
795 $104,195 $104, 195 of ¢
636 0 0] 10
4/0 cy 0 0y 11
954 $507,523 $507,523 0] 12
795 0 0| 13
1033 $595,577 $595,577 0f 14
795 0 0j 15
795 $1,065,088 $1,337,135 $2,402,223 0| 16
4/0 CU $777,739 $777,739 0 17
4/0 cU $1,280,744 $1,280,744 0| 18
1033 0 0; 19
242 CU $496,636 $496,636 0} 20
4/0 cu 0 0| 21
954 $805,620 $1,553,548 $2,359,168 0} 22
795 0 0] 23
795 $164,485 $327,233 $491,718 0f 24
795 $286,740 $250,712 $537,452 0| 25
1590 $58,918 $2,029,913 $2,088,831 0| 26
795 0 0] 27
795 $640,598 $1,846,298 $2,486,896 0| 28
795 $536,351 $1,144,168 $1,680,519 0| 29
795 $122,247 $89,362 $211,609 0] 30
1033 0 0] 31
795 $410,801 $1,280,197 $1,6%0,998 0| 32
4/0 cU 0 0l 33
;‘833 $242,849 $870,717 $1,113,562 0 gé
36
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TRANSMISSION LINE STATIST
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1. Report information concerning transmission lines,cost of
lines, and expenses for year. List each transmission Lline
having nominal voltage of 132 kilovolts or greater. Report
transmission lines below these voltages in group totals only
for each voltage.

2. Transmission lines include all Llines covered by the
definition of transmission system plant as given in the Uni-
form System of Accounts. Do not report substation costs and
expenses on this page.

3. Report data by individual lines for all voltages if so
required by a State commission.

4. Exclude from this page any transmission Llines for which
plant costs are included in Account 121, Nonutility Property.

5.Indicate whether the type of supporting structure report-

tion. 1f a transmission line has more than one type of support-

ing structure, indicate the mileage of each type of construction

by the use of brackets and extra Lines. Minor portions of a
transmission line of a different type of construction need not
be distinguished from the remainder of the line.

6. Report in columns (f)and(g) the total pole miles of each
transmission Line. Show in column (f) the pole miles of Line
on structures the cost of which is reported for the line desi-
gnated; conversely, show in column (g) the pote miles of line
on structures the cost of which is reported for another line.
Report pole miles of Line on leased or partly owned stru-
ctures in column (g). In a footnote, explain the basis of
such occupancy and state whether expenses with respect to
such structures are included in the expenses reported for the

sd.in columee) TeicD) gingle pole oo oSt oot contrug: '™ designated.
DESIGNATION v?'égégEuﬁg{% Type of ICEEE e'(_:°le m}les) Number
Line 26 cycle, 9 phase)| Supporting repor c1rcu1t m[es) of
Mo. From To Operating|Designed| Structure gz:?;g:::re ggignéggﬁgres Circuits
(2) ) ) (d) (e ($3) (9 (hy
1 |Eastiake TP RaghLake 132:08| 133:08|Stest Touers % 5
3 |Eastlake Nash 132.00; 132.00{" 1.69 2
4 |Kendall Kelly 132.00] 132.00(Steel Pole 2.38 2
5 |Keith Tap Keith 132.00| 132.00|Steel Pole 1.73 2
6 [Kenyon Keith 132.00} 132.00}" 1.87 2
7 |Kepler Kenyon 132.00f 132.00]" 2.52 2
8 |[Lark Kepler 132.00{ 132.00|" 3.92 2
9 |Liberty Lark 132.00f 132.00}“ 6.32 2
10 {Leroy Center Nursery 132.00( 132.00|Steel Towers 6.60 2
11 |Ashtabula Ashtabula-C LPC Chemicals 132.00] 132.00}Wood H. Frame 0.54 1
12 and Plastics
13 |Pinegrove Tap Pinegrove 132.00] 132.00]Steel Towers 0.98 2
14 |Ashtabula Pitts.-Conn. Dock 132.00| 132.00{Steel Towers 1.24 2
15 | " 132.00| 132.00|Steel Towers 16.51 2
16 {Nash Nursery 132.00f 132.00iSteel Touwers 5.08 2
17 |» " 132.00| 132.00|Steel Pole 2.34 2
18 jLakeshore Inland (Owned) 132.00] 132.00|Steel Pole 0.50 1
19 |Lakeshore Inland (Leased) 132.00| 132.00{Steel Pole 1
20
21 |33 Kv Overhead Transmission
22 |Lines 33.00 33.00|Wood Poles 819.00 2
23 33.00 33.00{Wood Poles 223.00 1
24
25 |Under 33 KV Ovhd Lines * 11.00]Wood Poles 179.00
26
27 |Lake Shore Hazel 132.00| 132.00|Pipe TypeCable 9.00
28 [Hazel Horizon 132.00{ 132.00|Subway 3.30
29 |v Newburgh 66.00 66.00" 12.10
30 {» " 66.00 66.00{" 15.40
31 iNewburgh Grant 66.00 66.00|" 3.10
32 |All 33 KV Underground Lines 33.00|* 11.00(%" 179.90
33 |ALL Under 33 KV Underground * 11.00|» 822.20
;’é Lines
36 TOTAL 3,011.80 72.00 207
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TRANSMISSION LINE STATISTICS (Continued)

7. Do not report the same transmission line structure twice.
Report lower voltage Llines and higher voltage lines as one
line. Designate in a footnote if you do not include Llower
voltage lines with higher voltage lines. If two or more trans-
mission line structures support Llines of the same vol tage,
report the pole miles of the primary structure in column (f)
and the pole miles of the other Lline(s) in column (g).

8. Designate any transmission line or portion thereof for
which the respondent is not the sole owner. If such property
is leased from another company, give name of lessor, date and
terms of lease, and amount of rent for year. For any transmi-
ssion line other than a leased line, or portion thereof, for
which the respondent is not the sole owner but which the

respondent operates or shares in the operation of, furnish a
succinct statement explaining the arrangement and giving
particulars (details) of such matters as percent ownership by
respondent in the line, name of co-owner, basis of sharing
expenses of the line,and how the expenses borne by the respon-
dent are accounted for, and accounts affected.Specify whether
tessor, co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

9. Designate any transmission line leased to another company
and give name of lessee, date and terms of lease, annual rent
for year, and how determined. Specify whether lessee is an
associated company.

10. Base the plant cost figures called for in colums (j) to
(L) on the book cost at end of year.

COST OF LINE (Include in column (j) land, EXPENSES, EXCEPT DEPRECIATION AND TAXES
cgi e ggt land rights, and clearing right-of-way) Line
and Material Land Construction and Total Cost Operation Maintenance Rents Total No.
Other Costs EXxpenses Expenses Expenses
(i) (j (k) ) {m) (n) (o) 42

%82 27,917 1,248,641 1,276,552 8 5
1192 0 o] 3
795 $609,351 $649,712 $1,259,063 o 4
1192 $397,715 $944,801 $1,342,516 0 5
1192 $333, 149 $732,373 $1,065,522 ol 6
1192 $549,760 $957,003 $1,506,763 0] 7
1192 $956,704 $2,013,115 $2,969,819 0f 8
1192 $1,192,927 $2,640,309 $3,833,236 of 9
795 $105,293 $712,445 $817,738 0] 10
795 $15,143 $64,490 $79,633 0 11
0 0 12

795 $52,354 $359,021 $411,375 0] 13
1192 $66,571 $2,457,822 $2,524,393 0] 14
795 0 0] 15
795 $9,463 $1,329,837 $1,339,300 0} 16
795 0 of 17
1192 $369,504 $369,504 0} 18
$2,826,207 $2,826,207 0| 19

0 $416,177 $398,400 $814,577| 20

0 0] 21

1/0 & 477 $2,128,589 $47,919,051 $50,047,640 0} 22
1/ & 477 0 o 23
0 0f 24

4/0 & 477 $246,728 $1,151,808 $1,398,536 0| 25
' 0 0f 26

2000-3C $135,557 $4,423,139 $4,558,696 0| 27
500-1C $88,653 $4,176,308 $4,264,961 0f 28
500-1C 0 0| 29
400-3C $5,091 $3,218,271 $3,223,362 of 30
400-3C 0 0l 31
350-3cC - $22,627,365 $22,627,365 $466,072 $254,103 $96,565 $816,740] 32
4/0 & 600-3C $56,452,856 $56,452,856 $88,347 $752,208 $840,555] 33
° 4K

$54,349,509 $329,311,386 $383,660,895 $994,792 $2,288,353 $96,565 $3,379,720| 36
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< Page 422.3 Line 25 Column d >

The voltage of this group‘ranges from 11 KV to 13.8 KV.

< Page 422.3 Line 32 Column d >

The voltage of this group ranges from 11 to 13.8 KV

< Page 422.3 Line 33 Column 4 >

The voltage of this group ranges from 11 to 13.8 KV.
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TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR

1. Report below the information called for concerning
transmission lines added or altered during the year. It is
not necessary to report minor revisions of lines.

2. Provide separate subheadings for overhead and under-

ground construction and show each transmission line separate-
ly. 1f actual costs of completed construction are not readily
available for reporting columns (l) to (o), it is permissible
to report in these columns the estimated final completion

LINE DESIGNATION

Line
Length

From

(a)

To

(b)

H} ?es

(c)

PPO

STRUC

RTIN
TURE

CIRCUITS PER
STRUCTURE

Type
(d)

Average
Number

Mﬁgs

(e)

Present

(f)

Uttimate

(9)

O 00NV WHND -

W NN NN NN NN N NN o cd cd cd md wd =bd ed wmd =
OON\IOUI&*DJ’N—'Q'OQNO\U’I#UN—‘O

31
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TRANSMISSION LINES ADDED DURING YEAR (Continued)

and Trails,

costs. Designate, however, if estimated amounts are reported.
Include costs of Clearing Land and Rights-of-Way, and Roads
in column (L) with appropriate footnote, and
costs of Underground Conduit in column(m).

indicate such fact by fcotnote;

3. If design voltage differs from operating voltage,

also where line is other
than 60 cycle, 3 phase, indicate such other characteristic.

CONDUCTORS

Size

Ch)

Specification

(i)

g et

()

Voltage

(Operating)

(k)

LINE COST

Lanng1g ts

(L)

nggs

Towers CO
fixtures

(m)

uctors
Device

(n)

Total

(o)

Line

ko=l
-0 VOOV UWN =

12
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SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the
year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial
street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000

or

resale, may be grouped according to functicnal character,but
the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
summarize according to function the capacities reported for

Kva, except those serving customers with energy for the individual stations in column (f).
Line Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation ~ VOLTAGE (In Mva) -
No. Primary |Secondary Tertiary
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1
2 |Ashtabula - Ashtabula Twp., Ohio Trans. A 13.80 132.00
3 ‘ Trans. A 18.00 132.00
4 Trans. A 132.00 345.00
5 [Avon Lake - Avon Lake, Ohio Trans. A 13.80 132.00
6
7 Trans. A 22.00 132.00
8 Trans. A 20.00 345.00
9 Trans. A 345.00 132.00
10 |* Beaver Valley Unit #2 - shippingport, Pa Trans. A 21.50 345.00
11 |Bruce Mansfield - Shippingport, PA Trans. A 17.30 345.00
12 Trans. A 17.30 345.00
13 Trans. A 17.30 345.00
14 |Davis-Besse - Port Clinton, Chio Trans. A 23.75 345.00
15 |Eastlake - Eastlake, Ohio Trans. A 18.00 132.00
16
17 Trans. A 132.00 345.00
18 Trans. A 24.00 345.00
19 Trans. A 13.80 132.00
20 |Lake Shore - Cleveland, Ghio Trans. A 11.00 66.00
21
22 Trans. A 11.00 132.00
23
24 |* Perry - Perry Twp., Ohio Trans. A 22.00 345.00
25 1Seneca - Warren County, Pennsylvania Trans. A 13.80 230.00
26
27 |Subtotal
28
29 |Avondale - Avon Lake, Ohio Trans. U 13.80 33.00
30
31 |Clark - Clevetand, Ohio Trans. u 132.00 11.00
32 [clinton - Brooklyn, Ohio Trans. u 132.00 11.00
33
34 |Dawson - Westlake, Ohio Trans. u 132.00 33.00
35 |Fox - Brooklyn, Ohio Trans. u 345.00 132.00 13.80
36 Trans. u 345.00 132.00
37 |Grant - Cuyahoga Hts. Village, Ohio Trans. u 132.00 11.00
38
39 |Grovewood - Brooklyn, Ghio Trans. u 132.00 33.00 11.00
40 |Harding - Cuyahoga Hts. Village, Ohio Trans. U 345.00 132.00 13.80
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) Page 426
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SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

itiary equipment for increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased
from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise

than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent.

any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name

of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any
substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole
ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-
plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between
the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon-
dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor,
co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

CERRLen Sl RRNY

(f)

N of
Trans ormers
in Service

(9)

Nugbe;eof
T rang?ormers
¢h)

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT

Type of Equipment
(i)

Number of Units
(i)

Tot?l C\a,gacity
( n(n) )

* * ¥ ¥ *

180.00
300.00
200.00
240.00

285.00
650.00
448.00
945.00
880.00
880.00
880.00
980.00
725.00

500.00
620.00

70.00
120.00

324.00

0
1,395.00
459.00

6,801.06

75.00

72.00
134.40

180.00
400.00
400.00
72.00
0
270.00
824.00

W W ow [ S SO T T ST G S S ) O =d =

0 O

S WOOMNNDN
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SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the
year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or
street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for

resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but
the number of such substations must be shown.
4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each

“substation, designating whether transmission or distribution

and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
summarize according to function the capacities reported for
the individual stations in column (f).

Line Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation r VOLTAGE (In Mva) —
No. Primary |Secondary Tertiary
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1 [Horizon - Cleveland, Ohio Trans. u 132.00 11.00
2 {Hamilton - Cleveland, Ohio Trans. U 132.00 11.00
3 |Hummel - Brook Park, Ohio Trans. U 132.00 33.00 11.00
4 |Inland - Clevetand, Ohio Trans. u 345.00 132.00 13.80
5 |lvy - Cleveland, Ohio Trans. u 132.00 33.00 13.80
6 |dordan - East Cleveland, Ohio Trans. u 132.00 33.00 13.80
7 |Juniper - Walton Hill Village, Ohio Trans. u 345.00 132.00 13.80
8
9 |Lloyd - Wickliffe, Ohio Trans. u 132.00 33.00 13.80
10 Mayfield - Chester Twp., Ohio Trans. U 132.00 33.00 13.80
11
12 |Newburgh - Cleveland, Ohio Trans. ] 132.00 66.00 11.00
13 Trans. u 132.00 66.00 5.00
14 Trans. u 66.00 11.00
15 |Northfield - Walton Hills Village, Ohio Trans. u 132.00 33.00 13.80
16 |Nathan - Mentor, Ohio Trans. u 132.00 33.00 13.80
17 iNursery - Painsville Twp., Ohio Trans. U 132.00 33.00 13.80
18
19 [Ssanborn - Saybrook Twp., Ohio Trans. U 132.00 33.00 13.80
20
21 |subtotal
22
23 |Buckeye - Cleveland, Ohio Trans. u 33.00 11.00
24 |Jersey - East Cleveland, Ohio Trans. u 33.00 11.00
25 |Subtotal
26
27 {Auburn - Auburn Twp., Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
28 |Acorn - Avon, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
29 |Almar - Shaker Heights, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
30
31 [Arlington - Brecksville, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
32 |Astor - Avon, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
33 |Babbitt - Euclid, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
34 |Bond - Ashtabula, Ohio Distr. u 13.80 5.00
35
36 |Bedford - Bedford, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
37 |Buckeye - Cleveland, Ghio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
38 |Bagley - Berea, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
39 |Bradley - Bay Village, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
40 |Burton - Burton Twp., Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
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SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

iliary equipment for increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased
from others,jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise

than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent.

any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name

of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any
substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole

ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-

plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between
the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon-

dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor,

co-oWner, or other party is an associated company.

. B N r of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT .

c??gt:%g v?gju?ﬂ:‘aﬁ‘}g? H‘agire%‘grs Tragg?gﬁmers Type of Equipment Number of Units Tog?l Cagacity )‘12?
e (9 ) M ) "

140.00 2 1
200.00 4 2
192.00 4 3
800.00 2 4
180.00 3 5
270.00 3 6
1,000.00 4 7
8

210.00 12 9
180.00 3 10
1

112.00 1 12
100.00 1 13
108.00 4 14
175.00 10 15
180.00 2 16
131.50 3 17
18

130.00 3 19
20

4,165.25 21
22

36.00 3 23
45.00 4 24
81.00 25
26

2.00 3 27
3.13 1 28
20.00 3 29
30

6.25 1 3
44.80 2 32
26.67 4 33
31.50 4 34
35

6.00 6 36
36.00 3 37
6.00 6 38
6.90 6 39
5.00 3 40

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-95)

Page 427.1

Next Page is 429




Name o Resggngen Thi Date of Report Year of Report
THE C LEVELA LECTRIC ILLUMINATING CO. 23; [xi AnRgg 1ss10n 52738/96 ?o Dec. 31, 1995
SUBSTATIONS
1. Report below the information called for concern- resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the the number of such substations must be shown.
year. 4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
street railway customer should not be listed below. and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 summarize according to function the capacities reported for
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for the individual stations in column (f).
Line Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation ~ VOLTAGE (In Mva) .
No. Primary |Secondary Tertiary
(a) (b) (¢) (d) (e)
1
2 |Bluestone - South Euclid, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
3 [Concord - Concord Twp., Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
4 [Chardon - Chardon Village, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
5 [Clifford - Olmsted Twp., Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
6 [College - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. U 11.00 5.00
7 {Canal - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. U 11.00 5.00
8 [Crystal - North Olmsted, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
9 [Center - Rocky River, COhio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
10 [Chester - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. U 11.00 5.00
11 [Crestwood - Westlake, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
12 [pale - Westlake, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 13.20
13 [Dunbar - Strongsville, Ghio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
14 {Dunkirk - Berea, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
15 |Dell - North Olmsted, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
16 |Dover - North Olmsted, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
17 Distr. U 33.00 13.20
18 |Division - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. U 11.00 5.00
19 |Darwin - Westlake, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
20 |Dodge - Westlake, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 13.20
21 [Dunham - Maple Hts., Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
22 |Edison - Rocky River, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 13.20
23 |Eagle - Madison Village, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
24 |Elden - Middleburg Heights, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
25 |Empire - Rocky River, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 13.20
26 |Erie - Strongsville, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
27 |Essex - Brook Park, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
28 |Eaton - Brook Park, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
29 |Edgewater - Lakewood, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 13.20
30 |Emily - Strongsville, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
31 |Faber - Parma, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
32 |Falcon - North Royalton, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 13.20
33 [Freedom - Lakewood, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 13.20
34 |Flint - Middleburg Heights, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
35 |Fremont - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
36 |Fairport - Fairport Village, Ghio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
37 |Firwood - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
38 {Forest - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
39 |Furlong - Brooklyn, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
40 |Gary - Parma, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
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SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

itiary equipment for increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased
from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise

than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For

any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name

of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any
substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole

ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-

plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between
the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon-

dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor,

co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

tation

ity of §
CRaC eI Le) Tirn V)

(f)

N r of
Transtormers
in Service

(9

Number of

CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT

S|
Trang?ggmers
¢h)

Type of Equipment
(i

Number of Units
()]

L
tal C it No.
To(?n( §g§c1 Y 0

6.25

5.00

6.00
40.00
12.50
26.00
22.40
25.00
25.00
33.60
20.00
30.00
20.00
40.00

6.25
13.00

9.00
30.00
22.00
10.00
25.00

6.00
67.00
20.00
30.00
20.00
30.00
20.00
60.00
30.00
12.50
20.00

3.50
25.00

6.25
19.50
12.50
30.00

6.25
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SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern-
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the
year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or
street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for

resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but
the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in colum (b) the functional character of esch
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
sumarize according to function the capacities reported for
the individual stations in colum (f).

Line Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation n VOLTAGE (In Mva) ~
No. Primary |Secondary Tertiary
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1 Distr. U 33.00 13.20
2 |Garfield - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
3 jGreat Lakes Mall - Mentor, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
4 |Gilmore - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
5 |Geneva - Geneva, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
6 |Griffin - Parma, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
7 iGladstone - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
8 [Galaxie - North Royalton, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
9 |Graham - Brooklyn, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
10 {Hall - Eastlake, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
11 [Huntsburg - Huntsburg Twp., Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
12 {Hancock - Independence, Ohio bistr. u 132.00 13.20
13 [Heath - Chester Twp., Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
14 [Hickory - Brecksville, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
15 jHambden - Hambden Twp., Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
16 |Harrington - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. U 11.00 5.00
17 {Harvard, Newburgh Hts. Village, Ohio Distr. U 11.00 5.00
18 |Iona - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
19 |Ibex - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. u 11.00 5.00
20 [Ida - Garfield Heights, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
21 [Ingall - East Cleveland, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
22 |lvanhoe - Bratenahl, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
23 |Inca, Cuyahoga Heights, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
24 |Imperial - Independence, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
25 |Ira - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
26 |1ssler - Independence, Ohio Distr. v 132.00 13.20
27 |1thaca - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. U 11.00 5.00
28 |Irwin - valley View, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
29 |James - Cleveland Heights, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
30 |Judi - Euclid, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
31 j4ill - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
32 |Jean - Cleveland Heights, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
33 |Jasper - Euclid, Chio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
34 |Jackson - Conneaut, Chio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
35 [Justin - shaker Heights, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
36 lJarvis - Cleveland Heights, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
37 |dersey - East Cleveland, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 11.50 5.00
38 [Kay - Maple Heights, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
39 [Knickerbocker - Bay Village, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
40 |Kendall - Bedford Heights, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) Page 426.3
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SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

jliary equipment for increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment Leased
from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise

than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent.

any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name

of lessor, date and period of tease, and annual rent. For any
substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole

ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-

plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between
the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon-

dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor,

co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

Capacity of Substation T?‘ans g rt?\grs Nuébe::eof CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT ine
(?g Servu:e) (In Mva) | in Service Trang?ormers Type of Equipment Number of Units Tog?l c\algacity No.
) (9) (h) (i) W U

40.00 2 1
20.00 1 2
12.50 2 3
6.25 1 4
6.00 6 5
60.00 2 6
25.00 2 7
30.00 1 8
45.00 2 9
18.75 3 10
3.00 3 11
40.00 2 12
3.00 3 13
44 .80 2 14
2.00 3 15
20.00 3 16
9.00 9 17
25.00 4 18
25.00 4 19
12.50 2 20
25.00 2 21
11.00 1 22
30.00 1 23
40.00 2 24
6.25 1 25
37.60 1 26
37.50 6 27
40.060 2 28
18.75 3 29
30.00 1 30
20.00 1 31
12.50 2 32
18.75 3 33
10.00 6 34
25.00 2 35
18.75 2 36
45.00 4 37
5.00 3 38
10.00 6 39
60.00 2 40
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SUBSTATIONS
1. Report below the information called for concern- resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the the number of such substations must be shown.
year. 4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
street railway customer should not be Listed below. and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 sumarize according to function the capacities reported for
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for the individual stations in column (f).
Line Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation — VOLTAGE (In Mva) -
No. Primary |Secondary Tertiary
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1 [Keith - Warrensville Heights, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
2 |Kipling - Euclid, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
3 |Krick - Walton Hills Village, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
4
5 |Kelly - Warrensville Heights, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
6 Kinsman - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. U 11.00 5.00
7
8 |Knox - Beachwood, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
9 |oak - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. U 11.00 5.00
10 iKaren - South Euclid, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
11 |Kent - Hightand Heights, Ohio Distr. v 33.00 13.20
12 |Kingsville - Kingsville Twp., Chio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
13 |Kenyon - Pepper Pike, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
14 |Kepler - Pepper Pike, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
15 |Lark - Mayfield Village, Chio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
16 |Lauderdale - Lakewood, Ohio Distr. u 11.00 5.00
17 [Lester - Solon, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
18 |Lake - Avon Lake, GChio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
19 lLakeland - Wickliffe, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
20 |Lamont - Eastlake, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
21 |Lander - Mayfield Heights, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
22 |Leo - Willoughby Hills Village, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
23 |Lotus - Pepper Pike Village, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
24 |Lakewood - Lakewood, Ohio Distr. u 11.00 5.00
25 |Longfield - Glenwillow, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
26 |Lincoln - Wickliffe, Ohio Distr. v 132.00 13.20
27 |Maplecrest - Parma, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
28 {Marble - WIlioughby, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
29 [Middlefield - Middlefield Village, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
30 [Millgate - Gates Mills Village, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
31 |Martha - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
32 |Mark, Mentor, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
33
34 [Midtown Shopping Center - Parma, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
35 {Maxwell - Solon, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
Newell - Mentor, Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
37 |Nelson - Chester Twp., Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
38 |Norman - Mentor, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
39 {North Olmsted - North Olmsted, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
40
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SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such -
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

iliary equipment for increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased
from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise

than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent.

any substation or equipment operated under Llease, give name

of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any
substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole

awnership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-

plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between
the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon-

dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor,

co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

it . N of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT .
c??gcée vrce Ubﬁ\ ﬁ\‘lg‘)‘ }"r;agsérsgtggrs Tragg?ggmers Type of Equipment Number of Units Tot?l Caggcity Lb‘!’o‘?
- R (In
) (9) ch) (i ()

40.00 2 1
40.00 2 2
33.60 1 3
4

60.00 2 5
26.25 4 6
7

25.00 2 8
12.50 2 9
40.00 2 10
13.75 1 1
5.00 3 12
67.20 2 13
67.00 2 14
67.20 2 15
18.00 18 16
40.00 2 17
6.90 6 18
20.00 3 19
33.60 2 20
18.75 3 21
22.00{ 1 22
25.00 2 23
27.92 25 24
33.60 1 25
22.00 1 26
18.75 3 27
44.80 2 28
11.50 6 29
12.50 1 30
18.75 3 3
18.75 2 32
33

5.00 3 34
20.00 1 35
30.00 1 36
20.00 1 37
3.12 1 38
15.75 9 39
40
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Year of Report
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SUBSTATIONS

1. Report below the information called for concern-

ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the
year.

2. Substations which serve only one industrial or

street railway customer should not be listed below.

3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000

resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but
the number of such substations must be shown.

4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
summarize according to function the capacities reported for

Kva, except those serving customers with energy for the individual stations in column (f).
. . . . VOLTAGE (In Mva)
Line Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation - ~
No. Primary |Secondary Tertiary
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1 |Newport - Kirtland Village, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
2 |Nash - Mentor, Chio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
3
4 INewbury - Newbury Twp., Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
5 |Norway - Russel Twp., Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
6 |Orchid - Mentor, Ohio- Distr. U 33.00 13.20
7 |Payne - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. u 11.00 5.00
8 |Pearl - Parma Heights, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
9 |Pinegrove - Painsville Twp., Ohio Distr. U 132.00 13.20
10 |Park - Painseville Twp., Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
11 |Puritas - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
12 {Quincy - Perry Twp., Ohio Distr. ] 33.00 13.20
13 jauartz - Burton Twp., Ohio Distr. U 33.00 13.20
14 |Quaker - Munson Twp., Ohio Distr. v 33.00 5.00
15 |Rock Creek - Morgan Twp., Ohic Distr. ] 33.00 5.00
16 [Ridge - Parma, Ohio Distr. u 11.00 5.00
17 |Rockside - Maple Heights, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
18 [Rome - Rome Twp., Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
19 |Raven - Perry Village, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
20 |Ruth - Claridon Twp., Ohio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
21 |Orwell - Orwell Village, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
22 [sandy - Madison TWp., Ohio Distr. U 33.00 13.20
23 |st. Clair - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. u 11.00 5.00
24 [Stanhope - South Euclid, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
25 |Sorrento - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
26 |Spruce - Madison Twp., COhio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
27 |Thompson - Thompson Twp., Chio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
28 |Usher - Geneva Twp., Ohio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
29 |Venice - Saybrook Twp., Chio Distr. u 33.00 13.20
30 [Walbrook - Ashtabula, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
31 |Woodland - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
32 |Winfield - Jefferson Twp., Ohio Distr. V] 33.00 13.20
33 |Washington - Chagrin Falls Village, Ohio Distr. U 33.00 5.00
34 |Windsor - Windsor Twp., Ohio Distr. u 33.00 5.00
35 [Wade Park - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. U 11.00 5.00
36 [Wales - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. u 11.00 5.00
37
38
39
40
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SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in columns (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux-

iliary equipment for increasing capacity.

6. Designate substations or major items of eguipment leased
from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise

than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent.

any substation or equipment operated under lease, give name

of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any
substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole
ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-
plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between
the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon-
dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor,

o-owner, or other party is an associated company.

. of Number of COMVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT .
?ﬁcgie vrce§mﬁtan°ﬂ '{naggrsgrggrs Tragg?ggmers Type of Equipment Number of Units Toﬁl C\alggcity P‘lrc‘f
) (@ Ch) (i) D "
20.00 1 1
67.00 2 2
3
3.12 1 4
33.60 1 5
20.00 1 6
40.00 6 7
18.75 3 8
20.00 1 9
3.00 3 10
18.75 3 1
* 12.50 1 12
12.53 1 13
3.12 1 14
3.00 3 15
26.66 4 16
12.50 2 17
2.00 3 18
2.00 3 19
20.00 1 20
5.00 3 21
12.50 1 22
25.00 4 23
26.25 4 24
18.75 3 25
20.00 1 26
3.00 3 27
6.25 1 28
12.50 1 29
6.25 1 30
18.75 3 31
12.50 1 32
12.50 2 33
2.00 3 34
20.00 3 35
18.00 18 36
37
38
39
40
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SUBSTATIONS
1. Report below the information called for concern- resale, may be grouped according to functional character,but
ing substations of the respondent as of the end of the the number of such substations must be shown.
year. 4. Indicate in column (b) the functional character of each
2. Substations which serve only one industrial or substation, designating whether transmission or distribution
street railway customer should not be Llisted below. and whether attended or unattended. At the end of the page,
3. Substations with capacities of less than 10,000 summarize according to function the capacities reported for
Kva, except those serving customers with energy for the individual stations in column (f).
. . . . VOLTAGE (In Mva)
Line Name and Location of Substation Character of Substation - —
No. Primary {Secondary Tertiary
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
1 |Warner - Garfield Heights, Chio Distr. u 11.00 5.00
2 |Willtson - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. u 11.00 5.00
3 |Walton - Cleveland, Ohio Distr. u 11.00 5.00
4 |Zenith - Conneaut, Ohio Distr. u 132.00 13.20
5
6
7 |subtotal
8 [Total
9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20 |Transmission Substations
21 |Distribution Substations
22 |* Less

24 |TOTAL

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-86) Page 426.6
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SUBSTATIONS (Continued)

5. Show in colums (i),(j),and (k) special equipment such of lessor, date and period of lease, and annual rent. For any
as rotary converters, rectifiers, condensers, etc. and aux- substation or equipment operated other than by reason of sole
iliary equipment for increasing capacity. ownership or lease, give name of co-owner or other party, ex-

6. Designate substations or major items of equipment leased plain basis of sharing expenses or other accounting between
from others, jointly owned with others, or operated otherwise the parties, and state amounts and accounts affected in respon-
than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent. For dent's books of account. Specify in each case whether lessor,
any substation or eduipment operated under lease, give name co-owner, or other party is an associated company.

. . Ni r of Number of CONVERSION APPARATUS AND SPECIAL EQUIPMENT .
C??ﬁ°§§¥v?£e§u%?ﬁaﬁég? ¥Eaggr3€ggrs Traggigﬁmers Type of Equipment Number of Units Tot?l Cegacity Lﬁg?
. . (In )
(f) (9) ch) (i) () (k)

12.00 12 1
25.00 4 2
18.00 18 3
20.00 1 4

' 5

6

75.00 7
16,945.00 54 8
9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

* 13,588.00 20
3,411.00 21
(54.00) 22
23

16,944.80 24
25

26

27

28

29

30

3

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40
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< Page 426 Line 10 Column a >

Includes total transformer name plate capacity for jointly

owned units shown on lines 10 - 15. CEI's share is noted on page

427.

< Page 426 Line 24 Column a >

Includes total transformer name plate capacity for jointly
owned units. CEI's share is noted on page 427.

< Page 426.6 Line 22 Column a >
Buckeye distribution substation transformers have 36,000 KVA
capacity in secondary transmission and 36,000 KVA in tertiary

distribution capacity with only 48,000 KVA primary capacity.
Jersey distribution substation transformers have 45,000 KVA

capacity in secondary transmission and 45,000 KVA in tertiary
distribution capacity with only 60,000 KVA primary capacity.
In combining transmission and distribution subtotals, subtract
24,000 KVA and three transformers at Buckeye substation and
30,000 KVA and four transformers at Jersey substation.

< Page 427 Line 10 Column f >

231.24 MVA CEI share

< Page 427 Line 11 Column f >

57.2 MVA CEI share

< Page 427 Line 12 Column f >

251.68 MVA CEI share

< Page 427 Line 13 Column f >

215.335 MVA CEI share

Page 426-427 Footnote.l



< Page 427 Line 14 Column f >

503.52 MVA CEI share

< Page 427 Line 18 Column f >

426.56 MVA CEI share

< Page 427 Line 24 Column f >

387.320 MVA CEI share

< Page 427 Line 25 Column f >

396.2 MVA CEI share

< Page 427.5 Line 12 Column f >

3.125 MVA CEI share.

< Page 427.6 Line 20 Column f >

Total capacity includes only CEI's share of jointly owned units.

Page 426-427 Footnote.?2
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ELECTRIC DISTRIBUTION METERS AND LINE TRANSFORMERS

1. Report below the information called for concerning
distribution watt-hour meters and line transformers.
2. Include watt-hour demand distribution meters, but not

external demand meters.

3. Show in a footnote the number of distribution watt-hour
meters or line transformers held by the respondent under
lease from others, jointly owned with others, or held other-
wise than by reason of sole ownership by the respondent.
1f 500 or more meters or line transformers are held under a

Lease, give name of lessor, date and period of lease, and an-

nual rent. If 500 or more meters or line transformers are held
other than by reason of sole ownership or lease, give name

of co-owner or other parties, exptain basis of accounting for

expenses between the parties, and state amounts and ac-

counts affected in respondentts books of account. Specify

in each case whether lessor, co-owner, or other party is an

associated company.

Lr‘lro'? Item Number of Watt-Hour Meters Naber LINE Tm:z::)zuiz:acity n Wa
(a) (b) c) (d)
1 |Number at Beginning of Year 844,920 143,705 8,030
2 |Additions During Year
3 Purchases 3,700 2,924 3N
4 Associated with Utility Plant Acquired
5 TO;Alénédggtions (Enter Total of lines 3,700 2,924 311
6 |Reductions During Year
7 Retirements 55,715 2,260 71
8 Associated with Utility Plant Sold
9 To'[ekegeguctlogs (Enter Total of 55,715 2,260 71
10 | Number at End of Year (Lines 1+5-9) 792,905 144,369 8,270
11 |In Stock 57,517 2,198 469
12 lLocked Meters on Customers' Premises
13 |Inactive Transformers on System
14 |In Customers® Use 735,388 142,171 7,801
15 {In Company's Use
16 TO‘[A n<1'l1of Y?gr (%Eter Total of
shou d equal 792,905 144,369 8,270

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION FACILITIES

1. For purposes of this response, environmental protection
facilities shall be defined as any building, structure,.
equipment, facility, or improvement designed and constructed
solely for control, reduction, prevention or abatement of
discharges or releases into the environment of gaseous, liquid,
or solid substances, heat, noise or for the control,
reduction, prevention, or abatement of any other adverse im-
pact of an activity on the environment.

2. Report the differences in cost of facilities installed
for environmental considerations over the cost of alternative
facilities which would otherwise be used without environmental
considerations. Use the best engineering design achievable
without environmental restrictions as the basis for determining

costs without environmental considerations. It is not
intended that special design studies be made for purposes of
this response. Base the response on the best engineering
judgement where direct comparisons are not available.

Include in these differences in costs the costs or estimated
costs of environmental protection facilities in service,
constructed or modified in connection with the production,
transmission, and distribution of electrical energy and shall
be reported herein for all such environmental facilities
placed in service on or after January 1, 1969, so long as it
is readily determinable that such facilities were constructed
or modified for environmental rather than operational purposes.
Also report similar expenditures for environmental plant
included in construction work in progress. Estimate the cost
of facilities when the original cost is not available or
facilities are jointly owned with another utility, provided the
respondent explains the basis of such estimations. ‘

Examples of these costs would include a portion of the costs
of tall smokestacks, underground lines, and landscaped substa-
tions. Explain such costs in a footnote.

3. In the cost of facilities reported on this page, include
an estimated portion of the cost of plant that is or will be
used to provide power to operate associated environmental pro-
tection facilities. These costs may be estimations on a per-
centage of plant basis. Explain such estimations in a footnote.

4. Report all costs under the major classifications provided
betow and include, as a minimum, the items listed hereunder:

A. Air pollution control facilities:
(1) Scrubbers, precipitators, tall smokestacks, etc.
(2) Changes necessary to accommodate use of
environmentally clean fuels such as low ash

or low sulfur fuels including storage and handl-
ing equipment

(3) Monitoring equipment

(4) Other.

Water pollution control facilities:

(1) Cooling towers, ponds, piping, pumps, etc.

(2) Waste water treatment equipment

(3) Sanitary waste disposal equipment

(4) 0il interceptors

(5) Sediment control facilities

(6) Monitoring equipment

(7) other.

C. Solid waste disposal costs:

(1) Ash handling and disposal equipment
(2) Land

(3) Settling ponds

(4) Other.

D. Noise abatement equipment:
(1) Structures
(2) Mufflers
(3) sound proofing equipment
(4) Monitoring equipment
(5) other.

E. Esthetic costs:

(1) Architectural costs
(2) Towers

(3) Underground lines
(4) Landscaping

(5) Other.

F. Additional plant capacity necessary due to
restricted output from existing facilities, or addi-
tion of pollution control facilities.

G. Miscellaneous:

(1) Preparation of environmental reports
(2) Fish and wildlife plants included in Accounts
330, 331, 332, and 335.

(3) Parks and related facilities

(4) Other.
5. In those instances when costs are composites of both
actual supportable costs and estimates of costs, specify
in colum (f) the actual costs that are included in
column (e).
6. Report construction work in progress relating to en-
vironmental facilities at line 9.

R . R CHANGES DURING YEAR
LP’JQ? Classification of Cost Additions Retirements Adjustments Egéag$ng§r Actual Cost
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) f)

1 |Air Pollution Control Facilities $37,339,943 ($4,208,347) $175 $806,323,324 $806,323,324
2 |[Water Pollution Control Facilities 2,169,868 (259,060) 0 385,495,611 385,495,611
3 |Solid Waste Disposal Costs 1,629,759 (17,947 55,581 35,882,510 35,882,510
4 |Noise Abatement Equipment 614,587 692,555 692,555
5 |Esthetic Costs 14,074,117 14,074,117
6 |Additional Plant Capacity 24,000 16,557,346 0
7 Miscellaneous (Identify significant) 111,393 910,160 910,160
8 |TOTAL (Total of lines 1 thru 7) $41,865,550 ($4,485,354) $79,756 $1,259,935,623| $1,243,378,277
9 |Construction Work in Progress 6,850,696 6,850,696
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ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION EXPENSES

1. Show below expenses incurred in connection with
the use of environmental protection facilities, the
cost of which are reported on page 430. Where it is
necessary that allocations and/or estimates of costs
be made,state the basis or method used.

2. Include below the costs incurred due to the
operation of environmental protection equipment,
facilities, and programs.

3. Report expenses under the subheadings listed
below.

4, Under item 6 report the difference in cost be-
tween environmentally clean fuels and the alternative
fuels that would otherwise be used and are available
for use.

5. Under item 7 include the cost of replacement power,
purchased or generated, to compensate for the defi-
ciency in output from existing plants due to the addi-

tion of pollution control equipment,use of alternate en-
vironmentally preferable fuels or environmental regula-
tions of governmental bodies. Base the price of replace-
ment power purchased on the average system price of
purchased power if the actual cost of such replacement
power is not known. Price internally generated replace-
ment power at the system average cost of power generated
if the actual cost of specific replacement generation
is not known.

6. Under item 8 include ad valorem and other taxes
assessed directly on or directly relatable to environmen-
tal facilities. Also include under item 8 licensing and
similar fees on such facilities.

7. In those instances where expenses are composed of
both actual supportable data and estimates of costs,
specify in column (c) the actual expenses that are in-
cluded in column (b).

Line Classification of Expenses
No. (a) pe

Amount

L
6y Actua(chpenses

Depreciation

$45,875,535

Labor, .Maintel Materials, and Supplies Cost Re
Pacitities a Prbg ’ uPp

lated to Env.

Fuel Related Costs

Operation of Facilities

Fly Ash and Sulfur Sludge Removal

Difference in Cost of Environmentally Clean Fuels

Replacement Power Costs

Taxes and Fees

Administrative and General

other (ldentify significant)

i | mad
OOV N|OMNW| W Nt -

TOTAL

$45,875,535

FERC FORM NO. 1 (ED. 12-88)
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